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- - 88,178,100 - - - - - - 88,178,100
22,512,698 27,387,339 ( 4,991, 036) - - - - - - 44,909, 001
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(Biz: % &%) (Hi:den)

B 5 P4 i* Eid £ & &l 4 i i %

2021 = 2020 = 2021 = 2020 =

Wi oEx 12 % 31 p 12 % 31 p 12 * 31 p 12 * 31 p
> $ 189, 469,547  $ 166,595,793  § 6,332,053,314 §$ 5,004, 054, 494
N 645, 501, 054 736, 873, 807 21, 572, 580, 675 22, 133, 552, 228
-+ 798, 469, 251 513, 882, 921 26, 684, 762, 522 15, 435, 552, 686
9,502, 090 6, 638, 687 317, 558, 898 199, 406, 905
= 926, 722 6,177,143 30,970, 957 185, 543, 462
L - 154, 697, 564 101, 396, 395 5,169, 977,119 3, 045, 653, 656
L= 3,856, 070 13, 336, 302 128, 869, 488 400, 583, 851
1, 802, 422, 298 1,544, 901, 048 60, 236, 772, 973 46, 404, 347, 282
328, 596 363, 494 10, 981, 645 10, 918, 306
= 1, 745, 488 6, 784, 260 58, 334, 034 203, 779, 496
Lz (-) 52,793, 449 46, 742, 247 1,764, 351, 786 1,404, 001, 547
~ - 6, 896, 657 - 207, 155, 576
L 497, 805, 608 469, 716, 068 16, 636, 613, 639 14,108, 908, 506
+-=(=) 19, 046, 799 20,019, 380 636, 542, 118 601, 324, 119
- 1,511, 448 - 45, 399, 515
EAN 22,328, 248 19,118, 144 746, 207, 815 574, 253, 603
-4 5,118, 149 4,221,077 171, 048, 028 126, 969, 135
- Lz 1,913,068 2,063, 121 63, 934, 541 61,970,172
15, 702, 520 10, 726, 117 524, 776, 634 322, 181,438
616, 781, 925 588,168, 013 20,612, 790, 240 17, 666, 861, 413
$ 2,419,204,223 § 2,133,069,061 § 80, 849,563,213 § 64, 071, 208, 695
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2021 & 2020 & 2021 & 2020 &
e 127 31 ¢ 127 31 ¢ 127 31 ¢ 127 31 ¢
fREmAEE
I R
Bt +4 $ 633,278,590 $ 471,887,490 $ 21,164,107,150 14,174,131, 726
RN N E Aaz 946, 228, 367 868, 047, 563 31, 622, 857, 402 26, 073, 631, 454
- ENFH R E K -t - 86, 400, 000 - 2, 595, 205, 440
- EpNP 2 ARF LG L= () 5, 258, 340 5, 558, 620 175, 733,197 166, 964, 825
Jie i 9 18 fR 5, 364, 245 4,704, 353 179, 272, 531 141, 305, 121
B ampf-nd 688, 088 1, 833, 292 22, 995, 832 55, 066, 775
s ik . 29, 598, 460 24, 023, 200 989, 177, 573 721, 587, 261
b L3 1, 620, 416, 090 1, 462, 454, 518 54, 154, 143, 685 43, 9217, 892, 602
2t f i
L9 - 199, 180, 267 86, 400, 000 6, 656, 584, 605 2, 595, 205, 440
o F -2 L () 12, 988, 356 13, 761, 471 434, 069, 559 413, 354, 681
£ R 2Rt stz 11, 844, 920 12, 528, 820 395, 856, 042 376, 329, 419
YR Z L4 394, 044 581,613 13,168, 911 17, 469, 968
g 3,105, 343 5,153,199 103, 780, 253 154, 787, 154
BRI AR TS E L (=) 32, 793, 897 17, 287, 794 1, 095, 968, 758 519, 275, 197
TR 260, 306, 827 135, 712, 897 8,699,428, 128 4,076,421, 859
1, 880, 722, 917 1,598, 167, 415 62, 853, 571, 813 48, 004, 314, 461
— 4w~z
+3
% 153, 284, 340 140, 359, 681 4,959, 735, 333 4,554, 643, 575
W B LG 4 4R~
% 7okl s 4 904, 959, 735, 333
W HOLG B R4
(2020#127 31p = a5 4
924, 979, 068, 075% » # 1L &
FRZ VR RS A STRIN
4,554,643, 575% » % 5 % 4k
1=)
FE B EE 105, 347, 560 104, 358, 133 3,417, 457, 086 3, 386, 400, 546
FoA MR AHS -tz 10, 115, 046 7,109, 733 323, 169, 951 221, 818, 755
FAOFERIHS 274 R
BE ek 2,431, 391 2,431, 391 78, 898, 143 78, 898, 143
g B
S L R L 15, 958, 702 15, 750, 839 517, 787, 225 511, 111, 587
AN B 313,936,917 319, 684, 165 10, 203, 570, 239 10, 378, 843, 871
RS SR ( 67,549, 014) ( 61, 743,574) ( 1,670, 267, 764) ( 3,279, 618, 538)
[ R SR PR 533, 524, 942 5217, 950, 368 17, 830, 350, 213 15, 858, 097, 939
gl 4, 956, 364 6, 951, 278 165, 641, 187 208, 796, 295
wEE 538, 481, 306 534, 901, 646 17, 995, 991, 400 16, 066, 894, 234
PRERRES &3 $ 2,419,204,223 $ 2,133,069,061 $ 80,849, 563,213  § 64, 071, 208, 695
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2021 & 2020 & 2021 & 2020 =&

it 3T 12 " 31 p 12 " 31 p 12 % 3l p 12 % 3l p
= $ 13,759,202 $ 10, 735, 188 459,831,155  $ 322,453, 915
N4 730, 667, 113 616, 277, 915 24, 418, 821, 850 18,511, 201, 361
-+ 511, 602, 715 322, 769, 948 17,097, 711, 575 9,695, 073, 205
3,100, 754 1, 325, 109 103, 626, 889 39, 802, 432
. 34, 383, 245 18, 845, 791 1, 149, 084, 610 566, 072, 909
1,293,513, 029 969, 953, 951 43,229, 076, 079 29, 134, 603, 822
+= 1,709, 361 5,799, 148 57,126, 674 174, 189, 588
Lz (-) 50, 032, 250 44, 430, 707 1,672,072, 792 1, 334, 569, 589
L7(-) 496, 693, 729 447, 048, 825 16, 599, 454, 754 13, 428, 050, 261
~ 18, 387, 825 18, 387, 825 614, 519, 273 552, 316, 938
~ 7,461, 864 7,461, 864 249, 374, 749 224,132, 755
= 320, 121, 700 279, 981, 831 10, 698, 435, 202 8, 409, 842, 256
+-=(=) 53,679 144, 883 1,793, 947 4, 351, 865
-4 807, 195 619, 488 26,976, 376 18, 607, 623
3, 1317, 397 3,942, 001 104, 851, 494 118, 406, 219
898. 405, 000 807, 816, 572 30, 024, 605, 261 24, 264, 467, 094
$ 2,191,918,029 $ 1, 777,770,523 73,253,681,340 § 53,399, 070, 916
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(Hix:%4&7) (ﬁl*’ﬁéfiﬁ )

i kil 4 i* i % i kid] P4 i* £ %
2021 & 2020 & 2021 & 2020 &
Wit 3E 12 " 31 p 12 " 31 p 12 " 31 »p 12 " 31 p
EA R
ffné
EEIRCEN -4 $ 433,131,453  $ 322,512,208 § 14,475,209, 846 $ 9, 687, 331, 443
BtEi 2 A i ANzt 537, 002, 481 519, 386, 146 17, 946, 569, 215 15, 600, 853, 606
- EpNFI AT LR +=(2) 47, 431 93,134 1,585,139 2,797,475
J i o1 iE A 188, 307 131, 305 6, 293, 201 3, 944, 021
2,417,218 1,741,912 80,783,184 52, 321, 985
972, 786, 890 843, 864, 705 32,510, 440, 585 25, 347, 248, 530
199, 180, 267 - 6, 656, 584, 605 -
6, 488 56, 422 216, 828 1,694, 753
10, 468, 565 10, 473, 803 349, 858, 395 314, 602, 668
32,792,125 17, 287, 194 1,095, 909, 538 519, 275, 197
443, 158, 7152 378,137, 431 14, 810, 321, 176 11, 358, 151, 829
685, 606, 197 405, 955, 450 22,912, 890, 542 12,193, 724, 447
1, 658, 393, 087 1, 249, 820, 155 55,423, 331, 127 37, 540, 972, 977
153, 284, 340 140, 359, 681 4,959, 735, 333 4, 554, 643, 575
ERERLS Y ﬁjyu 959, 735, 333
WL F LG |g%\ﬁ1
(20204127 31'p : 2ok
i 954, 979,068, 075% » &+ "G (B
EYC SR SERIE S § 1S
4,554, 643, 575% » =& % :ﬁj\&%
=)
FEmFFER 105, 347, 560 104, 358, 133 3,417,457, 086 3, 386, 400, 546
FAOFORAALH - +3 10, 115, 046 7,109, 733 323, 169, 951 227, 818, 755
FAXF RIS 2P
b 2,431, 391 2,431, 391 78, 898, 143 78,898, 143
Y
R e 15, 958, 702 15, 750, 839 517, 787, 225 511, 111, 587
F e AR 313,936, 917 319, 684, 165 10, 203, 570, 239 10, 378, 843, 871
R ( 67,549, 014) ( 61, 743,574) ( 1,670, 267, 764) ( 3,279, 618, 538)
S G 533, 524, 942 527, 950, 368 17, 830, 350, 213 15, 858, 097, 939
(RIS S F-Eh $ 2,191,918,029 § 1, 777,770,523 ¢ 73,253,681,340 § 53, 399, 070, 916
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2ETRBRFIRLAAZI A
F 4
g 72021# 2 20201 1p 2127 31p
(Ex:34~) (Eifi:?rﬁ*;“)
& HooM B o 3 g ® oM @B o %
Wi o3E 2021 2020 2021 2020
e &
LN L ~ 3,923,725,861 $ 3,336,675,067 § 126,246,379,643 $ 104,307, 299, 854
PRG3R T » 3,467,093 4,370,976 107, 589, 023 138, 480, 865
LA E 1,962, 669 - 62, 876, 822 -
AR ERE &SR - 19, 864, 781 - 633, 912, 953
Ho gz r A~ 14, 849, 996 11, 734, 690 477, 947, 924 374, 680, 964
[E - 3,944, 005, 619 3,372, 645,514 126, 894, 793, 412 105, 454, 374, 636
%‘3 *
A A ( 3,724, 330, 546) ( 3,177,090, 755) ( 119, 847,491, 229) (99, 320, 469, 296)
PR AR = & ( 1,117,251) ( 1,629, 240) ( 34,532, 215) ( 50, 873, 425)
ELE - ( 16, 238, 490) ( 13,418, 637) ( 522, 150, 644) ( 420, 843, 749)
FRF ~ ( 145, 842, 612) ( 130, 496, 587) ( 4,679,003, 309) ( 4,087, 966, 343)
LI E S - ( 14, 482, 720) - ( 462, 153, 255)
FLEERE &R A ( 7,836, 916) - ( 253,392, 714) -
R ( 3,895, 365, 815) ( 3,337,117, 939) (125,336,570, 111) (__ 104, 342, 306, 068)
FEEN 48, 639, 804 35, 527,575 1,558, 223, 301 1,112,068, 568
PFFEMEEEFFA Lw () ( 11,134, 209) ( 919, 353) ( 359, 768, 602) ( 28, 848, 586)
P A% T » ~ 6,476,019 1,912, 467 214,838, 063 60,193, 085
PAx R - L= ( 19, 430, 622) ( 20,509, 371) ( 625, 390, 418) ( 643, 348, 616)
fra 41 24,550, 992 16,011, 318 787,902, 344 500, 064, 451
AR =+4 ( 13,239, 779) ( 8, 754, 900) ( 426, 274, 337) ( 271,427, 628)
~ g E A 11,311,213  § 7,256,418 § 361,628,007 § 228, 636, 823
EFIGEF B
S T 8,576,774 § 6,621,164 § 272,953,027 § 209, 606, 760
AR E 2,734, 439 635, 254 88, 674, 980 19,030, 063
11,311,213  § 7,256,418 § 361,628,007 3 228, 636, 823
RIS R =+ - (£ %) (£ %)
A ANE L P4
4 E ) 0.0017 § 0.0013 § 0.06 § 0.04
ﬁ;—fjﬂ;ﬁ LIS
3 E A 0.0017 § 0.0013 ¢ 0.05 § 0.04

GO A IR G A M AR 2 - A
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ZEAFHBURFINFZF AP
& ~2021# % 2020&1%1p 2127 31 P
(H:%47) (8 254 46%)
L B M @ % R - R

s 2021 2020 2021 2020
$ 11,311,213 $  7.256,418 $ 361,628,007 $ 228,636, 823
( 2,516, 166) ( 3,752,579) ( 81,145,248) (144, 639, 336)
R 886, 946) ( 235,588) (_ 28,310,432) ( 7,303, 118)
( 3,403, 112) ( 3,988, 167) (109, 455,680) (151,942, 454)
- _ 1,818,602,864 ( 32,137,199
( 2,207, 140) ( 4,002,880) (  76,437,500) ( 126,751, 132)
o 1,903, 928 9,241, 047 63, 648, 383 68, 363, 347
Sy 331,390 ( 135, 697) 11, 600, 957 ( 4,101, 136)
28, 178 ( 1,897.530) _ 1,817.414,704 (94,626, 120)
( 3.374,934) ( 5,885,697) _ 1,707,959,024 (__ 246,568,574)
$ 7,936,279 § 1,370,721 $ 2,069,587,031 (§ 17,931, 751)
§ 5,200,840 $ 735,467 $ 1,962, 321,425 ($ 29,245, 876)
9,734, 439 635, 254 107, 265, 606 11,314, 125
$ 7,936,279 $ 1,370,721 $ 2,069.587,031 ($ 17,931, 751)
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FEFEHRPE LR

£E 4
5 ~20214 £ 20201 1p 3127 31 7
(i =) (4 =)
B % M a2 B M B F %
i3 2021 2020 2021 2020
~ $ 2,478,867,394 $ 2,279,187,214 § 79,731,079,250 § 71,288,863,167
6,709, 359 - 212,472,318 -

48,927 32,185 1,635, 624 1,023, 744

~ 6, 081, 552 10, 916, 988 194, 242, 213 344, 422, 941
2,491, 707, 232 2,290, 136, 387 80,139,429, 405 71,634, 309, 852
N ( 2,419, 681, 938) ( 2,230, 165,453) ( 77,851,291,698) (69,754, 666, 105)
( 2,466, 866) ( 2,416, 194) ( 79, 349, 476) ( 75,706, 966)
~ ( 217,752,079 ( 21,792, 577) ( 893,168, 104) ( 681, 926, 626)
- ( 225,519) - ( 4,857, 936)
( 2,449, 900, 883) ( 2,254,599, 743) (__ 78,823, 809, 278) (__ 70,517, 157, 633)

41, 806, 349 35, 536, 644 1,315,620, 127 1,117,152, 219
+x (=) ( 9,065, 140) ( 925, 463) ( 289, 940, 208) ( 29,007, 494)
+~I1(=)( 14, 337, 553) ( 18,712, 447) ( 436, 646, 446) ( 586, 858, 314)
~ 214,653 474,008 6,902, 748 14, 897, 586
- += ( 9,194, 520) ( 8,834, 744) ( 296, 614, 635) ( 277,111, 631)
9,423, 789 7,537,998 299, 321, 586 239,072, 366
-+4 ( 847, 015) ( 916, 834) ( 26, 368, 559) ( 29, 465, 606)
$ 8,576,774 § 6,621,164 $ 272,953,027 § 209, 606, 760
=+ (L %) (£ %)

$ 0.0017 & 0.0013 § 0.06 § 0.04

$ 0.0017 & 0.0013 § 0.05 § 0.04
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g 72021 # 2 2020£1" 1p 2127 31p

(Hi=:% &2~) (i ss)
i 18 I % i 18 P4 i3 i *
it L 2021 2020 2021 2020

$ 8,576,774 § 6,621,

164 § 272,953,027

209, 606, 760

L (=) ( 837, 647) ( 252, 824) ( 26, 722, 657) ( 7,810, 646)
+3(=)

( 2,565, 465) ( 3,735,342) ( 82, 733, 023) ( 144,131, 808)

( 3,403,112) ( 3,988, 166) ( 109, 455, 680) ( 151, 942, 454)

- - 1, 800,012,238 ( 24,421, 261)

L1(=) 416,212 ( 1,489, 420) 13,913,992 ( 48,040, 907)

( 2,207, 140) ( 2,002, 880) ( 76, 437,500) ( 63,134,932)

-tz 1,487,716 1, 730, 466 49, 734, 391 52, 788, 054

- L4 331,390 ( 135, 697) 11,600, 957 ( 4,101, 136)

28,178 ( 1,897,531) 1,798, 824,078 ( 86,910, 182)

( 3,374, 934) ( 5, 885, 697) 1,689, 368,398 ( 238, 852, 636)
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A U = S S s Bk SN e O 2
% £ 8
g ~202]# % 2020£1°% 1p 3127 31p

(Ei=:%24%)
£ Gl P4 b2 Eid %
# w‘ % LS i3 £
k] i K & Ei i
oA fi- GRES 23 2 2 owon L
§ i F oA o2 - B e L 7 2 L3 EECEEE N #oE e LR
S * B TR LSS & 3 e E R #RFEA S fie @A 2 LG FE ) A€ ¥ LI B ekl £ i
2020 17 19 44 $ 140,359,681 § 104,358,133 § 5,569,161 $ 2,431,391 $ 15,750,839 § 320,240,784 ($  54,959,100) ($ 724, 298) ($ 201,929) ($  55,885,327) § 532,824,662 2,066,753 $ 534,891,415
w4 iE ) - - - - - 6,621, 164 - - - - 6,621, 164 635, 254 7,256,418
AP E B FELE - - - - - 2,137,828 ( 3,752,579) ( 235, 588) ( 4,035, 358) ( 8,023,525) ( 5,885, 697) - ( 5,885, 697)
IS X N - - - - - 8,758,992 ( 3,752,579) ( 235, 588) ( 4,035, 358) ( 8,023, 525) 735, 467 635, 254 1,370,721
&I &R zte - - - - - ( 7,150, 333) - - - - ( 7,150, 333) - ( 7,150, 333)
B L e -tz - - 1,540,572 - - - - - - - 1,540,572 - 1,540,572
As S E B ER
P ZfEEL R - - - - - ( 2,165, 278) - - 2,165,278 2,165,278 - - -
il d g
A 2P R
8 . . . - - - - - - - - 4,249,271 4,249,271
2020 127 31p 4 %F $ 140,359,681 § 104,358,133 § 7,109,733 § 2,431,391 § 15,750,839 § 319,684,165 ($ 58,711, 679) (§ 959, 886) (§ 2,072,009) ($ 61,743,574) $ 527,950,368 § 6,951,278 § 534,901, 646
2021#1° 1p 43F $ 140,359,681 § 104,358,133 § 7,109,733 § 2,431,391 § 15,750,839 § 319,684,165 ($ 58,711,679) ($ 959, 886) ($ 2,072,009) ($ 61,743,574) $ 527,950,368 § 6,951,278 § 534,901, 646
A iE Al - - - - - 8,576, 774 - - - - 8,576, 774 2,734, 439 11,311,213
- - - - - 1,793,890 ( 2,516,166) ( 886, 946) ( 1,765, 712) ( 5,168, 824) ( 3,374, 934) - ( 3,374, 934)
- - - - - 10, 370, 664 ( 2,516, 166) ( 886, 946) ( 1,765, 712) ( 5,168, 824) 5,201, 840 2,734,439 7,936, 279
& n &) zte 12,111, 339 - - - - ( 12,111, 339) - - - - - - -
&l zte - - - - - ( 4,435, 326) - - - - ( 4,435, 326) - ( 4,435, 326)
LS ¢ E T RN B - - 3,185,625 - - - - - - - 3,185,625 - 3,185, 625
SRR B T ATR =tz 813, 320 989, 427 ( 180, 312) - - - - - - - 1,622,435 - 1,622, 435
HAE RN R - - - - 207,863 ( 207, 863) - - - - - - -
P BEH B FEHE R
£ <= - - - - - 636, 616 - - ( 636, 616) ( 636, 616) - - -
L3
P . - - - - - - - - - - ( 4,729, 353) ( 4,729,353)
2021& 127 31p 4% $ 153,284,340 § 105,347,560 § 10,115,046 $ 2,431,391 § 15,958,702 § 313,936,917 ($ 61,227, 845) (§ 1,846,832) ($ 4,474, 337) (§ 67,549, 014) $ 533,524,942 § 4,956,364 $ 538,481,306
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20204 127 319 4R 4f
2021 1% 10 437
Wi Al
AP H B FEE
A AT E AT
R USRS g
ER W S| B
E S SRS E
PR T AT -t
PSR & 270 PR
A SEE R LN E R
DR EEFEeiEEl L 4z
it s R b ik
WIAHF PTG IR Ly
£33 3

2021% 127 319 &4

FEFHHRPFANDE S 0 P
UG -3 E 3
g ~202]1# 2202017 1p 312% 310
(H 3 4k~)
& Gl 5] i Eid 4
k2 i S LS f# i
E W &
F ok o2 g B B R EEEL Ao om %
E RN oA o2 g AT 2P i Ed 2 et MArdE A E ERTAAFR R 2w

LS * & TR M A 3R E %6 FRFHE S fie @A 2 LR el A€/ DN LI FizfEy £t e s £ i
$ 4,554,643,575 § 3,386,400,546 § 179,537,619 §$ 78,898,143 § 511,111,587  $10,399,613,247 (§ 3,014, 965,112) ($ 21,950, 263) ($ 6,494, 484) ($ 3,043, 409,859) $16,066, 794,858 § 62,320,870  $16,129, 115,728
- - - - - 209, 606, 760 - - - - 209, 606, 760 19,030, 063 228, 636, 823
- - - - - 65,204, 959 ( 169, 060, 597) ( 7,303, 118) ( 127, 693, 880) ( 304, 057,595) ( 238,852, 636) ( 7,715,938) ( 246,568, 574)
274,811,719 ( 169, 060, 597) ( 7,303, 118) ( 1217, 693, 880) ( 304, 057, 595) ( 29, 245, 876) 11,314,125 ( 17,931, 751)
- - - - - (227,732,179 - - - - (227,732,179 - 227,732,179)
- - 48,281,136 - - - - - - - 48,281,136 - 48,281,136

- - - - - ( 67,848, 916) - - 67,848, 916 67,848, 916 - - -
- - - - - - - - - - - 135,161, 300 135, 161, 300
$ 4,554,643,575 § 3,386,400,546 $ 227,818,755 § 78,898,143 § 511,111,587 $10,378,843,871 ($ 3,184,025, 709) (§ 29,253,381) ($ 66,339,448) ($ 3,279,618,538) $15,858,097,939 § 208,796,295 $16, 066,894, 234
$ 4,554,643,575  § 3,386,400,546 § 227,818,755 § 78,898,143 § 511,111,587  $10,378,843,871 ($ 3,184,025, 709) ($ 29,253, 381) ($ 66,339,448) ($ 3,279,618,538) $15,858,097,939 $ 208,796,295 $16, 066, 894, 234
- - - - - 272, 953, 027 - - - - 272, 953, 027 88, 674, 980 361, 628, 007
- - - - - 59,961, 858 1,718, 866,990 ( 28,310, 432) ( 61,150,018) 1,629, 406, 540 1,689, 368, 398 18,590, 626 1,707, 959, 024
- - - - - 332,914, 885 1, 718,866,990 ( 28,310, 432) ( 61,150,018) 1,629, 406, 540 1,962, 321, 425 107, 265, 606 2,069,587, 031

379, 562, 089 - - - - ( 379,562, 089) - - - - - - -
- - - - - ( 142,006, 556) - - - - ( 142,006, 556) - ( 142,006, 556)
- - 101, 010, 991 - - - - - - - 101, 010, 991 - 101, 010, 991
25,529, 669 31,056,540 ( 5,659, 795) - - - - - - - 50, 926, 414 - 50,926, 414

- - - - 6,675,638 ( 6,675, 638) - - - - - _ _

- - - - - 20, 055, 766 - -« 20, 055, 766) ( 20, 055, 766) - - -
- - - - - - - - - - - ( 150, 420, 714) ( 150,420, 714)
$ 4,959,735,333 § 3,417,457,086 § 323,169,951 § 78,898,143 § 517,787,225 $10,203,570,239 (§ 1,465,158, 719) (§ 57,563,813) ($__ 147, 545,232) ($ 1,670, 267, 764) $17,830,350,213 § 165,641,187 $17, 995, 991, 400
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4 ewppupgasp
e FE )
§ 20214 %2020 1% 1p 5127 31p

(E:%4&7)
3 kil 4 % Ei #
k] i [ S f# &
A B F & H E
BrAEE 2 ERUE NI
oA 2 - ERIN'E: W ol EER L R N
LIRS oA D fi- BNk SR i ¥ & A E RN ERTAAIR # ¥ =
it % * # R i AHLH 3BT E P H P A & e @A FEAE 2 P =G E E P& P & i+
2020 17 1p &% § 140,359,681 $ 104,358,133 § 5,569,161 § 2,431,391  § 15,750,839 § 320,240,784 (§ 55, 683,398) (§ 201,929) ($ 55, 885,327) § 532, 824, 662
4] - - - - - 6,621, 164 - - - 6,621, 164
AP HEFEFE - - - - - 2,137,828 ( 5,988, 167) ( 2,035, 358) ( 8,023,525) ( 5,885, 697)
AP F LA E R - - - - - 8,758,992 ( 5,988, 167) ( 2,035, 358) ( 8,023, 525) 735, 467
w IR &%) zte - - - - - ( 7,150, 333) - - - ( 7,150, 333)
Wi A#LH RS -tz - - 1,540,572 - - - - - - 1,540,572
R B FEAER
S EFE L EE L - - - - -« 2,165, 278) - 2,165,278 2, 165, 278 -
20204 127 31 p 4 %F $ 140,359,681 $§ 104,358,133 § 7,109,733 $ 2,431,391 § 15,750,839 § 319, 684,165 (§ 61,671,565) ($ 72,009) ($ 61,743,574) § 527, 950, 368
202117 1p 43F $ 140,359,681 § 104,358,133 § 7,109,733 § 2,431,391 $ 15,750,839 § 319,684,165 ($ 61,671,565) ($ 72,009) ($ 61,743,574) $ 5217, 950, 368
4 E A - - - - - 8,576, 774 - - - 8,576, 774
ES B E - - - - - 1,793,890 ( 3,403,112) ( 1,765, 712) ( 5,168, 824) ( 3,374, 934)
AP FEAE R - - - - - 10, 370, 664 ( 3,403,112) ( 1,765, 712) ( 5,168, 824) 5,201, 840
n Rl zte 12,111, 339 - - - - ( 12,111, 339) - - - -
I &Rl ER - - - - - ( 4,435, 326) - - - ( 4,435, 326)
Wi AHL TR -tz - - 3,185,625 - - - - - - 3,185,625
SRR 3 (T ATIR -tz 813, 320 989, 427 ( 180, 312) - - - - - - 1,622,435
ESIER S 2 P 4 - - - - 207,863 ( 207, 863) - - - -
R BB E R LA E &
S EFELEELE Lz - - - - - 636,616 - ( 636,616) ( 636,616) -
2021# 127 31 p 4% $ 153,284,340 § 105,347,560 § 10,115,046 § 2,431,391 § 15,958,702 § 313,936,917 (§ 65, 074, 677) (3 2,474, 337) ($ 67,549, 014) § 533, 524, 942
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G ~20214# % 2020# 1% 19 312° 31§

(=3 47)
i kil 2] % Eid %
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4w & & 4 F
wrARE R
F oA - B EXIL S LS
EETRS FoAon fi- EAIE =P RT i ¥ & s [ERZ A 23 2p2 e # 5 =
o % * #EEG LS S & GO E %P g PR L ] * A B4 2 Wk A3 FEHE2 aal A€/ ¥ P & 3 ¢ 3

20204 17 1p 43 $ 4,554,643,575 $ 3,386,400,546 $ 179,537,619 $ 78,898,143 $ 511,111,587 $ 10,399,613,247 ($ 1,242,239,474) ($ 1,794,675, 901) ($ 6,494,484) ($  3,043,409,859) § 16,066, 794,858
4 iE - - - - - 209, 606, 760 - - - - 209, 606, 760
AYHWFEEHE - - - - - 65,204, 959 ( 24,421, 261) (___ 215,558, 654) ( 64,077, 680) ( 304, 057,595) ( 238, 852, 636)
EE I EF - X - - - - - 274,811,719 ( 24,421,261) (215,558, 654) ( 64,077,680) ( 304, 057,595) ( 29, 245, 876)
BRI & ] =ty - - - - -« 227,732, 179) - - - -« 227,132, 179)
WAL R B - - 48, 281,136 - - - - - - - 48,281,136
B BB G AN ER

SRpEFEELREFLL - - - - ¢ 67,848, 916) - - 67,848, 916 67,848,916 -
20204 127 31 p 43 $ 4,554,643,575 $ 3,386,400,546 $ 227,818 755 § 78,898,143 § 511,111,587 $ 10,378, 843, 871 ($ 1,266,660, 735) ($ 2 010,234,555 (§ 2,723,248) ($§ 3,279,618,538) § 15 858,097,939
2021 1% 1p 4% $ 4,554,643,575  $ 3,386,400,546 $ 227,818,755 $ 78,898,143 $ 511,111,587 $ 10,378,843,871 ($ 1,266,660, 735) ($ 2,010,234,555) ($ 2,723,248) ($ 3,279,618,538) § 15,858,097, 939
£ - - - - - 272, 953, 027 - - - - 272, 953, 027

- - - - - 59,961, 858 1,800,012,238 ( 109, 455, 680) ( 61,150, 018) 1. 629, 406, 540 1,689, 368, 398
- - - - - 332,914, 885 1,800,012,238 ( 109, 455, 680) ( 61,150, 018) 1, 629, 406, 540 1,962, 321, 425

3 R &R )] -t 379,562, 089 - - - -« 379,562, 089) - - - - -
RS W] zte - - - - -« 142, 006, 556) - - - -« 142, 006, 556)
WAL R -3 - - 101, 010, 991 - - - - - - - 101, 010, 991
TR (7 AT R -7 25,529, 669 31,056,540 ( 5, 659, 795) - - - - - - - 50, 926, 414
B RGN 4 - - - - 6,675,638 ( 6,675, 638) - - - - -
P BEHR S F LR

ShlEERiEF S L= - - - - - 20, 055, 766 - -« 20, 055, 766) ( 20, 055, 766) -
20214127 315 438 $ 4,959,735,333 $ 3,417,457,.086 $ 323,169,951 § 78,898,143 § 517,787,225 $ 10,203,570,239 $ 533,351,503 ($ 2,119,690,235) (§ _ 83,929,032) ($§ 1,670,267,764) § 17,830,350, 213
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ZEFHPERFFRAPE S 0 F
& o F 4
& 2021# % 2020#12 1p 312% 31 p
(%3 4%) C T 2
I & WM @ 2
2021 2020 2021 2020
YERBzZRESE
w41 $ 24,550,992 $ 16,011,318 $ 787,902,344 $ 500,064, 451
fA B EIE
FER YR LT R 78, 585, 433 79, 110, 426 2,523, 152, 559 2,478, 434, 662
LR IR 6, 265, 584 4,377,095 199, 439, 705 136, 362, 678
ER RN K 14, 358, 602 13,716, 660 469, 208, 921 423,312,595
BEFF R G EFRE 2 G L4 950, 000 950, 000 28, 935, 591 28,979, 829
FARI A - 362, 141 - 11, 476, 497
BRI 4 1,511, 448 - 46,036, 474 -
P T A E ( 1,408, 018) -« 46,563, 002) -
Pt A RS EREAIE ( 3, 864, 662) ( 5,709, 994) ( 125, 995, 329) ( 181, 364, 947)
Fe BT A E ( 70, 341) ( 110, 810) ( 2,249, 846) ( 3,426, 348)
WEMB L LA 11,134, 209 919, 353 359, 768, 602 28, 848,576
RN 2,089, 447 2,390, 629 67,553,179 75, 215, 922
W AHE 3,185, 625 1,494, 872 101, 010, 991 46, 887, 054
B EH AT R - ( 14, 843) -« 484,014)
FABARE SEREA(JIE) ( 1, 409, 352) 1,170,718 ( 49, 336, 437) 32,765, 715
AP RAHATA 1,752,318 1,080, 699 61,869, 267 32,839, 071
& e ~ ( 6,476,019) ( 1,912, 467) ( 214, 838, 063) ( 60,193, 084)
L3 14, 698, 040 16,774,110 473,561, 309 525, 726, 893
st 145, 853, 306 130, 609, 907 4,679, 456, 265 4,075, 445, 550
FEFAGAORS
VAL S N EE S 89, 065,538 ( 135,944, 222)  2,824,909,342 ( 4,170, 336,412)
CRNEET ( 307, 335, 135) ( 89,357, 874) ( 9,864,986,138) (2,814, 869, 232)
FH R A& ( 2,870, 241) ( 4,500,517) ( 89,484, 012) ( 140, 967, 242)
HuneFA ( 65, 858, 287) ( 107,944, 626) (1,949, 540,567) ( 3,330,983, 135)
FELRH G
Bt tERE 26 76, 091, 459 222,792, 334 2,404, 361, 958 6,963, 676, 661
dw gt f o 6,098, 555 8,635, 816 149, 343, 835 264, 747, 144
EW R 1ARTIE R ( 508, 015) ( 480, 946) ( 16, 719, 954) ( 15,437, 112)
LN TS ( 2,047, 856) ( 29,128) ( 67,592, 591) 3,196, 999
BEaE 2 A G ( 61,510, 676) 23,780,744 ( 1,930,251, 862) 834, 473, 221
YoBe 2 ) 4 1,064, 623 1,156,973 34, 687, 243 36, 350, 284
AP L e g ( 13,185,877 ( 5,486, 138) (422, 715,889) ( 170, 793, 891)
N EE S E R A GR A ( 73, 631, 930) 19,451,579 (2,318, 280,508) 700, 029, 614
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EES O 3 3

AW EE G F R A
IR W N Sy e,

WAREZ QF R EATFCFS)

%R A e dic

I EERESRAEINFNLTHTE
NBAEAE S Fus ERE A AR
R EFAZZASFEANFNLANS T A

EIC R ST

CReE R RE N AL
MEEGTAY AL ik

2EFPHRFG AN

‘\
b A A N €

o 72021 # %2 2020#1% 1p 312*% 31¢

(B %2~) (ﬁi‘::%}ﬁi;‘a)
& I T S & I T S
2021 2020 2021 2020
3,200,000 $ 2,870,000 $ 105,666,945 $ 86, 024, 962
2,412,723 1,570, 995 73,631, 394 43, 625, 228
32, 586 92, 273 1,063, 521 2,933,910
7,051, 155 - 235, 720, 341 -
2,566, 255) ( 1,073, 229) ( 85, 789, 978) ( 34,011, 351)
4,437,507) - ( 134,988, 678) -
124,614, 039) ( 210,894,109) ( 4,048,423,037) ( 6,635,913,428)
4,803, 545) ( 7, 869, 898) ( 157,241, 008) ( 246, 989, 919)
1, 882, 650 4,940,079 59, 310,514 153, 292, 797
7,338,513 4,249, 273 242, 683, 769 135, 161, 300
637, 332 755, 494 20, 553, 697 23, 842, 800
25,706, 378 8,089, 420 841, 687, 327 254, 285, 913
30, 268, 007 151, 349, 648 1,000, 172, 035 4,710,113, 985
4,976, 403) 1,058,679 ( 170, 614, 504) 40, 367, 650
62, 868, 405) ( 44, 861,375) (_ 2,016,567,662) (1,467, 266,153)
166, 966, 903 114, 982, 551 5,203,139, 023 3,590, 325, 809
200,000, 000 - 6, 686, 006, 667 -
172,800, 000) ( 48,200, 000) ( 5,693,493,600) ( 1,476,860,100)
6,095, 256) ( 6,394, 052) ( 195, 808, 977) ( 200, 503, 140)
1,622,435 45,700 50, 926, 414 1,394,082
14,072, 165) ( 16, 481, 361) ( 453,709, 868) ( 516, 700, 775)
4,435, 326) ( 7,150, 333) ( 142, 006, 556) ( 227,732, 179)
171, 186, 591 36, 802, 505 5,455, 053,103 1,169, 923, 697
11, 812,502) 16, 982, 031 207,793, 887 433, 449, 704
22, 873, 754 28, 374, 740 1, 3217, 998, 820 836, 136, 862
166, 595, 793 138, 221, 053 5, 004, 054, 494 4,167,917, 632
189,469,547 § 166,595,793 § 6,332,053,314 § 5,004, 054,494
12,086,675 $ 4,643,906 $ 403,935,483 $ 139,489,475
3,566, 000 4,890, 000 119,175, 364 146, 881, 419
5, 146, 609 7,834, 592 164, 658, 809 242, 421, 324
3,868, 144 - 123, 986, 776 -
385, 669 739, 299 12, 889, 026 22,206,411
- 13, 336, 302 - 400, 583, 851
12,111, 339 - 379, 562, 089 -
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& ~2021# % 2020&1" 1p 212" 31p
(Ei=:% &%) (8 =3 4h7)
W oM o % 2 A N . S S
2021 2020 2021 2020
T EE e
fan x4 9,423,789 § 7,537,998 $ 299,321,586 § 239,072, 366
fLa A FEIE P
FEL 41,782,098 43, 845, 551 1,340, 374, 851 1,373,673, 221
B R4 4 - 672, 616 - 20,518,213
RN EiE 15,153, 399 8, 814, 950 493, 514, 747 273, 050, 206
Y o SR T A U ( 1,681, 726) ( 5,974, 777) ( 52,673, 238) ( 189, 711, 261)
WM EEFA 9,065, 140 925, 463 289, 940, 208 29,007, 494
HFF T4 14, 337, 553 18,712, 447 436, 646, 446 586, 858, 315
EPR1AGIIF ¥ 1,486, 438 1,587, 483 47,696, 089 49, 735, 902
Wi RHLGRE 66,407 117,602 2,112, 804 3, 694, 213
R AT A 2,181,680 1,622,293 79,051, 451 50, 065, 786
& e~ ( 214, 653) ( 474, 008) ( 6,902, 748) ( 14, 897, 586)
flLgr 8,176,184 7,836, 964 263, 778, 036 245, 891, 123
e 99, 776, 309 85, 224, 582 3,192, 860, 232 2,666, 957, 992
FEFTACGE SR
Bjatk 30 2 B 8 Ak ( 119, 694, 385) ( 137, 388,908) ( 4,027,287,382) ( 4,210,512, 756)
WA ( 203, 986, 166) ( 53,035, 714) ( 6,597,448,176) ( 1,684,197,897)
AR ( 1,782, 483) 683,909 ( 55,133, 111) 21, 815, 989
His g F A ( 16, 836, 075) ( 622, 752) ( 547, 667, 788) ( 21, 646, 821)
B &R - 5,130, 780 - 162, 747,108
FELFH G
Mtk 2 BB kAR 13, 459, 481 126, 833, 396 542, 246, 178 3,970, 524, 221
Hos e f i 862,235 ( 1,511, 403) 25,677,951 ( 48, 261, 867)
LR 1Al ( 3,961) - ( 132, 400) -
FERBZRECD) R ( 228, 205, 045) 25,313,890 ( 7,466,884,496) 857, 425, 969
Je B2 4] 4 211, 194 472, 624 6, 791, 386 14, 854, 655
AL A E R ( 549, 760) ( 1,269, 567) ( 18, 168, 664) ( 39, 843, 210)
FERB2ZERECGED) R ( 228,543, 611) 24,516, 947 (__17,478, 261, 774) 832,437,414
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SRS R KRB W ALk

‘Ez*l‘a(lfé%“liiﬁ-ﬁt

(B %22~) (ﬁi‘::%}'ﬁii)
i i 4 i 3k % i i 4 ix 3k %
2021 2020 2021 2020
$ - $ 19,898,305 § - $ 632,927,275
- ( 1,073, 229) - ( 34,011, 352)
( 4,437,507) ( 4,500, 000) ( 134, 988, 678) ( 142,670, 325)
( 85,329, 129) ( 54, 387,469) ( 2,778,200,766) ( 1,708,454, 261)
6,000, 000 - 182, 751, 100 -
6, 822, 729 - 209, 777,978
- 4,249,273 - 135,161, 300
- 163, 714 - 5,129, 969
3,459 1,384 111, 362 42,932
8,644, 256 6,579,473 276, 868, 698 208, 425, 387
804,604 ( 3,901, 626) 25,338,010 ( 121, 362, 180)

( 67,491, 588) (

32,970, 175) (

2,218, 342, 296) (

1,024, 811, 255)

110, 589, 290 25,672,463 3,483,617, 488 736, 135, 250
200, 000, 000 - 6, 686, 006, 667 -
( 90, 616) ( 88, 124) ( 2,905, 821) ( 2,759, 887)
1,622, 435 50, 926, 414
( 8, 626, 570) ( 7,974,779) ( 278,930,626) (250,113, 747)
( 4,435, 326) ( 7,150, 333) (__ 142,006,556) (227,732, 179)
299, 059, 213 10, 459,227 9, 796, 707, 566 955, 529, 437
- 37,273,744 ( 3,921, 646)
3,024,014 2,005, 999 137, 377, 240 59, 233, 950
10, 735, 188 8, 729, 189 322, 453, 915 263, 219, 965
$ 13,759,202 $ 10,735,188 § 459,831,155 $ 322,453,915
$ 5,612,094 § 2,461,773 § 187,555,615 $ 73,944,514
41, 587 5,760, 419
- 4,940, 079 - 148, 385, 633
312, 259 626, 102 10, 435, 664 18, 806, 296
12,111, 339 - 379, 562, 089
SR A LA A ML L - A
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HF B
2P L FEEF X AT A 2021# 2020+
Logistar International Holding Co., Ltd. S EHE ERAREY 100 100
PEFET(FEY)F AP E/ES PEALRESe® 100 100
fﬁﬁ?mi& >3 P R AL o 100 100
Py EgR
fﬁ EFHAH(ENT)F I B PEA R KR 100 100
g@wa(@kll)ﬁsq» #]3 ¢ELEfe® 100 100
Cal Comp (Malaysia) SDN. BHD. B3 R S 100 100
Cal-Comp Electronics (USA) Co., Ltd. LR iR 100 100
Cal-Comp Industria e Comercio de LIRS s F 1 1
Electronicos e Informatica Ltda.*
Cal-Comp Electronics de Mexico Co., S.A. EUES Lo @ 100 100
de C.V.
Cal-Comp Holding (Brasil) S.A. FAR ) v g 100 100
Cal-Comp (India) Private Limited** Py EEREAR R - 100
Cal-Comp Automotion and Industrial 4.0 3 R pods itk AL
Service (Thailand) Co., Ltd. LR %»ﬁ] 100 100
%ﬁ%}‘ﬁ@;f"”&»}j I P B 100 95
Qbit Semicondutor Holding Ltd. Fagle HE g 92 92
A
Cal-Comp Precision (Singapore) Limited R PRI f2 A4 100 100
(100%¢ j» EFHRERRGTATET)
Cal-Comp Precision (Tha1land) Limited iy SR 2 %»ﬁ] 100 100
(100%¢ Cal-Comp Precision (Singapore)
Limited# 3 )
Cal-Comp Prec1s1on (Malaysia) Sdn. Bnd. HeerBiaie 5 ko 100 100
(100%+ Cal-Comp Precision (Singapore)
Limited# 3 )
FETH q,(i”)*ﬁ S HRER Ui ¢ ELLE{eR 100 100
(100%+ Cal-Comp Precision (Singapore)
Limited# 7 )
fffri%f"?f% ,,,(i A)F P ok HREBAH I P EARER 100 100
(100%+ Cal-Comp Precision (Thailand)
Limited# 7 )
Cal-Comp Prec1s1on (Philippines), Inc. HRLBEANL R EEf 100 100
(100%+ Cal-Comp Precision (Singapore)
Limited#* 7 )
%\ﬁ%’ﬁ‘%( )G P HREHBEE e ¢ FELAENR 100 100
(100%+ Cal-Comp Precision (Singapore)
Limited# 7 )
Cal-Comp USA (Indiana), Inc. ¥¥x LIRS (K - 100
(100%+ Cal-Comp Electronics (USA) Co.,
Ltd. #3 )
Cal-Comp USA (San Diego), Inc. LIRS iW 100 100

(100%¢ Cal-Comp Electronics (USA) Co.,
Ltd. # 73 )
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(80%+d %\ & ¥k (F “)“ﬁ PG )
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L pAAr3R 4

2 &£HR)

(H = :

& pAAr3R 4

34 A)

2021127 31p  2020#12* 31 P

202112 31p

2020#12* 31 p

RE& $ 177 3 12 3 5,914  $ 3, 352
ER 3 8 AE T 189, 293 166, 484 6, 326, 139 9, 000, 702
&3 $ 189,470 § 166,596 $ 6,332,053 $ 5, 004, 054
(BEix:t 324 7) (H iz d4HF2)
B %8 P4 7337 £ %8 P4 7337 £

2021127 31 p 2020%12% 31 p 2021 %12% 31p 2020F12% 31 p

& $ 8 $ 9 $ 254§ 285
& st A 13, 751 10, 726 459, 577 322, 169
&3 $ 13,759 § 10,735 § 459,831 3§ 322, 454

AW FHEE LW oFHE T o~ 20210 & 12 7 31 p & fIF 42 0.01%-8. 88% (2020 =

127 31 p ¢ & F A4 0.01%2.80%2= F) -

~H B BT AR/ EHHRT

(H=:340F=)

L pAir3R 4

(H i 34HF=~)
& HPA333R £

2021 #12* 31 R

2020%12* 31p

2021#12% 31p 2020#12* 31 ¢

sl {8 = A T

2_Fir1 B

T A $ - % 3,200 $ - % 96, 118
HiEfp p s L E

T2 BT A
BHMF A - 2,315 - 69, 523
AR ERE A 927 662 30,971 19, 902
&3t $ 927 3§ 6,177 $ 30,97 § 185, 543
B2 I1d ~ 2020# 127 31 p ko> 2 riFx2EafIFE 3.0% F£3aF =~ 2021 # 2

PR SR EfIF L 3.0% FavE A 2021 & 10 3 e
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A ABEREMNBAFTEA L LR ZEIEANTFRIEIFFE G E
BN rEd AP OPER AR
TR X B SN
3 % A - FiL B A N "

EFRF1ERPT AP (EFTH) PYSNE
Logistar International Holding Co., Ltd. (Logistar) 308
FETED <@k">”<’>' ww () 3o
?ﬁ%mi&&ﬁﬂ2 f%* 3O
?1? EFFHEGEE)F A ?(? _%%fi:bt(@k 1)) + o
%$%?W(%m)4qkﬁ(?£§mﬁ(%“)) F o
Cal-Comp (Malaysia) SDN. BHD. F o9

(Cal Comp (Malaysia))
Cal-Comp Industria e Comercio de Electronicos e F o9

Informatica Ltda. (§ &% T+ (” )

Cal-Comp Electronics de Mexico Co., S.A.de C.V. F o9

(323 (50 )

Cal-Comp Electronics (USA) Co., Ltd. F oo
(3 £¥7T 3 (ER))
Cal-Comp Holding (Brasil) S.A. F o9
Qbit Semiconductor Holding Ltd. F P
Cal-Comp (India) Private Limited¥ F o
Cal-Comp Automation and Industrial 4.0 Service F o9
(Thailand) Co., Ltd.
?E%ﬁ IR e P EAPNES
Cal-Comp Precision (Singapore) Limited FAP(d T - F TG )

(Cal-Comp Precision (Singapore))

Cal-Comp Precision (Thailand) Limited TP F-F2F7HFT)

(Cal-Comp Precision (Thailand))

Cal-Comp Precision (Malaysia) Sdn. Bhd. TP T - F2FHET)

(Cal-Comp Precision (Malaysia))

4«‘%%@ PR (LZ)F P FoP(dF-F2PHFG)
%.%%% (L) A7 FAF( T - F P HET)
Cal—Comp Precision (Philippines), Inc. FoF( Y- F2FEG)
FEFHBHE)F AP FAF(d T - F P HEF)
Cal-Comp USA (San Diego), Inc. FaP(d V- F 27T
Cal-Comp Industria de Semicondutores S.A. FP(d T - F 278G )
HFLEMRT P L F L ER) TR T -3 288H4)



P S L N
1IRFF@AOPHEBFEF (2 G HFFE R)) Faofdd V- FaF7EFEF)
%ﬁ%%?(é,l‘%)’ﬁ P TP T - F2PHET)
FEFB BTN PAHEAF(EH)F AT FoP( T -F2PHES)
Cal-Comp Technology (Philippines), Inc. REES b %

ZHRE ARG AP (2 FRE R
PChome (Thailand) Co., Ltd. Mo g E
RF8p%iry Rad (BF -~ &) [
New Era Al Robotic Limited 2 R S
Daviscomms (S) Pte Ltd. (Daviscomms) M EE(F 229G )
P ARIRERT fH U@ (L AR M EF(F 298G )
XYZprinting (Suzhou) Co., Ltd. (= #R*% (& )) BME L E(F 29455 )
XYZprinting Japan, Inc. (= #F®%(p #)) MBS EE2 F o7
XYZprinting, Inc. (SAMOA) (= % B ™ (Samoa))* MEB Ltz 307
XYZprinting, Inc. (USA) (= FR%(Z®W)) MEBEFE2FaF
XYZprinting Netherlands B.V. (= B (i iF)) ME G ¥2 529
XYZprinting (Thailand) Co., Ltd. (= .f‘:é‘l??l“f-’%(ﬁ% ®)) ME G 2 5 2 F
AR (ARG AT M EF2+ o8
XYZlife (Philippines) Inc. ME G F2 3+ o F
Cal-Comp Big Data International Ltd. ME G F2 3+ o F
New Era Al Robotic Inc. MEi g ¥z 3 208
Kinpo Electronics (Philippines), Inc. MEi g ¥z 3 208
(Kinpo Electronics (Philippines))
SRR F D P (PR A NP3 NP
CastleNet Technology (BVI), Inc. A NP2 3P
CastleNet Technology Incorporation A4 NP2 F o9
Crownpo Technology, Inc. APz Faf
LEPFLFF AP APz
ARV BT RAP(AFTF (YD) Axpssag
Kinpo International Ltd. (& ¥ &%) 2 NPz2F o
Kinpo International (Singapore) Pte. Ltd. A NP3
Lipo Holding Co., Ltd. A 0P FaP
LIZ Electronics (Kunshan) Co., Ltd. AR SIS A
LIZ Electronics (Nantong) Co., Ltd. ARSI AR S
Ranashe International Ltd. A o0fzF a7
Li-Cheng Materials Co., Ltd. A NP2 Faf
Cal-Comp Asset Management, Inc. A ofd2F o
Acbel Polytech Inc. B % 4
Acbel Polytech (Ireland) Limited B A
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Kang De Energy Co.,

BEPROLGT P (B )

Ascendant Private Equity Investment, Ltd.

ﬁf:%%fiﬁ'—'_ﬂiﬁ‘“}lly\" o (& u%?
Teleport Access Service,

1HELPER Inc.

T PR F3)

Instituto Cal-Comp De Pesquisa E Inovacao

Tecnologica Da Amazonia

Cal-Comp USA (Indiana), Inc. **

Compal Electronics, Inc.

Compal Wireless Communications (Nanjing) Co., Ltd

Compal Smart Device (Chongqing) Co.,Ltd

Billion Sea Holdings Ltd.
Ko pe ne 22020 &2 AFE

kkiz o @ e 32021 &4 83 BB g X

FHBATLE TR

wa A 3 LI

8 o
H o~
Pl
FEE 28 A - s 2R A
;E'Tis%‘jw
SR E2 I EIE
& p
BEAEE RS E R A
Hois g r
P
PEEZB A - s %2 KH
i g
BHGARIREIER
8§ e
H 14 YT~
P
PEE 28 A ~ fux 2 KA
2 g

R ARAT

(¥ =
& H pAa3aR £

HEXAR B

B
B
B

B
B
B

B
B
il
il
il

(¥

>~

WO RS R S S SN ye
~ o~

~

—

~ >~

~ o~

>~

4T F )

& B p4ardR £

2021 # 2020-# 2021 # 2020 =
$ 22.7  § 1.8 75 § 56
_ _ 1 _
0.6 0.3 17
— — 1 —
3.2 3.1 102 97
$ 116.2  $ 100.0 3,143 § 3,127
0.1 0.3 2 8
0.3 0.3 10 9
3.9 0.1 129 3
0.6 1.0 19 2
1.6 8.5 53 264
$ 195.3 % 40. 4 6,333 & 1,263
1.4 - 48 -
115.9 34.1 3,793 1,057
15.6 3.8 512 119
0.7 0.8 24 25



(B 3478~ (HEre 38758~

B 8P4 A4% & %8 P4 729F £
B3 P2 AR 2021 2020 # 2021 & 2020 # s
Sy b EE)
& p T $ 679.1 $ 702.1 $ 21,714 $ 21,928 ¥
NEAEAE R xR EA 1.4 0.2 42 6 tRo E4c
S P AE SRS ERGANE 0.1 0.1 3 2 thm @4
USTFESS 6. 0 - 183 - AP RE
Hw oz 3.5 3.8 111 118 &9 %#
P 128. 1 130.5 4,103 4,080 =i
FEE 284 ~ fus 2 KA 2.0 8.2 64 255 =&
Hius g 12.8 8.5 412 267 £ HHR
BA NP2 2L FIE
8 f e $ 19.0 $ - $ 63 $ - R
FEE 282 ~ i 2 K H - - 1 - =%
BTG E2 S EIE
RN $ 0.2 § 1.7 § 328 § 364 HEHH
e E R s R KA - 0.2 - 8 G iy
Bz r - 0.1 1 3 EHHR
P 3.7 0.1 124 3 HER
AR 2% A s Ru> 2 KA 0.6 - 18 1 =%
B g - - 1 - LHBHR
BRI AA L EIE
& p T~ $ 135.8  § 38.0 § 4,441 $ 1,189 ¥z
PR 83.7 13.9 2,778 435 (AR
REE 284 ~ fus 2 K 0.1 3.1 1 96 =4

Logistar <~ %A 2 @ fje » 2 ¥ A L BMEE 2 3 485 524 o d

3.
RN
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£ x5 % 2021 &2 2020 & 12 *

A B de T

JfctE 42 i e aro b

31 p ot > Fl i ta A2

(Hi-: 241 2)
& B IR £

[ B SR - 1

(H = : 7 e )
£ & PAFA3F £

,J‘ =1

,J‘ 2L
AAFLFCHEL =)
4 N7

B £

BctEE Z H 8 BT -M kA

BATEEZ2 H B BRidE-M %A

2021 & 2020 2021 # 2020
127 31p 127 31p 127 31p 127 31p
$ 19,007 $ 718 § 635,199 § 21,573

36, 463 49, 831 1,218, 604 1,496, 790
96, 264 16, 134 3,217,118 484,614
$§ 151,734 $ 66,683 $ 5,070,921 § 2,002,977
$ 394 $ 556  § 13,174  § 16, 691
7,108 2,607 237, 531 78, 308
88, 058 14, 402 2,942, 905 432, 607
$ 95,560 § 17,565 § 3,193,610 § 527,606
$ 88 3 171 $ 2,931 3 5,139
4,318 4,279 144, 313 128, 526
$ 4,406 § 4,450 § 147,244 § 133,661
$ -3 56 $ - 3 1, 671
(Hi=: 34+ =~) (_ﬁf]’f’_iﬁ}éﬁﬁfii)
A P4 333F £ BAPAArdF 2
2021 & 2020 # 2021 # 2020 #

127 31p 127 31p 127 31p 127 31p
$ 335388 § 248,082 $11,208,647 § 7,451,656

19, 007 - 635, 194 -
14, 866 32,121 496, 804 964, 820
91,671 15, 207 3, 063, 650 456, 773
$ 460,932 § 295,410 $15,404,295 § 8,873,249
$ 21,574  $ 23, 991 720,992 § 708,600
3, 354 82 112,084 2,464
66, 040 5,012 2,207, 061 150, 537
$ 90,968 3 28,685 $§ 3,040,137 § 861, 601
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£ B a M %4

22T F <~ 2021 # % 2020 & 12 % 31 P ok > 22> HMRAHB LD RITHL A
AT
(E+-:132421F%)
i kY P4 3347 £
2020# * i ¥y 2021 #
B x4 B s £ TaR B 12% 31p e B~ AKEHE 127319
FEFRLF(TF) +ad $ 18,388 § - 3 - § 18,388
(= 34HF~)
i kY P4 3347 £
2020# * i # 5 2021 #
B e A H s £ RATIR B % 12%31p Y B~ B 127 31 p
FEFRI(TF) Fof $552,317 § - $ 62,202 $614,519
—Eﬁp?ggﬁaa’ﬁﬁ»—@gﬁa
# 1 ~ 2021 #% 2020 & 127 31l p k> A2 HH GALD T ERE A
AT
(Hix: 3 4 2)
& B AaF £
2020 = e # Xy 2021 &
B o K A B {4 127 31p fe B AkE 127 31p
Z wREET) ME i ¥z o8 0§ 6,897 (§ 7,050 $ 154 § -
(i 3402)
& H M aaR £
2020 = A H ¥y 2021#
B4 KR B8 {% 127 31p fe B AkE 12731
Z R (EN) ME s %z 3 o7 $207,156 ($235,720) § 28,564 § -
ZEHF $ﬁﬁ BZFRE(RAN)EA2F? FLALfrR2F 203 £F %0
EXLD T E&RERR- R FRE(FK 1')7\”“,_ A BN R
I3 2.05%% 2.95% =2~ & -
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(Hi=: 240 =)
8 P4 733F £
2020# * i ¥y 2021+
R Y BN B % 127 31 p J B~ A i 127 31 p
Cal-Comp Industria de F o F
Semicondutores S.A.  (d ¥ -+ 275 ) § 7,462 § - 3 - $ 7,462
(B 34HF2)
8P4 333F %
2020-# + #E 2021 #
e Y BE 1% 127 317 Yo B AEHE 127 31p
Cal-Comp Industria de F o8
Semicondutores S.A. (4 ¥ - F2>7#FF) $224,133 § - $ 25,242 $249,375

b A

A 2 EfIF 2. 50% el L > FvE A 2023 & 60 B o

# #& & Cal-Comp Industria de Semicondutores S.A.z & # ¥ £ i 3L % 1l

¥ E F IR
L2021 ERZ 2020 B AEMAEAT FEE FEBA LR IAEIER Y o7
(= %2758 ~) (Ei=: 3478 ~)
L B A FRER 4 L EH AR £
2021 # 2020 # 2021 # 2020 &
=¥ R 145 $ 4.8 $ 4.4 $ 157 $ 142
ks B 1 ART 0.1 0.1 2 2
W A A H 0.5 0.2 15 6
&3 $ 5.4 §$ 4.7 § 174 3 150
(= 324278 ~) (H=:3%78~)
B 8P4 733 & B4 PA I35 &
2021 # 2020-# 2021 # 2020+
= B3 AT $ 0.9 $ 0.9 $ 28 § 28
% Ak A - - - 1
£ $ 0.9 $ 0.9 $ 28§ 29
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1y B EZE BB A

(H=: 32 4H =) (Efi:flkgaki*;u)
& B pA AR £ & & pAArdR £
2021+ 2020-# 2021 & 2020
127 31p 127 31p 127 31p 127 31p
BTt AR -B TR A C
A g $ 122,482 § 41,180 $ 4,093,327 $ 1,236,917
Wi
12 p 10, 553 3, 809 352, 704 114, 419
1-2% 1,514 1,587 50, 593 47,673
2-3* 804 1, 324 26, 856 39, 786
3-67 2,090 1, 878 69, 848 56, 417
6-12% 3,535 1,722 118, 145 231,942
AZEL218 2 b, 447 6, 557 182, 024 196, 940
3t 146, 425 64, 057 4, 893, 497 1,924, 094
S -2 h (5 A
A g 425, 720 559, 816 14, 227,512 16, 815, 244
P
Lig? p 22, 346 38,184 746, 786 1, 146, 930
1-2* 1,201 14, 396 40, 135 432, 420
2-3% 8, 406 20, 839 280, 922 625, 927
3-6% 1,218 753 40, 722 22,614
6-12°* 5 117 154 3,517
AZE12B 1 2,524 5, 498 84, 362 165, 156
i 461, 420 639, 603 15, 420, 593 19, 211, 808
BRI A4 ( 1,384) ( 2,343) ( 46, 253) ( 70, 385)
EIE 460, 036 637, 260 15, 374, 340 19, 141, 423
Je|ThE 2 & 3t 606, 461 701, 317 20, 267, 837 21, 065, 517
5, 309 2,626 177,424 78, 883
-ZLR TR A 45, 394 37, 264 1,517,094 1,119, 295
et 50, 703 39, 890 1,694,518 1,198,178
ROLEATE Y A ( 11, 663) ( 4,333) ( 389, 774) ( 130, 143)
His lei gt 39, 040 35, b7 1,304, 744 1, 068, 035

RfctE 202 B i R iiE iRt $ 645,501 $ 736, 874

$ 21,572,581 § 22,133,552
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(Ei-: 32 450H2) (Eii:ﬁ;@*ﬁ;u)
R8P4 7237 2 R8P4 723F 2
2021 & 2020# 2021 & 2020
127 31p 122 31p 122 31p 122 31p
TR 2B T A
i Hp $ 441,662 $ 242,089 § 14,760,304 $ 7,271,653
W iy
lig 2 p 337 3,612 11,273 108, 488
1-27 413 1,610 13, 806 48, 363
2-37 1,036 1, 337 34, 627 40, 147
3-6"* 3,778 2,199 126, 239 66, 057
6-127 3, 656 8, 297 122, 195 249, 224
AZ:E120 2 5, 447 27, 127 182, 024 832, 842
A 456, 329 286, 871 15, 250, 468 8,616,774
Tt 2R B T A
i Hp 230, 175 241, 972 7,692, 440 7,268, 131
W iy
12 p 9,719 29, 448 324, 808 884, 523
1-27 1,051 14, 264 35, 122 428, 459
2-31 8, 380 20, 437 280, 057 613, 869
3-6"* 1, 146 714 38, 307 21, 452
AZWFI213 2 996 2,583 33, 288 77,584
|3t 251, 467 309, 418 8,404, 022 9,294,018
BRI A4 ( 1,221) ( 2,026) ( 40, 813) ( 60, 857)
£ 250, 246 307, 392 8, 363, 209 9, 233, 161
706, 575 594, 263 23,613,677 17,849, 935
4,603 8,539 153, 827 256, 475
2 20, 932 14, 009 699, 541 420, 794
|3+ 25,535 22, 548 853, 368 677, 269
DI EES S TR ( 1,443) ( 533) ( 48, 223) ( 16, 003)
B R T 24, 092 22,015 805, 145 661, 266
Bt 25 H i ok 3E $ 730,667 $ 616,278 $ 24,418,822 $ 18,511,201
;¥ Boroag i i 30-90 % o
Fiad ~ 2021 & % 2020312”3137‘T*47@1:c$ﬁ 20 A R N A I - - et
BEATT A G R BAE TRART ERPRE S o X ARG AT 2
v mRT LA Tl G % EEE
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J& JT tk 3t %

LT

B FA RS AT

(Hi»: 2 £1F=) (Efv»:.ﬁ;*hfm)
£ B PAGA3F £ 3 PAFA3F &
2021 & 2020-# 2021 & 2020-#
Hp 4~ ARG 6,676 $ 1,762 $ 200,528 § 53, 132
HASIREp I Jp A 6, 371 4,914 204, 606 153, 365
B & g’,gzgt - - 30,893 ( D, 969)
Hp K AR 13,047 $ 6,676 $ 436, 027 $ 200, 528
CENEY LD CESE Y NS
8P4 754F & 48 P4 73R &
2021 & 2020 & 2021 & 2020-#
Hp 4= AR 2R 2,509 $ 1,350 §$ 76,860 $ 40, 687
PR AL B 105 1, 209 3, 383 37, 521
e B M - - 8,793 ( 1, 348)
- 1] 2,664 $ 2,009 § 89,036 $ 76, 860
E
(E+ 344 =)
L EH AR A
= i R R RN
2021127 31 P 2020127 31 p 2021127 31p 2020127 31 p 2021127 31 p 2020127 31 p
FIEYE $ 93,620 $ 65,857 ($ 14,025) ($ 5,477) $ 79,595 $ 60, 380
&l 4,438 18,107 ( 4 ( 155) 4,434 17, 952
B L 715, 637 413,129 ( 25, 372) ( 19, 398) 690, 265 393, 731
ik s 24,175 41, 820 - - 24,175 41, 820
&2t $ 837,870 § 538,913 ($ 39, 40D) ($ 25,030) $ 798,469 $ 513, 883
(Em: 47 =2)
& W IRaF £
= A AT R BRI I f R
2021127 31 p 2020127 31 p 2021127 31p 2020127 31 p 2021127 31 p 2020127 31 p
FIEYE $ 3,128,759 $ 1,978,139 ($ 468, 727) ($ 164,514) $ 2,660,032 $ 1,813, 625
A 148,313 543,883 ( 121) ( 4, 656) 148, 192 539, 227
B g 23,916, 532 12,409,204 ( 847,926) ( 582, 663) 23, 068, 606 11, 826, 541
bk i 807, 933 1, 256, 160 - - 807, 933 1, 256, 160
&2k $ 28,001,537 §$ 16,187,386 ($ 1,316, 774) ($ 751,833) §$ 26,684,763  $ 15, 435, 553
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(Hi=: 3240 R)
i 8 P4 7347 4
& & T A R W]
2021127 319 2020#127 31p 2021#12% 31p  2020#127 31p 2021127 31p  2020#12% 31p
[N $ 43,143  § 42,192 ($ 13,214) ($ 4,661) $ 29,929 §$ 37,531
[ 82 1,912 - - 82 1,912
R g ot 497,506 281,992 ( 15,914) ( 9,314) 481, 592 272,678
eV I3 - 10, 649 - - - 10, 649
£t $ 540,731 $ 336,745 ($ 29,128) (§ 13,975 $ 511,603 § 322, 170
CENE VT ED
i 48 P4 247 2
= AT PR RdE A b EE
2021127 319 2020#127% 31p 2021#12% 31p  2020#127 31p 2021127 31p  2020#12% 31p
[N $ 1,441,834 $ 1,267,307 ($ 441, 604) ($ 140,013) $ 1,000,230 $ 1,127, 294
[ 2,725 57, 440 - - 2,125 57,440
Ja d oL 16, 626, 620 8,470,215 ( 531, 863) ( 2179, 754) 16, 094, 757 8, 190, 461
[T B - 319, 878 - - - 319, 878
£t $ 18,071,179 § 10,114,840 (§ 973,467) ($ 419, 767) $ 17,097,712 § 9, 695,073
AFRAER IR RERRGE RIS M A3 fRGEA
’L§€%573ﬁ§i(%§177 Ei)(5£200ﬁ)§1ﬁ463'§;§';~(§:§
15,0 7 & ~)) (%854 7%3% £ .%&%494? F~(%4£15.27 83 ~)(F = 2020
E R i]*xﬁa‘s273 PE~(F4£88pF~)) st ﬂ\ﬁalﬁ]’“*'@‘#}f%’i&ﬁ
l;}nﬁ%%#ﬁé’ij&ﬁ‘%lm*“‘(iﬁ3.3?1'2'?’1)( 2020ﬁ)§:§>£%40'p'
FA(F421.3pF3~) TR "FhWmAgHFT o
s H B dF A
AT a =~ 2021 #2 20202 12 % 31 p oF > ARFE AT
(Hi»: 2400 =) (8= 34HF~)
& P4 araR £ & B AR £
2021 # 2020# 2021 # 2020
122 31p 127 31p 127 31p 127 31p
el b 3-Hc $ 5,627 $ 5,350 $ 188,060 $ 160, 692
TR E MY 1B 5, 840 - 195, 179 -
Se B R 21,019 16,570 702, 449 497, 705
Je < B¥ 355 R 106, 804 62, 663 3, 569, 392 1,882, 228
H 4 15,408 16, 813 514, 897 505, 029
&2k 154,698 $ 101,396 $ 5,169,977 § 3,045, 654
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I

(EHr 1348 x) (H = 34HF~)
P4 333F % i %8 P4 73-3% %
2021 # 2020-# 2021 # 2020#
127 31p 127 31F 127 31p 127 31p
el b -k $ 4,299 $ 3,636 $ 143,659 § 109, 229
T REE-HE e 9, 840 - 195,179 -
dv B 16, 442 12, 402 549, 500 372, 506
Hi 7,802 2,808 260, 747 84, 338
&3+ $ 34,383 § 18,846 § 1,149,085 § 566, 073
~ A
AP d 2 2020# 10" 20 S FEF € ARPE S s AR T AT T
FERENE BN LY EF 2\?%\ﬁ%?i(ﬁ:‘”)éfﬂi?é’ﬁ%ﬁ?‘ L
121.50 F g ~ o d = 2020 & 11 7 » 3ZF 2@ @ %= 0@ Fi7d & @ % 4§
FTA(I P )EZZ2AF 2w d » BB AR 121,50 F F ~ > T fgBim 4 4R
W12 10 F g~ FaEagHE R RFTA (L2 F )EAZAFIFNLFTA N
202l # % - F > ZF 7B EREHLEMEER DT REDETEF
A A A AR 10930 FE o F @ 2 2021 # 9 2 BgEEFNE T
A2 G AR o ZAEFEFER ML EZFT A2 F R AR 18.57T 7
;\fg";w_, o
Aapard o202 £ 500 14 pgFEEARPES AT LS 27 Cal-Comp
(Malaysia)™ B % 2T F § ~ s 2+ 2 1 Rk &3 %23 298 =~ 2021
£ 107 4p F 4 BHEERR DB 2 I REFST FZ DT AR
SBER2IFE A~ -FPr B ILFTELFEIFEIRKFLIENLETAE - ZF
P *“6’3202241 1" 2 BEFNEFT ATy SRS o
NS AN St ibTi
R Eh (Hi=:1 3246 7)
2P L A o 4 gt HF b & IR %
2021 & 2020 2021 & 2020
12" 31p 127311 127 31F 1272 31P
A AR L BRI EHE %) %)
Metal Component T+ AN T4l - 10.11  $ - $ 652
& = F p EIRIEX AR o 12.50 12.50 36 35
Fellow Inc. *¥ #WEA K iR 4.72 4.72 - -
Nexa3D Inc. rierFirE B 2R 15. 65 15. 65 1,709 5, 147
p XA FF s v EHE 2 Gara BHRF
Mojoose Inc. %% T A SR iFg - - - 950
£ $ 1,745 § 6,784
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z R (ﬁii:%;ﬁ;fi;u)
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%“{
ol
e |
oy
hpaa)
T,
-
F_k
ol

KT B & B4 ArR £
2021 & 2020# 2021 & 2020+
122 31p 122 31p 122 31p 122 31F
EPR LR LG R | A NN I e A | S A N %) %)
Metal Component T+ A Fr4vHl - 10.11  $ - $ 19,564
& = F p EIRIEX R ST ) o 12.50 12.50 1,207 1, 054
Fellow Inc. ** #E A gt iK 4.72 4.72 - -
Nexa3dD Inc. 3D7| Er B B iF 15. 65 15. 65 57,127 154, 626
A EFF S Y EHR 2 Fara EHRF
Mojoose Inc. ¥k T+ A KT iR - - - 28,535
J $ 58,334 $ 203,779
*d 3 & F LA
4 AT (W) 9
¥kkd Logistard* 7
a% xR (Hi=:t 324+ 7)
NP LH Y ¥mp A FF b i A8 A 7247 £
2021+ 2020-# 2021 # 2020~
122 31p 122 31p 122 31p 122 31F
A A Ep iR L BRI EHE (%) %)
Metal Component T A S Fréci - 10.11 $ - $ 652
Nexa3D Inc. 3D7| B Fokeid B iR 15. 65 15. 65 1,709 b, 147
. $ 1,709 § 5,799
R B (Ef;::ij}ﬁw;»)
2P LA ¥ ¥ p A h FF B i %Y P4 7347 £
2021+ 2020~ 2021 # 2020
122 31p 127 31p 127 3lp 122 31p
pRAEE LR EF R L EFE 2 B BT %) (%)
Metal Component T A SR Frivyd - 10.11 $ - $ 19,564
Nexa3D Inc. 3D7) Er B B i[ 15. 65 15. 65 57,127 154, 626
&2+ $ 57,127 $ 174,190
* o @ ad L 2021 #F % - % g~ Metal Component Engineering Limited 2z 2
—:Kﬁ;,g;};ﬁ,gzﬁj}t?%?é@/}giz ;ul% s %4 1.9 8~ &4
ERUABERFZY? RANEEREFFZAFNEELAHFIFTEHLY T
RARARFEFE £ 0.6F F ~ -
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(B %5412)
ERE *® £ H M irdF £
2P LA FEAR AT B T B = Ak #E 2
2021 & 2020 2021+ 2020 2021 # 2020
12 31p  12%31p 12% 31p 127 31p 12* 31p 128 31p
% %
Daviscomms * dGASKTERg A4 20.00 20.00 $ 2,955 § 2,955 § 2,78 § 2,299
A Al kK KT R i A F ¢ R 43.53 43.53 265 265 3 12
PChome(Thailand)
Co., Ltd. TEFFTAMRBZEE R 33. 75 33.75 2,075 2,075 598 1,051
Cal-Comp Technology
(Philippines), Inc. T A S Wi e 19.19 19.19 24, 348 24, 348 49, 434 43, 380
&3 $§ 29,643 $§ 29,643 $§ 52,793 § 46,742
(Hiw: 34HF2)
iR ® = & H AR £
~F LA TERP A KT B & Ak Y
2021 2020-# 2021 & 2020# 2021 # 2020-#
12" 31p 122 31p 127 31p 127 31p 12* 31p 127 31p
% %
Daviscomms * € ASKFTEARE Arheid 20.00 20.00 $ 98,763 ¢§ 88,766 $ 92,166 $ 69,075
e AR KT RR A SFH ° R 43.53 43.53 8, 863 7,849 113 357
PChome(Thailand)
Co., Ltd. TFFTAERBEZEE R 33.75 33.75 69, 339 62, 320 19, 996 31,576
Cal-Comp Technology
(Philippines), Inc. TFA&FL Wi EER 19.19 19.19 813, 711 731, 348 1,652, 077 1,302, 994
&3 $ 990,676 $ 890,283  $1,764,352 $1,404, 002
*#%d Cal-Comp Precision (Singapore) 4% %
Rkihd % & FRTH
(Hi=: 348+ R)
iR %> B A P4 147 £
R T EAED AT e FE b ERAPES # 5
2021 # 2020 2021+ 2020 2021+ 2020
12%31p  12%31p 127 31p 12* 31p 12%31p 12* 31p
% %
PChome(Thailand)
Co. . Ltd. TEFFAMRBEE ZR 33. 75 33.75 $ 2,075 $ 2,05 § 598 § 1,051
Cal-Comp Technology
(Philippines), Inc. AL W e 19.19 19.19 24, 348 24, 348 49, 434 43, 380
&3 § 26,423 $§ 26,423 $§ 50,032 § 44,431
(B = 34HF2)
ERE % B P4 7247 4
> F EH PEFR Ny F T b GARARES 1# & i*
2021 2020-# 2021 & 2020 2021 & 2020
12" 31p 12" 31p 12° 31p 12* 31p 127 31p 127 31p
% %
PChome(Thailand)
Co. . Ltd. RFEARBZEE FR 33.75 33.75 $ 69,339 ¢§ 62,320 $ 19,996 $§ 31,576
Cal-Comp Technology
(Philippines), Inc. A Wi EEF 19.19 19.19 813, 711 731, 348 1,652,077 1,302, 994
L2t $ 883,050 $ 793,668 $1,672,073 $1,334,570
M EERFT A 2280 p B ERERI LR LEFLEG o
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BE f £ R FTEE S o WM kR ABE R KRR ERT M S
EETF o ET R
(H=: 3540HR)
s %= £ P4 53R 4
~ P LR T EAR T FF B GARABES #E2
2021 2020-# 2021 2020 2021 & 2020#
127 31p  12*31p 127 31p 122 31p 127 31p 127 31p
% %
Z R 3D Er R A PR A o 46. 40 46.40 § 14,231 § 14,231 $§ 14,741 3 4, 388
Z R (EY)Y 3DAE T SRS ¢ R 41.78 - 2,566 - 2 -
) A RS =i FhEH  TRAZE
T T RIRFE a4 50. 00 50. 00 10, 841 10, 841 9,474 6, 386
New Era Al
Robotic Limited 2% 2@ BEES 50. 00 50. 00 2,087 2, 087 8,577 6,514
&3 § 29,725 § 27,159 $§ 32,794 § 17,288
(8= 34+F~)
i g 5= & H AR 4
28 LHE ETEAP AT FF B = h i 15 2
2021 & 2020# 2021 2020 = 2021 & 2020#
127 31p 12" 31p 127 31p 122 31p 127 31p 127 31p
% %
z FR 3D7 B 5 PR a4 46. 40 46.40 § 475,604 § 427,463 $ 492,650 $§ 131,807
Z R (E)* 3DAIE SRR ¢ R 41.78 - 85, 764 - 59 -
X B = FREH - FA AL
*F TR o 50. 00 50. 00 362, 292 325, 621 316, 586 191, 792
New Era Al
Robotic Limited #%=#@ BEES 50. 00 50. 00 69, 760 62, 699 286, 674 195, 676
L2t § 993,420 § 815,783 $1,095,969 § 519,275
X3 £ FERT(FRA)FS
(B 241FR%)
R 4 ® = B4 P4 7247 £
a7 B A ¥HEAP N P B Al i
2021 & 2020 2021 & 2020# 2021 2020+
127" 31p 127 31p 127 31p 122 31p 127 31p 127 31p
% %
ZwR% D7 e 5 PRIE = 46. 40 46.40 $§ 14,231 $ 14,231 § 14,741 § 4, 388
X% = FAREH - TS
T F O R IRFE = o 50. 00 50. 00 10, 841 10, 841 9,474 6, 386
New Era Al
Robotic Limited #% =@ B 50. 00 50. 00 2,087 2,087 8,577 6,514
L3t § 27,159 § 27,159 $§ 32,792 § 17,288
(B = 34H2)
i * = 88 P4 7547 %
29 Ly ¥ #5p St g Y| + i £
2021 & 2020 2021 & 2020# 2021 & 2020
122 31p  12%31p 127 31p 127 31p 127 31p 127 31p
% %
ZHFR% 3D7| & F 5 PR AR = 46. 40 46.40 $§ 475,604 $ 427,463 § 492,650 § 131,807
¥+ iy ?fz?‘;ﬁ‘?ﬂ‘-ﬂ/@‘
T3 M RIRTE = o 50. 00 50. 00 362,292 325, 621 316, 586 191, 792
New Era Al
Robotic Limited 4% =@ R 50. 00 50. 00 69, 760 62, 699 286, 674 195, 676
&3 § 907,656 § 815,783 $1,095,910 $ 519,275
BB E EFRFT A2 Rhkp s i RE®: 22w FLae
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(Z)FEFEL FHEE KA »

AEEAER 2

& E 2 BRI LRI F B

EEJET AT
(Hi=: 32 &1F=)

& HPAF33F %

BFrEZELIIMEE 2

~E L H FETEENECEL) His FEFE >3
2021 # 2020-# 2021 & 2020
Daviscomms $ 481  $ 48 ($ 22) $ 17
AR ( 9 ( 42) - -
Z W% ( 10, 004) ( 163) ( 349) ( 138)
ZFR%E (&) ( 2,541) - ( 27) -
PChome(Thailand) Co., Ltd. ( 360) ( 290) ( 93) 47
B~ By ( 2,977) ( 3,153) ( 111) ( 24)
New Era AI Robotic
Limited ( 1,924) ( 2,504) ( 139) ( 255)
Cal-Comp Technology
(Philippines), Inc. 6, 200 5,185 ( 146) 117
&3 (3 11,134) ($ 919) ($ 887) (§ 236)
(Hix: 34HF7)
£ EH AR £
FrREZZRIIMIELEE2
DF LR FFEMEEENEERL) HEu e 5 4R
2021 & 2020-# 2021 & 2020-#

Daviscomms $ 15,411 $ 1,470 ($ 17 $ 508
FARIR ( 261) ( 1,312) - -
Z FR% ( 325, 878) ( 5,945) ( 11, 393) ( 4,307)
= FRE (FE) ( 84,979) - ( 870) -
PChome(Thailand) Co., Ltd. ( 11,528) ( 9,096) ( 2,924) 1,454
BT~ iy ( 90,611) ( 98, 087) ( 3,566) ( 725)
New Era AI Robotic

Limited ( 61, 866) ( 78,708) ( 4,460) ( 7,907)
Cal-Comp Technology

&2t (3 359, 769) (§ 28,849) (§ 28,310) ($ 7,303)
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i %8 P4 72-3F £

#2 REARANHE 2

2F LH FEBBEENZEL) s SFEAE & IR
2021 & 2020# 2021 & 2020-#
Z R ($ 10, 004) ($ 163) ($ 349) ($ 138)
PChome(Thailand)Co. , Ltd. ( 360) ( 290) ( 93) AT
B acdy ( 2,977) ( 3,153) ( 111) ( 24)
New Era Al Robotic ( 1,924) ( 2,504) ( 139) ( 255)
Cal-Comp Technology
(Philippines), Inc. 6, 200 5,185 ( 146) 117
&3t ($ 9,065) ($ 925) (§ 838) (§ 253)
(H iz 40 =)
8P4 7335 &
B EEERI M EE 2
FEMBEENEEEL) His 645 5 P 3E
SELH 2021 & 2020-# 2021 # 2020-#
ZFR%E ($ 325,878) ($ 5, 945) ($ 11,393) ($ 4,307)
PChome(Thailand)Co. , Ltd. ( 11,528) ( 9,096) ( 2,924) 1,454
B~ By ( 90, 611) ( 98, 087) ( 3,566) ( 725)
New Era AI Robotic ( 61, 866) ( 78,708) ( 4, 460) ( 7,907)
Cal-Comp Technology
&3 (3 289, 940) (3 29,007) (§ 26, 723) ($ 7,811)
A2 omEpE kg B L FE 2 R e
(Z)E"HBHEE2MBFTR
R Y RO I
(B 52F87)
New Era Al Cal-Comp Technology
= FR% B¥ - s Robotic Limited (Philippines), Inc.
2021 & 2020 2021 & 2020 2021 & 2020 2021 & 2020
127 31p 127 31p 122 31p 122 31p 127 31p 127 31p 122 31p 122 31p
A $ 15 $ 42 $ 1 $ 8 ¢ - $ 3 418 § 286
EoE T A 7 12 - 1 - 1 144 151
b ( 51) ( 50) ( 20) ( 21) ( 17) ( 17) ( 277) ( 187)
sinds f i ( 3) ( 13) - ( D - - ( 27) ( 24)
AT A ( 32) ( 9) ( 19) ( 13) ( 17) ( 13) 258 226
o ) (%) 46. 40 46. 40 50. 00 50. 00 50. 00 50. 00 19.19 19.19
AT AR € 15 ($ 4) (§ 9 (§ 6) ($ 9 ($ D $ 49 $ 43
(Bi=: 3478 ~)
New Era Al Cal-Comp Technology
Z FR% BF - g Robotic Limited (Philippines), Inc.
2021 & 2020# 2021 & 20207 2021 & 2020# 2021 & 20207
122 31¢p 127 31p 127 31p 127 31p 127 31p 127 31p 127 31p 127 31p
e T A $ 509 § 1,269 $ 20§ 242§ 100 $ 103§ 13,959 § 8,604
o F A 220 355 - 38 - 13 4,794 4,538
Gt fg ( 1,708) ( 1,508) ( 653) ( 636) ( 583) ( 503) ( 9, 250) ( 5, 634)
g fF ( 83) ( 400) - ( 28) - ( 4) ( 894) ( 718)
ET A ( 1,062) ( 284) ( 633) ( 384) ( 573) ( 391) 8,609 6, 790
%é’r v 5 (%) 46. 40 46. 40 50. 00 50. 00 50. 00 50. 00 19.19 19.19
T AR (3 493) (§ 132) ($ 317) ($ 192) ($ 287) (§ 196) $ 1,652 § 1,303
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FEHFLRAFTRAT
(B> 342p8~)
New Era Al Cal-Comp Technology
Z FR% B~ Robotic Limited (Philippines), Inc.
2021 & 2020 2021 & 2020& 2021 & 2020-# 2021 & 2020-#
$ 24.0 § 29.7 (§ 3.7 $ 6.8 $ 0.7 $ 2.0 788.0 684. 8
AR ( 26.8) ( 0.4) ( 6.0) ( 6.3) ( 3.8) ( 5.0) 32.3 27.0
A e E ( 0.3) 0.1 0.2 0.5 ( 0.4) ( 0.6) - ( 0.1)
FEAF ( 27.1) ( 0.3) ( 5.8) ( 5.8) ( 4.2) ( 5.6) 32.3 26.9
(= 3478 ~)
New Era Al Cal-Comp Technology
= FHE% B Robotic Limited (Philippines), Inc.
2021 2020 2021 & 2020-# 2021 & 2020 2021 & 2020-#
$ 70 $ 933 ($ 117) $ 213§ 23 $ 63 § 25,308 $§ 21,462
}i'*f ) ( 860) ( 1D ( 191) ( 198) ( 124) ( 157) 1,038 847
Hu s FE  ( 8) 3 6 15 ( 13) ( 19) 1 ( 2)
EHE ( 868) ( 8) ( 185) ( 183) ( 137) ( 176) 1,039 845
~ & B Daviscomms » PChome ( Thailand) Co.,Ltd. = j % < Py 2 4K
FhkpG oS ERERELMBT %orﬂfﬁ%ﬁ“mﬁwl A R
ﬁ%ﬁ%@é%ﬁ#&ﬁﬁ#vﬁﬁ;mo
EA L R 2021452”269“‘-&1’%1—521"‘151“*“‘/? Fﬁ?iﬁliNew
Era Al Group., % 7% # 2 & & » Gl IR IER - A A R

o2, v
% 5 F
X & o

R T ~ 2022 & % - %
; 2
had

Ao @3 ag =~ 2021 # 5% 14 ‘3§‘_:éfi§i#€3§’}’?ﬁit’EZ]—&Q?’%},%?%?
(grM) % & 2.6 g ~3KF =¥ l??]i::,?:é‘@?]‘f%(ﬁk“"") ) ;Zf_%‘«:\a‘_%{’\
Pens A FEBEMS  ZF o7 ~ 2021 & 10 * 12 p £ /&
T2 £ 2.6 8~
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(- FF 272 BHMBEELET £
(Hi=: 24 =)

R = ¥ fk F & & FOm o b -] ' F 2
2021 & 2020 2021& 2020 2021 # 2020 2021 2020
122 31p 127 31p 127 31p 12231p 12731¢p 127 31p 122 31 R 12 31p
% %
?f@*k;‘: A R HA54T.15 AR 547,15 100 100§ 59,962 $ 59,962 § 151,391 $ 132,382
R R
fF E3 iRl 7o %69, 92 7 2 %69, 92 100 100 7,546 7,295 10,194 9,415
k2 e
i]f\ EFHH A RT3, 05 AR RRT3.05 100 100 10, 434 10, 434 25, 944 25, 871
R R
%} EFTE(ERY) A 2% 239,60 4% #2239, 60 100 100 34, 685 34, 685 4,906 1,851
CR- B By~
Cal Comp (Malaysia) %;t;i 04 %-;?;S;L 04 100 100 8,699 8,699 7,007 13,703
%} £2FTH(ER) % £100.00 % £100.00 100 100 98, 736 98, 736 70, 756 67,695
R R
f]} EFLTF(Fa)x = & 165,02 = & % 165. 02 1 1 698 698 640 544
E R
?fé‘f?—”*(&r?«?v) # % 141.18 # % 141.18 100 100 9,557 9,557 14, 769 13, 205
A A
Cal-Comp Holding = & #258.22 = g #258.22 100 100 78, 422 78, 422 102, 892 85, 337
(Brasil) S.A. e~ ER e
Cal-Comp (India) Private _ Bt 3.23 - 100 - 54 - 15
Limited TR
Cal-Comp Automation and fI}i%IOO. 00 i]*eﬁfiklOO. 00 100 100 3,082 3,082 4,981 4,120
Industrial 4.0 Service FE~ R
(Thailand) Co., Ltd.
i]{\ EFHRHRRFF T #7 2 %565, 00 #r o %565, 00 100 95 85, 240 80, 787 99,673 92, 747
a7 7 B
Qbit Semiconductor % 4£1.13 £ 4£1.13 92 92 - 12,873 - 62
Holding Ltd. FE~ FE~
#E Nk - - 3, 541 102
&3 $ 397,061 § 405,284 § 496,694 § 447, 049
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(HEix: 34+F2)
R N F kT O+ S| R # O 2
2021 # 2020 2021 # 2020+ 2021+ 2020 2021+ 2020
12* 31p 12% 31p 12% 31p 127 31p 127 31p 12% 31p 12% 31p 127 31p
% %
ff bF X7 A 80547, 15 AR HR54T7.15 100 100 $ 2,003,951 $ 1,801,109 $ 5,059,464 § 3,976,381
FE FE
f}\ EFT 37 5 %69, 92 37 5 %69, 92 100 100 252,188 219,100 340, 665 282,801
—p’ N —p’ S
fﬁ EFPEH A HT3,05 A RT3, 05 100 100 348, 690 313, 395 867,010 777,073
A= A=
f}\ EFTE(FRY) 4804239, 60 4 8 0%239. 60 100 100 1,159, 157 1,041, 825 163, 940 55, 603
R A=
Cal Comp (Malaysia) B 2804 5 28,04 100 100 290, 733 261, 305 234,163 411, 569
TR B R e
ff EFTF(ERD) % £100.00 % £100.00 100 100 3,299, 734 2,965, 732 2,364, 677 2,033, 359
R R
%ﬁ??:*(” @ )% = & %165.02 = & %165.02 1 1 23, 337 20,975 21,371 16, 318
A= A=
f}}ﬁ% (5T P #%141.18 # % 141,18 100 100 319, 397 287,067 493,613 396, 652
TR B R e
Cal-Comp Holding = & % 258.22 = & % 258.22 100 100 2,620, 866 2,355,579 3, 438, 653 2,563, 288
(Brasil) S.A. FE~ FE~
Cal-Comp (India) Private vt 3.23 - 100 - 1,629 - 460
Limited - TER~
Cal-Comp Automation and %ﬁf#&lOO. 00 %}ﬁfilOO. 00 100 100 102, 990 92, 565 166, 458 123, 735
Industrial 4.0 Service FE~ FE~
(Thailand) Co., Ltd.
fr EFH R R #7 5 %565, 00 #7 5 %565, 00 100 95 2, 848, 697 2,426,610 3,331,075 2, 785, 885
& TR B TR B
Qbit Semiconductor £ £1.13 % £1.13 92 92 - 386, 674 - 1, 877
Holding Ltd. FE~ TER
#EBEK - - 118, 366 3,049
&3+ $ 13,269,740 § 12,173,565 § 16,599,455 § 13,428,050
Xp & 2 7% #Cal-Camp Holding (Brasil) S.A, FF 32353 99%2. % 4 ¥R+ (° &
ALY REZRTLF 27 0 DTG A
FEEZ2ZHFT-F 20 G“ﬂ\%fﬁfl AR F AR R ER L AE R LR
B2 L BB GATHHE ETHRERENT TP KT AR
ﬁ%éﬁﬂﬂﬁﬁm;é& AU MBRRABE S KRR ARTS
AN S
(Hi=: 340 2)
2 P i 4 T T+ Fom o b + r ' & 2
2021 & 2020 2021 2020-# 2021+ 2020-# 2021 2020#
122 31p 122 31p 127 31p 12" 31FR 122 31p 127 31p 127 31p 127 31p
Logistar £ £40.05 £ £40.05 100 100 $ 43,208 § 43,208 § 436,477 $ 378, 137
T T~
Qbit Semiconductor E 4 51 13 £4£1.13 92 92
Holding Ltd. FE~ BPE~ 12,873 - 6, 682 -
&3+ $ 56,081 § 43,208 § 443,159 § 318, 137
(H = : ?@*ﬁ <)
N 3k F oA o3 om0 g S # 5
2021 2020-# 2021+ 2020-# 2021+ 2020-# 2021+ 2020-#
122 31p 122 31p 127 31p 12* 31Fp 122 31p 127 31p 127 31p 127 31p
Logistar % £40.05 £ £40.05 100 100 $ 1,444,018 $ 1,297,853 $ 14,587,041 §$ 11,358,152
TH FH A
Qbit Semiconductor £1.13 ££1.13 92 92
Holding Ltd. FE~ BE~ 430, 222 - 223, 280 -
&3 $ 1,874,240 § 1,297,853 § 14,810,321 § 11,358,152
FREEZZZEF-FTOP2 32 apHr ikl BEgilidiia
® % LT -
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(Z)FEFE2PEEE LI

Ao @ e Elara & 2021 # 2 2020 & R FHAFORE IR B AR M AR A 2
HFF 2P HFFF AT

(H=: 3240 )

B R8P4 723F 2
BHAEEE R
=~ ¥ R FEF2THEGEER) Fod2 B wEFE IR

2021 _2020& 2021 # 2020
Logistar ¢ 58,339) ($ 67,114) ($ D (3 134)
FEFE£T 15,317 ( 62) 3,692 9,911
REFTA 533 3,870 246 819
FETHH ( 526) ( 1,601) 599 1, 691
FEFTE(EKY) 2,978 ( 58) T 121
Cal Comp (Malaysia) ( 374) ( 535) ( 322) 225
LT3 (FR) 3,060 8,745 1 ( 1,981)
2EFTF(T0) 97 130 ( D 15
24£¥2 3 (50 8) 1,873 1,018 ( 309) ( 2, 446)
Cal-Comp Holding (Brasil) S.A. 24, 448 26, 460 ( 6, 893) ( 15, 367)
Qbit Semicondutor Holding Ltd. ( 6, 635) 588 ( 109) ( 3)
Cal-Comp (India) Private Limited 14 ( 18) - ( 92)
Cal-Comp Automation and Industrial
4.0 Service (Thailand) Co., Ltd. 1,703 770 ( 842) 441
FEFHBERRFF AP 1,513 9,095 975 1, 064
B oH Y B ER AR A B 2 L A9 - - 738 511
— (3 14, 338) ($ 18, 712) ($ 2,149) ($ 5, 225)
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B 88 P4 723F £
FE* AR EE R
~F L H PFEF27HIEGEEA) Fofdz2 A A F P
2021 # _2020& 2021 # _2020&
Logistar ($ 1,859,683) (§ 2,110,273) ($ 44) ($ 4, 250)
FEFET 484,441 ( 336) 122,125 304, 350
A T 17,915 118, 228 6, 921 25, 254
FETHH ( 17, 356) ( 49,138) 19, 748 51,898
FEFTE(EKRT) 98,754 ( 2,467) 2,548 3, 689
Cal Comp (Malaysia) ( 11,736) ( 16, 629) ( 9,857) 6, 366
9T F(ER) 104, 547 277,921 47 ( 62, 957)
EFLF(T ) 3,018 4,047 ( 38) 468
3£¥2 (R0 H) 59, 364 31,958 ( 10, 064) ( 79, 713)
Cal-Comp Holding (Brasil) S.A. 787,317 827,390 ( 2217,432) ( 495, 847)
Qbit Semicondutor Holding Ltd. ( 212, 888) 19,807 ( 3,513) ( 81)
Cal-Comp (India) Private Limited 483 ( 539) 8 ( 2,916)
Cal-Comp Automation and Industrial
4.0 Service (Thailand) Co., Ltd. 55, 145 24,054 ( 26, 769) 13, 680
FEFHBHRLFG AP 54, 033 289,119 33,608 31, 607
CIRGERER S A SRR ETE - A % 1 - - 23, 893 16, 279
&3t (§_ 436,646) (§ _ 586,858) ($ 68,819) (§  192,173)
do @ ad 2~ 2021 # & p Cal-Comp (Malaysia)x B8 4 4 183 5 8 ~ (3
BB F A AR (2020 2R  EiEim kp 2P 2wl g r) o
(Z)EE 2 dliEsE 2+ =7
(H=: 324738 ~)
D P dIE S KR A P dE & A3 G e e U
2021 2020# 2021 2020 2021 2020
122 31p 122 31p 122 31p  12*31p 12%31p 129 31¢p
% %
Cal-Comp Industria 41. 96 41. 96 5 2 3 0.1
de Semicondutores S. A.
(= 347 )
D P dIE S KR A P & AR CI e e U S
2021 2020# 2021 & 2020 2021# 2020
122 31p 12% 31p 127 31p  12*31p 12% 31p 127 31¢p
Cal-Comp Industria 41. 96 41. 96 162 53 107 2

de Semicondutores S. A.
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ARAE I I S

2 E A HIER 2 F 25’%‘;ﬁ,@]ﬁtﬁ%%&?;‘%(%ﬁ’“,’fﬁf’Fé‘*'i%’z)
P AE R R ol AT
(M : 247 5~) (¥ & 3467 F 2)
Cal-Comp Industria de Cal-Comp Industria de
Semicondutores S. A. Semicondutores S. A.
2021+ 2021 # 2021+ 2021
12% 31p 122 31p 122 31p 122 31p
BT A $ 24§ 17 $ 812 § 520
R T A 11 14 378 417
wmE g R 14 20 483 589
LS o 9 9 301 262
FEFERBFTR:
(= 3273F8~) (ﬁiiizgr\ﬁg'g:gf;u)
Cal-Comp Industria de Cal-Comp Industria de
Semicondutores S. A. Semicondutores S. A.
2021 & & 2020# & 2021 # & 2020# &
o~ $ 69 § 3 $ 2,226 $ 1,096
}iffﬁ 8 0.3 251 8
7: i /‘" r';}'ﬁ’,u_ - - - -
FEHE 8 0.3 251 8
BETERBFTR:
(E=:3&2738~) (Efi:%}g*'gg;u)
Cal-Comp Industria de Cal-Comp Industria de
Semicondutores S. A. Semicondutores S. A.
2021 & B 2020-# & 2021 & & 2020-# &
FEZERZRENE $ 8.6 3 3 % 276 $ 87
RFFEP2mENRE ( 0.2) - ( 6) ( )
BT EFLRESE - - - -
b B B2 B 4 ( 1.2) - ( 38) -
AP EE G F ML LR 3 7.2 $ 3 232§ 80
cPnd 2 2014 & 20 26 5FFEARY AT FFEFHRBEEY)
FERRLGRIL £ gz ner? -
2P 2 2018& 110 120 55 F ¢ irpi%’“‘%iﬁ’i%'ﬂi*‘v?ﬁliifr o
1-Comp (India) Private L1m1ted v 1 /}é AEBRAEL B RR Y
P F o 3% F Q,ELﬁ’zmzﬁiﬁ’»b*““ 2021 # % 2= F == o
apad A 2019 50 14pEFFEARPAPBITFERT S RT &
+ = & Cal-Comp (Malaysia) > i B E S A H i A KR ? ® e %
E AR L
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EHEFFALR 300 'ﬁ@”l PR TR A E RS
_Z»J’ﬂ_‘ijfé’}l’o
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SR R 21,378 5,600 714, 460 168, 212
s 41 4 1, 454 478 48, 598 14, 349
BEHF 62, 317 60, 015 2,082,616 1, 802, 672
Hi i+ 76, 100 49, 355 2,543,275 1,482,490
&3 $ 946,228 § 868,048 § 31, 622,857 $ 26, 073, 631
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(E+:34&0H%) (H i d4H~)
i 10 P4 4347 £ i 10 P4 7347 £
2021 = 2020= 2021 # 2020=

T 1 R 2B Tk A $ 82,370 $ 21,261 % 2,752,786 $ 638, 614
T o R AT 2R R T A 383, 742 446, 687 12, 824, 630 13,417,191
SEREEV e IS 8,598 7,424 287, 351 222, 987
LR U 658 290 21,976 8,725
Bt g 11, 886 10, 169 397, 235 305, 456
H @A 49, 748 33, 595 1,662, 591 1, 007, 881
&3t $ 537,002 § 519,386 § 17,946,569 § 15, 600, 854

T e REdAREGT A AR FG SN L2 R FRHTE FEEA

FoeTH R

Huwond fiF

A3 d ~ 2021 # 2% 2020 & 12 7% 31 p ok AAFE4cT
(Er:13406x) (Hi=: 34HF~)
LR L & H IR £

2021 & 2020# 2021 # 2020#

127 31p 127 31p 127 31p 127 31p
T p A-BEE $ 8,589 § 3,936 $ 287,029 $ 118,214
AR - & 3, 339 - 111, 601 -
F A 1,601 954 53, 509 28, 664
s 1 4 B R 289 314 9, 646 9,429
R xﬂr”‘i hEFA 267 1,862 8,928 55, 932
Hw 15,513 16, 957 518, 465 509, 348
& $ 29,598 § 24,023 § 989,178 § 721, 587
(E-: 240 2) (H i 40F72)

B4 I4F & 88 P4 7247 £

2021 & 2020# 2021~ 2020#

122 31p 127 31p 1272 31p 122 31p
TR p A-BEE $ - $ A - $ 816
CR e 1,315 856 43, 942 25,710
Hiu 1,102 859 36, 841 25, 796
&3 $ 2,417 § 1,742  § 80,783 $ 52, 322
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N I

(Ei-: 32 450H=) (_%fii:fFﬁaTJ;u)
& B P4 ArE & & A ardR 4

2021 & 2020-# 2021 & 2020

127 31p 12*31p 12* 31F 127 31p
SN $ 200,000 § 172,800 $ 6,683,980 $ 5,190,410
R R 8 ( 820) - ( 27, 395) -
£ B AR-E 199, 180 172, 800 6, 656, 585 5,190, 410
Bl ERDHZEDE K - ( 86, 400) - (2,595,205

e o S $ 199,180 § 86,400 $ 6,656,585 § 2,595,205

(B 344 %) (B 540 2)
48 P4 724F 2 i 8 4 23R £

2021 & 2020# 2021 & 2020#

127 31F 127 31P 127 311 127 31P
+ 8 A $ 200,000 $ - $ 6,683,980 3 -
Aok T AR ( 820) - ( 27, 395) -
=g A-E AR 199, 180 - 6, 656, 585 -
- EPFPLEDEE - - - -
EW Aok - &R BB A $ 199,180 $ - § 6,656,568 $ -

oo~ 2021 # %2 2020 1% 1p 32 127 31 P ERBHHREHAT

(Ei-: 240 2) (Efi:flkﬁuﬂf;u)
& B p4iraR & & B pA AR £
2021« 2020# 2021 & 2020
127 31R 127 31p 127 31 P 127 31R
2P A~ R ER $ 172,800 $ 221,000 $ 5,190,410 $ 6,664,034
dool AHP B K 200, 000 - 6, 686, 007 -
oA R ( 172, 800) ( 48,200) (5,693,494 (1,476, 860)
ET S S S - - 501, 057 3, 236
H) R 4 EE $ 200,000 $ 172,800 $ 6,683,980 $ 5,190,410
(H=: 32400 2) (ﬁf::a;l{xﬁ%iﬂf;u)
® 8 P4 73R £ 48 P4 724F 2
2021 # 2020# 2021 & 2020
127 31F 127 31F 127 311 127 31F
5P A= 44T $ - % - $ -3 -
doot AP 200, 000 - 6, 686, 007 -
B - - ( 2,027) -
P R ARGE $ 200,000 $ - $ 6,683,980 $ -

_98_



I

I

% & 420

PR

1
L (%

THE
(3

APz 3

2 2 A3

wz
{%

L

FOEDHERT £

-&Oljé’]—ﬁ(LEI Ff”ﬁ.l'§1§":9i

J.

bl
ot
-1

A
ot
-1
P g DO gy
)
>
=y

A FE T 1 B AE

o lul% =
WA £ B G K

i FA D

WA E 5

¥ HPRIE S A

NS

W H PR A

WINE B S

IRl E S

Hﬁhx%
HE

7}\-& BRIk E L HE

ﬁ*& F% ﬁfrﬁi

RS H R
RS A AN Wik M S
WAL B AET R

?
‘ﬁ(

7 Logistar iF 3 3% & ) &
Ko AL E L 216 7 F
'ﬂﬁﬂﬁf@ié“%iﬁ ¥
o Logistar @ ¥ B ] 4 2

j&'&?*?ﬂk&iﬁ%’?wéﬁ#@%ﬁﬁ“b 3 &ﬁP%F'
IR T
£ XK Z 21

2 £

gax U 2. v
TN A

bop s
'T}\? :—‘J_E

CRE RIS FHEFF LR F ML G

4
N
R

ﬁ-‘f‘
2
=
=

>
JiciN
it

g
(s

&
~=h

R
™R SE

%

S

s
S

A R

Ko
oL ™

i

PRt

R B AR L EBRETAT S B
T ~)(2020 & ¢ &) e
kg AL hE M F AT
(Hi=: 3 40#R) (H i 2 4kiFn)
& B irdE £ & P iEaF £
2021 & 2020# 2021 & 2020

21, 582 21, 704 648, 255 654, 455
11,116) ( 10, 829) ( 333, 896) ( 326, 524)

10, 466 10, 87b 314, 359 327,931

1,871 2,061 59, 449 64, 535

258 336 8, 266 10,516

- 83 - 2,542

4 65 2,486 1,993
1,862) ( 1,402) ( 62, 284) ( 42, 757)
46 ( 572) 1,550 ( 17,470)
78) ( 1,175) ( 2,618) ( 35, 869)

116 482 80, 374 10, 310

10, 891 10, 753 401, 582 321,731
959) ( 287) ( 69, 660) ( 7,372)

9,932 10, 466 331, 922 314, 359
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(Hi=: 2 4&1F2) (H i 24H2)
58 P4 73R & i 88 p4 7338 £
2021 # 2020# 2021 # 2020-#

Hp 4 £ F;!F%‘il?i@?‘]i%% $ 10,474 $ 10,617 $ 314,603 $ 320,138
;g?u}ﬁ'_‘i—,ﬁ :

¥ W IRFE S A 1, 301 1,374 41,116 43, 039
FLE = A& 186 213 5, 951 6,679
a0 Hp PR A - - - _
I E ﬂ'r#ﬁ'n :

Ar R R Rk - - 6 -
PATRBER 8 Sk ( 1,493) ( 1,594) ( 49, 906) ( 48, 634)
EHRATE 5 ( 136) 166 ( 4,154)
AERITHRE L H ( 4) - ( 132) -
&30 - - 38,054 ( 2, 465)
R E BRI AR F $ 10,469 3 10,474 3 349,858 § 314, 603
ARFEAgET - ERAGES R IAENER > £ H s 22 PE~(F
E0.6FFA)(BMHAHFL 44T HF~(E40.17F~))(2020 #:
q’x&% 16 P8 ~(F4£ 0573 ~)(BHMpMEIEL: jxft% 3P a3 ~(%4%£0.1
] f!f"b)))
Fio~2021 & 127 31 pt  EHP R 14l F2HBIEFTEDPF S

15 # (BRI ardr 4 115 &) (2020# : 15 & (BRERPAA4 £ 2 16 & )) o
151’]&5 ,{iz }UI% IE’ %fﬁz\-&r’j‘
(Hi=: 32 &1F =) (i 340 72)
& pAardR 4 & B4R &
2021 & 2020 2021 & 2020
PitdlFA e $ 11,116 $ 10,829 $ 333,896 $ 326, 524
R 40 90 1,298 2, 820
i EoE S 502 463 16, 245 14, 482
T S ( 72) ( 1,157) ( 2,408) ( 35, 309)
HEAE 162 332 5,400 10,129
e ik 3217 559 49,125 15, 250
PWAFUFAES L & $ 12,075 § 11,116 $ 403,556 $ 333, 896
PR RALEFAR AT 2T WA B HF RN E T A @B -
A HE BEX R R AT
& HpAardR 4 i B8 P4 739 £
2021 & 2020 2021 & 2020
(& 413%) (& 415%) (& 115%) (& 415%)
I 0.8-8.3 0.4-4.2 2.7 1.8
R RFFFREH A S 3.0-6.0 3.0-5.0 5.0 5.0
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g 2021 # 2 2020 & 12" 3l pHE*Y 2 i B H T BEXREH P2 LY
Bl fle i &AW EAS 40T
(Bt 324&78~)
& H AR 4
2021 & 2020
3 4e (. 5% # 2 0.5% 3 e (). 5% # 2 0. 5%
ERE ( 2) 1 ( D 2
3 4el, 0% # 0 1.0% 34l 0% # 0 1.0%
FFa s 2 ( 3) 4 ( 2)
(Hi=: 3478 ~)
& H A ArdE £
2021 & 2020
3 4c (. 5% # 5 0. 5% 3 4c (. 5% # 5 0. 5%
FFILF ( 56) 22 ( 25) 66
B 4el. 0% #o 1. 0% 3 41, 0% F 01, 0%
A K 65 ( 88) 115 ( 64)
(E=:13&2738~)
B R P4 333F %
2021 & 2020-#
3 e (). 5% # 0. 5% 3 4e (. 5% # 2 0.5%
3T ( D 0.2 ( 0.2) 2
34l 0% # 0 1.0% 3 4el, 0% # 5 1.0%
FFH 4 1 ( 2) 3 ( D
(Hi=: 34758 ~)
BRIP4 A33F £
2021 2020+
3 4e (. 5% # 5 0. 5% 3 4e (. 5% # 5 0. 5%
FLE I ( 43) 8 ( D) At
34l 0% Fo 1. 0% 34l 0% #o 1. 0%
EFH A 39 ( 67) 80 ( 32)
Z Lt A
Ao@aag 22021 #407 30 p ERAEAREFETAHNRNARLFE
SRR v L A o T AR & 4,079,068,070 & ¢ v 2 jxfak
4,779,643,575 ~ » B~ » fe >t B 1 3% 3 % (CCET-WB) 2 #] & & i@ %% %
ﬂ\v#’&ﬁcgpjﬁ%lfb’#199424500 °
PR ATH LR R A o F AR F 4 4,779,643,575 & B 4 1 &
5, 177,872,247 ~ > m ¥ 5 B 1 3% 3+ % (CCET-WB) ® » fe 2o 3 & 4] 2
A K 5K 64*,]&%1 v £ 398, 228,672 %% -
AP end 2021 &# 57 17T P F M AR L EF o
AL EFESF G A TR 23,582,481 %1 E R G %ﬁﬁxﬁa 2.16 ~ 2 i]fxff%
1.994 ~ p£ % 25,529,669 % & % % *L§>ﬁ; 50.9 F & ~ o © 4 H A
L #Fffsrz 2 1 o
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I

%)

WA I 4oT

R SIS S

171p
N Hp AL R b
3P 9 CH e

(H @ i)
&2 B IR £
2021 & 2020
127 31p 127 31p

$ 4,979,068, 075 4,979, 068, 075
( 199, 424, 500) -
398, 228, 672 -

&

127 31 E' § 5,177,872,247 § 4,979, 068, 075
o )7 ]"I hC

121p 4, 554, 643, 575 4, 554, 643, 575
TR plgf’i%%ii“f'li 29, 529, 669 -
A 379, 562, 089 -
12%31p § 4,959,735,333 $ 4, 554, 643, 575

SR EE

A DDA F =
NP EF P
®BAH =

e R
#p 7
4 3z p
BHEHR
i
LR

PR SV
/r\" ;r\

PR

2019 # 2 *
2 B 1 225,000,000 ¥ =2 3k ig & -

25 p i B3 R EHHES R (CCET-WC) » %4

#}%Q{ir"’r :

225,000, 000 & =
225,000, 000 %

pPA ALV REER 4 £
o 2019# 2% 25 P
o 2023# 20 25P

$ - &
$ 2.16 %éﬁk/ﬁ X
I3RS 1 FE % 67 a0 ™ 7Ry “Ta B o X

TR i P23 07 T2 EF 5% f0R 1 A k2 F % CCET-
WC # 3B B M Bt b ST F €KL A 20723 2
PEFRE(R)EFEARL LM E FE R TR HE
gﬁ(a);g:@gi Lo A ER i g AT M ERE (&)
Hislmag » THREFFFZRE ¢ ERPER A APM B 12
e pEuiEE s MY et 2B 5 o & CCET-WC ™ »
AP R AP VAEEARE S FTRREELRIEDDLY -
A= 720 CCET-WC :ufgm#stes pEfafmd 12 24
WL A fRItA 2 3090 > R IEF T AL p P4t | &

B D AT AL 6092 A it A A R B 2 A 1
Fi o B A 100% c AFIARLT PHIEEFAR o AT
B Z R RRLE T AP R ERLBEEFEL R L -
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*

T g R wFa gy CCET-WC 2~ ﬂff* AR RIS P A ] &2
WA Z B 10 p TR AR AT (T2 A 21%@8“4%&?4 I E
27 10p ~5 2 10 P ~ 8’410E£114105 v E IR EET
EF’%‘?—TE;??%BEF%E?;IJZOZOEZ’% 25 P » B fefTie p PSR
AR T p ’*“’202332’4 25 P oAk B ISR P 5K
PoRRRREREID D D25 E- BYED S BEFRD -
XA a2 2021 &£ 400 30 P EBEREEERF G FRF HH (CCET-
WC» 4t fmv G 5 & L3nm B 5 1,083 % ¥ s w7 5 %% 3 4 1.994

FOLEFEE S LR EG %éﬁkO.M"wt“ DA SR ”)’lf}iffl%éé%l.805 A
*%Ff%'%%frxéz% 2.16 ~ ~ FH AT F 25.26% B FHPRF 4 EZ2 &b
' 15 1.83%-1.99% # » Black-Scholes #-3]3+ & @ & -

£ r1d =~ 2021 &2 20202 127 31 p 2 AEBeRINFA2HF LA
HEH &A™ L

(H=:324H=) (Efi:frﬁqkﬁ;u)

& H AR £ /B R R 4F & L EpATEE L/ BRI TAER £

2021 & 2020-# 2021 & 2020-#

127 31p 127 31p 127 31p 127 31p
FTAOF-RAHLH-2 2F $ 4,776 $ 4,623 $ 153,208 § 148, 275
FTAROF-RPRAALEE-F 2F 5, 339 2, 487 169, 962 79, 544
$ 10,115  $ 7,110 § 323,170 $ 227, 819

LR EEFF A AP R FHEEF (CCET-WC) MF 3 3407

oD T Ty D

P

A PRI FIE AR R o B ARTRI Ao

H i 2 Elf_@: 2 FARFAE FRFAEE P

(F ¥ 34 (3 4)

~2021# 2" H i 122,100 . 26 4,554, 765,675 & ~2021&2% 15p
72021 &5 H = 20, 595, 181 44. 48 4,956, 632, 333% & < 2021&5% 17p
~2021# 8" H i= 2,650, 400 5. 72 4,959,502, 708 & ~2021%8* 13p
~2021# 11 # = 214, 800 0.46 4,959, 735,333 & ~2021&11* 15p
3+ $23, 582, 481 $ 50. 92
¢3RS peR R RAIR B i R T A

#B2E A 2021 & 122 31 P> A2 7 FARGFLRUBIE LTI H
201,417,519 ¥ #~ (2020 & 12 * 31 p : 225,000,000 ¥ =)

AEBa T 2021 ERGIRIGREEFH LA IETF Y34 101F Y
~ (243278 ~) (2020&:%1*}51&48 A (242 1.5FF8~2))(®
WHFL 3 H 274~ (32017 ) (2020 & 3 4 37 4
($&£0.1F58~))-

é\ .;g\;m
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N Y Y

i @ g 2535 &# o B 7 o @2 % (Public Limited Companies Act)% 116

R T ow

&
RS

£
éﬁg\gaﬁ%? o AL

R

I

HiFHHRZ LR
RFLFZLT
Hipfazrg *

£

}

1

w

2
ES

7 i a2 )
FER2A
B pary

L 2L
vE

L%
L%

-

S ey

AR I

FEzrRaeql
g

Hr4l v
FTARFEA
SR 4

CRIERE )

SRV ER ARVt 8
B

X 20 =X P Y
FE A

10% % b » 2

(Bt 241 R)
& EHpAFEER £

fLts PARFA Uw E RBFF L L AR DL 2 T FA
AP RRE D N FLF
SIS A A | SUE N 2

(i d4F2)
L H A F33R 4

(Hi=:1 324 7)
L EH AR A K

2021 & 2020-# 2021 # 2020-#
127 31p 127 31p 1272 31F 127 31F
$ 14,232  § 15,183 § 458,354 § 476, 855
469 683 15, 085 21, 316
4,730 4, 643 151, 951 145,178
$ 19,431 § 20,509 § 625,390 § 643, 349
(Hx=: 3540 2) (Him: 340 2)
A8 7 4r £ 48 e 714 £
2021 % 2020 2021 # 2020
127" 31F 127 311 127 31F 127 31 R
$ 8,146 $ 7,828 § 262,763 $ 245, 608
2 4 70 122
1, 047 1,003 33, 782 31, 382
$ 9,195 § 8,83 § 296,615 § 277,112
L B 7)1 40

(Hi=: d4HF~)
L B pAFR4R £ X

2021 # 2020+ 2021 # 2020 &
$ 361,870 § 298,931 § 11,625,878 § 9,356,543
T, 722 78, 446 2,495, 632 2,457, 548
863 665 27,521 20, 884
- 362 - 11,476
- 14, 483 - 462, 153
3, 323, 654 2,927, 654 106, 781, 433 91, 513, 853
14, 094 9,706 296, 282 348, 746
12,783 8,525 411, 281 271, 169

XEEH B AR L § Y G T2 B

- 104 -



(EH+: 346 %) (Hi: d4H2)

48 P4 71 4R £ R P4 247 £
2021 # 2020 2021 # 2020
FEZ2 R =) $ 113,769 § 95,617 $ 3,659,578 $ 2,991,502
e 41, 782 43, 845 1, 340, 375 1,373,673
SRR 4 - 226 - 4,858
ER R h 2,234,970 2,073,407 71,903, 437 64, 851, 654
el AP SR/ <) ( 879) 9,466 ( 28, 236) 339, 467
e 12,783 8,525 411, 281 271, 169

Sl AR/ B RTA (LR

PR RL TV e RATIS M B2 23 B R
BRI 2 Fhem I 2 P2 AT ik L3

eI M S AL I T N U

AXFEF2FT A 202 ERE 2020 ERZGERE Y I AT

(Hx: 3480 2) (Hix: 34H2)
& B PR £ & B PR £
2021 # 2020 2021 % 2020
YT AR
TR A L 2 $ 13,828 § 9,242 $ 445,536  $ 286, 351
U RTEL SR TN
WL LR R A 4 2w ( 588) ( 487) ( 19, 262) ( 14, 923)
FE LA @y $ 13,240 § 8,755 § 426,274  $ 271, 428
(Er-:340F=) (Hix: 4H~n)
BREPAITIE 2 B REPAT24F 2
2021 2020+ 2021 2020+
B AT AR
B TR AL 2 i $ 448  $ 1,309 § 13,771 § 41, 366
RIS S
WM LR Rt sl 399 ( 392) 12,598 ( 11, 900)
FE AN $ 847 § 917 $ 26,369 $ 29, 466

o202l # 2% 2020 F R H s REFEARM 2T EREFF I AT

(EH-: 3450 2) (Him: 4H2)
& B AR 4 & B pAF4F £
2021 & 2020# 2021 & 2020#
HurE - S EE LA E
S EFEEERE A
A4 $ 440  $ (32) $ 15,288 ($ 943)
YRt o8 g B A E ( 109) ( 104) ( 3,687 ( 3,158)
&3+ $ 331 ($ 136) §$ 11,601 ($ 4,101)
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SR P B g A M e

Fm i )

Frm o Uk g r fr

AT AL K
&?ﬁ?ﬁ%i%ﬁ&(xﬁé_{_i 4

YR TR RT AR S (G 4e)
i L R AR TR RT A

Hi

S P

Fm )

iE * #ﬁwz«

Frm o Uk g r f

WP AR AL K

KT E POz )

YR TR T AR S (G 4e)
it L B AR TR T A

S

(E=: 342758 ~) (Hi=: $4F8~)
& B p4AraE % & H MR £
2021+ 2020# 2021 # 2020
$ 24.6 $ 16.0 § 788 $ 500
17-30% 17-30% 17-30% 17-30%
$ 9.0 $ 4.4 $ 288 $ 137
( 6.4) ( 7.6) ( 205) ( 238)
0.3 ( 0.3) 8 ( 9
3.4 3.9 108 122
6.9 8.4 227 259
$ 13. $ 8.8 $ 426 $ 211
(H=:%2478~) (Hi=: $4F8~)
RBP4 F24F £ R8P4 3247 2
2021+ 2020# 2021 # 2020#
$ 9.4 § 7.5 § 299 $ 239
20% 20% 20% 20%
1.9 1.5 61 48
( 6.4) ( 7.6) ( 205) ( 238)
0.2 ( 0.3) 8 ( 10)
5.1 7.3 162 229
$ 0.8 § 0.9 § 26§ 29
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ROy EERL ARTA

Bl EiA
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Tn
N
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"*bi“ria?fm /g,_%_?
a- é IP z\ wx‘f’-\f{\:"—r .
N,,..Lﬁ“r,ﬂ;fm;ué_
T @ g

YRAE T 18 - 4R

Y &

&

A % paut o7 (¥ f)?_,ﬁ[l? BN IE P AT

(B 34H%) (= 340H72)
LB IR 4 & MR 4
2021 & 2020-# 2021 & 2020
122 31p 127 31p 122 31p 127 31p
$ 50 $ 146 $ 1,664 § 4, 386
305 199 10, 186 5,972
618 18 20,674 542
62 39 2,081 1,175
369 422 12, 342 12, 660
484 376 16, 165 11, 281
3, 261 2, 387 108, 971 71,707
308 640 10, 297 19, 246
$ 5,457  § 4,227 $ 182,380 § 126, 969
$ 594 $ 405 $ 19,855 § 12, 153
- 65 - 1, 967
139 112 4, 646 3, 350
$ 733 § 582 § 24,501 § 17,470
4,724 3, 645 157, 879 109, 499
5, 118 4, 227 171, 048 126, 969
( 394) ( 582) ( 13,169) ( 17,470)
$ 4,724 § 3,645 § 157,879 § 109, 499
(E=: 3240 =) (Hiz: dsmHrn)
i P4 3338 £ BRI IrIE 2
2021 # 2020# 2021# 2020
127 31p 122 31p 122 31 p 127 31p
$ 50 $ 146 $ 1,664 § 4, 386
618 18 20,674 542
25 92 819 2,757
144 363 4, 803 10, 923
$ 837 $ 619 $ 27,960 § 18, 608
20 - 660 -
10 - 324 -
30 - 984 -
807 619 26, 976 18, 608
807 619 26,976 18, 608
$ 807 $ 619 $ 26,976 § 18, 608

- 107 -



a2~ 2021 # 127 31 p 2k BB AR 2L LR A
%»*6 TF g~ (%420l 78 ~) (%M?*"P?Jz??iﬁ%\»'?ré:%LSlS'ﬁa
(% ;144**"‘)(2020&.?&%7369;1@;‘(1;245*@’%))
(BPRMBFL FH4LMUITE (18T H=) 2 EWFFTH AR
RZFR EZIAPARNGEFLLE 2 FRFAPMZ EETERT A -

Aok 2 BRI A G o TP e T

& "‘\i"‘%

(Hi=: % 4H%) (B = 24k 2)
& B ardR £ & P4 FraR &
2021 2020 & 2021 & 2020 &

2021&12% 31p - 8 - 242
2022# 127 31p 3 3 91 80
2023#127 31p 2 2 68 59
2024# 127 31p 4 2 131 60
2025# 127 31p 11 20 378 584
2026127 31p 2 - 68 -
2031127 31p - 4 - 130
203212 31p - 7 - 213
2033212 31p 2 10 73 310
2034&12 31p 10 10 329 296
2037&12% 31p 9 9 300 270
2038# 127 31p 3 3 113 101
$ 46 $ 8 3 1,561 § 2, 345

Lebs A BB T F R R AR T P F AR kAT AT R W &

I
%E%ilt%i*357'ﬁ§£(i£11}5”’1)(20204'1314‘%453p3; (% &
1 Ip P

5ﬁ¢37"b))’ A KRBT R RRIF AL

Fra~2021 & 127 31 p2t o FRFTF P2 MBEEAEL 2 TP L
ﬂv%é&fljnﬂfzﬁ%%ﬁ';}ﬁa‘ﬁf$%‘;T;l>].i$5,221'ﬁ@“;u(—%£156'ﬁfg
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Independent Auditor's Report
To the Shareholders of Cal-Comp Electronics (Thailand) Public Company Limited

Opinion

| have audited the accompanying consolidated financial statements of Cal-Comp Electronics
(Thailand) Public Company Limited and its subsidiaries (“the Group”), which comprise the
consolidated statement of financial position as at 31 December 2021, and the related consolidated
statements of income, comprehensive income, changes in shareholders'’ equity and cash flows
for the year then ended, which are presented in US Dollar and Baht, and notes to the consolidated
financial statements, including a summary of significant accounting policies, and have also audited
the separate financial statements of Cal-Comp Electronics (Thailand) Public Company Limited for

the same period.

In my opinion, the financial statements referred to above present fairly, in all material respects,
the financial position of Cal-Comp Electronics (Thailand) Public Company Limited and its
subsidiaries and of Cal-Comp Electronics (Thailand) Public Company Limited as at 31 December
2021, their financial performance and cash flows for the year then ended, which are presented in

US Dollar and Baht, in accordance with Thai Financial Reporting Standards.
Basis for Opinion

| conducted my audit in accordance with Thai Standards on Auditing. My responsibilities

under those standards are further described in the Auditor's Responsibilities for the Audit of

the Financial Statements section of my report. | am independent of the Group in accordance with
the Code of Ethics for Professional Accountants as issued by the Federation of Accounting
Professions as relevant to my audit of the financial statements, and | have fulfilled my other
ethical responsibilities in accordance with the Code. | believe that the audit evidence | have

obtained is sufficient and appropriate to provide a basis for my opinion.

A member firm of Ernst & Young Global Limited
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Emphasis of Matter

| draw attention to Note 8 to the consolidated financial statements, the Company has substantial
product sale and raw material purchase transactions with its subsidiaries and related companies.

My opinion is not modified in respect of this matter.

Key Audit Matters

Key audit matters are those matters that, in my professional judgement, were of most significance
in my audit of the financial statements of the current period. These matters were addressed in
the context of my audit of the financial statements as a whole, and in forming my opinion thereon,

and | do not provide a separate opinion on these matters.

| have fulfilled the responsibilities described in the Auditor's Responsibilities for the Audit of
the Financial Statements section of my report, including in relation to these matters.
Accordingly, my audit included the performance of procedures designed to respond to my
assessment of the risks of material misstatement of the financial statements. The results of
my audit procedures, including the procedures performed to address the matters below,
provide the basis for my audit opinion on the accompanying financial statements as a whole.

Key audit matters and how audit procedures respond for each matter are described below.
Revenue recognition

Since the revenue from sales is the most significant amount in the statement of income and is
also the key indicator of business performance on which the users of financial statement focus.
In addition, the Group has sales with a number of customers and there are a variety of
commercial terms. | have therefore considered the revenue recognition from sales as key audit

matter and focused on the audit of occurrence and timing of revenue recognition from sales.

The following significant audit procedures were performed to examine recognition of revenue

from sales.

* Assessing and testing the Company’s IT system and its internal controls with respect to
the revenue cycle by making enquiry of responsible executives, gaining an understanding
of the controls and selecting representative samples to test the operation of the designed
controls.

e Applying a sampling method to select sales documents to assess whether revenue
recognition was consistent with the conditions of the sales, and whether it was in
compliance with the Company’s policy.

e On asampling basis, examining supporting documents for sales transactions occurring

during the year and near the end of the accounting period.

A member firm of Ernst & Young Global Limited
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e Reviewing credit notes that the Company issued to its customers after the period end.

e Performing analytical procedures on disaggregated data to detect possible irregularities

in sales transactions throughout the period.
Allowance for diminution in value of inventories

Estimating the net realisable value of inventories, as disclosed in Note 10 to the consolidated
financial statements, is an area of significant management judgement, particularly with regard to
the estimation of provision for diminution in the value of obsolete inventory. This requires detailed
analysis of the product life cycle and the competitive environment. Therefore, there is a risk with

respect to the recognition of allowance for diminution in value of inventories will be inadequate.

The following significant audit procedures were performed to examine recognition of allowance for
diminution in value of inventories.

e Assessing and testing the internal controls of the Company relevant to the determination
of allowance for diminution in value of inventories by making enquiry of responsible
executives, gaining an understanding of the controls and selecting representative samples
to test the operation of the designed controls.

e Gaining an understanding of the basis applied in determining the allowance for diminution
in value of inventories and reviewing the consistency of the application of that basis,
and the rationale for the recording of specific allowance.

e Comparing the inventory holding periods and inventory movements to identify product
lines with indicators of lower than normal inventory turnover.

e Comparing proceeds from sales transactions occurring after the date of the financial

statements with the cost of inventory for each product line.
Other Information

Management is responsible for the other information. The other information comprise the
information included in annual report of the Group, but does not include the financial statements
and my auditor's report thereon. The annual report of the Group is expected to be made available
to me after the date of this auditor’s report.

My opinion on the financial statements does not cover the other information and | do not express

any form of assurance conclusion thereon.

In connection with my audit of the financial statements, my responsibility is to read the other
information and, in doing so, consider whether the other information is materially inconsistent with
the financial statements or my knowledge obtained in the audit or otherwise appears to be

materially misstated.

A member firm of Ernst & Young Global Limited
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When | read the annual report of the Group, if | conclude that there is a material misstatement
therein, | am required to communicate the matter to those charged with governance for correction

of the misstatement.

Responsibilities of Management and Those Charged with Governance for the Financial

Statements

Management is responsible for the preparation and fair presentation of the financial statements in
accordance with Thai Financial Reporting Standards, and for such internal control as management
determines is necessary to enable the preparation of financial statements that are free from

material misstatement, whether due to fraud or error.

In preparing the financial statements, management is responsible for assessing the Group’s
ability to continue as a going concern, disclosing, as applicable, matters related to going concern
and using the going concern basis of accounting unless management either intends to liquidate

the Group or to cease operations, or has no realistic alternative but to do so.

Those charged with governance are responsible for overseeing the Group’s financial reporting

process.
Auditor’s Responsibilities for the Audit of the Financial Statements

My objectives are to obtain reasonable assurance about whether the financial statements as

a whole are free from material misstatement, whether due to fraud or error, and to issue

an auditor’s report that includes my opinion. Reasonable assurance is a high level of assurance,
but is not a guarantee that an audit conducted in accordance with Thai Standards on Auditing will
always detect a material misstatement when it exists. Misstatements can arise from fraud or error
and are considered material if, individually or in the aggregate, they could reasonably be expected

to influence the economic decisions of users taken on the basis of these financial statements.

As part of an audit in accordance with Thai Standards on Auditing, | exercise professional

judgement and maintain professional skepticism throughout the audit. | also:

e Identify and assess the risks of material misstatement of the financial statements, whether
due to fraud or error, design and perform audit procedures responsive to those risks, and
obtain audit evidence that is sufficient and appropriate to provide a basis for my opinion.
The risk of not detecting a material misstatement resulting from fraud is higher than for
one resulting from error, as fraud may involve collusion, forgery, intentional omissions,

misrepresentations, or the override of internal control.

A member firm of Ernst & Young Global Limited
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e Obtain an understanding of internal control relevant to the audit in order to design
audit procedures that are appropriate in the circumstances, but not for the purpose of

expressing an opinion on the effectiveness of the Group’s internal control.

e Evaluate the appropriateness of accounting policies used and the reasonableness of

accounting estimates and related disclosures made by management.

e Conclude on the appropriateness of management's use of the going concern basis of
accounting and, based on the audit evidence obtained, whether a material uncertainty
exists related to events or conditions that may cast significant doubt on the Group’s ability
to continue as a going concern. If | conclude that a material uncertainty exists, | am
required to draw attention in my auditor’s report to the related disclosures in the financial
statements or, if such disclosures are inadequate, to modify my opinion. My conclusions
are based on the audit evidence obtained up to the date of my auditor’s report. However,

future events or conditions may cause the Group to cease to continue as a going concern.

o Evaluate the overall presentation, structure and content of the financial statements,
including the disclosures, and whether the financial statements represent the underlying

transactions and events in a manner that achieves fair presentation.

e Obtain sufficient appropriate audit evidence regarding the financial information of the
entities or business activities within the Group to express an opinion on the consolidated
financial statements. | am responsible for the direction, supervision and performance of

the group audit. | remain solely responsible for my audit opinion.

I communicate with those charged with governance regarding, among other matters, the planned
scope and timing of the audit and significant audit findings, including any significant deficiencies in

internal control that | identify during my audit.

I also provide those charged with governance with a statement that | have complied with relevant
ethical requirements regarding independence, and to communicate with them all relationships and
other matters that may reasonably be thought to bear on my independence, and where applicable,

related safeguards.

A member firm of Ernst & Young Global Limited
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From the matters communicated with those charged with governance, | determine those matters
that were of most significance in the audit of the financial statements of the current period and are
therefore the key audit matters. | describe these matters in my auditor’s report unless law or
regulation precludes public disclosure about the matter or when, in extremely rare circumstances,
| determine that a matter should not be communicated in my report because the adverse
consequences of doing so would reasonably be expected to outweigh the public interest benefits

of such communication.

| am responsible for the audit resulting in this independent auditor’s report.

Quwﬁucu?a WMUUUAU\@V\

Rungnapa Lertsuwankul
Certified Public Accountant (Thailand) No. 3516

EY Office Limited
Bangkok: 25 February 2022
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Cal-Comp Electronics (Thailand) Public Company Limited and its subsidiaries

Statements of financial position

As at 31 December 2021

Assets

Current assets

Cash and cash equivalents

Trade and other receivables
Inventories

Advances payment for raw materials and molds
Other current financial assets
Other current assets

Assets held for sale

Total current assets
Non-current assets

Restricted bank deposits

Other non-current financial assets
Investments in associates
Long-term loans to related parties
Property, plant and equipment
Right-of-use assets

Goodwill

Intangible assets

Deferred tax assets

Plan assets for long-term employee benefits
Other non-current assets

Total non-current assets

Total assets

The accompanying notes are an integral part of the financial statements.

(Unit: US Dollar)

Consolidated financial statements

(Unit: Baht)

Consolidated financial statements

Note 2021 2020 2021 2020
6 189,469,547 166,595,793 6,332,053,314 5,004,054,494
8,9 645,501,054 736,873,807 21,572,580,675 22,133,552,228
10 798,469,251 513,882,921 26,684,762,522 15,435,552,686
9,502,090 6,638,687 317,558,898 199,406,905
7 926,722 6,177,143 30,970,957 185,543,462
11 154,697,564 101,396,395 5,169,977,119 3,045,653,656
12 3,856,070 13,336,302 128,869,488 400,583,851
1,802,422,298 1,544,901,048 60,236,772,973 46,404,347,282
328,596 363,494 10,981,645 10,918,306
13 1,745,488 6,784,260 58,334,034 203,779,496
14.1 52,793,449 46,742,247 1,764,351,786 1,404,001,547
8 - 6,896,657 - 207,155,576
16 497,805,608 469,716,068 16,636,613,639 14,108,908,506
171 19,046,799 20,019,380 636,542,118 601,324,119
- 1,511,448 - 45,399,515
18 22,328,248 19,118,144 746,207,815 574,253,603
29 5,118,149 4,227,077 171,048,028 126,969,135
23 1,913,068 2,063,121 63,934,541 61,970,172
15,702,520 10,726,117 524,776,634 322,181,438
616,781,925 588,168,013 20,612,790,240 17,666,861,413

2,419,204,223

2,133,069,061

80,849,563,213

64,071,208,695




Cal-Comp Electronics (Thailand) Public Company Limited and its subsidiaries

Statements of financial position (continued)

As at 31 December 2021

Liabilities and shareholders' equity

Current liabilities

Short-term loans from financial institutions

Trade and other payables

Current portion of long-term loans

Current portion of lease liabilities

Income tax payable

Other current financial liabilities

Other current liabilities

Total current liabilities

Non-current liabilities

Long-term loans, net of current portion

Lease liabilities, net of current portion

Provision for long-term employee benefits

Deferred tax liabilities

Other non-current liabilities

Provision for transaction under equity method
of investments in associates

Total non-current liabilities

Total liabilities

Shareholders' equity

Share capital

Registered share capital
5,177,872,247 ordinary shares of Baht 1 each

(2020: 4,979,068,075 ordinary shares of Baht 1 each)

Issued and fully paid-up share capital

4,959,735,333 ordinary shares of Baht 1 each
(2020: 4,554,643,575 ordinary shares of Baht 1 each)
Share premium

Capital reserve for share-based payment transactions

Capital surplus from change in shareholding in the subsidiaries

Retained earnings

Appropriated - statutory reserve
Unappropriated

Other components of shareholders' equity
Equity attributable to owners of the Company
Non-controlling interests of the subsidiaries
Total shareholders' equity

Total liabilities and shareholders' equity

(Unit: US Dollar)

Consolidated financial statements

(Unit: Baht)

Consolidated financial statements

Note 2021 2020 2021 2020
19 633,278,590 471,887,490 21,164,107,150 14,174,131,726
8, 20 946,228,367 868,047,563 31,622,857,402 26,073,631,454
22 - 86,400,000 - 2,595,205,440
17.2 5,258,340 5,558,620 175,733,197 166,964,825
5,364,245 4,704,353 179,272,531 141,305,121
688,088 1,833,292 22,995,832 55,066,775
21 29,598,460 24,023,200 989,177,573 721,587,261
1,620,416,090 1,462,454,518 54,154,143,685 43,927,892,602
22 199,180,267 86,400,000 6,656,584,605 2,595,205,440
17.2 12,988,356 13,761,471 434,069,559 413,354,681
23 11,844,920 12,528,820 395,856,042 376,329,419
29 394,044 581,613 13,168,911 17,469,968
3,105,343 5,153,199 103,780,253 154,787,154
141 32,793,897 17,287,794 1,095,968,758 519,275,197
260,306,827 135,712,897 8,699,428,128 4,076,421,859
1,880,722,917 1,598,167,415 62,853,571,813 48,004,314,461

24,25

159,812,049 153,439,099 5,177,872,247 4,979,068,075
153,284,340 140,359,681 4,959,735,333 4,554,643,575
105,347,560 104,358,133 3,417,457,086 3,386,400,546
25 10,115,046 7,109,733 323,169,951 227,818,755
2,431,391 2,431,391 78,898,143 78,898,143
26 15,958,702 15,750,839 517,787,225 511,111,587
313,936,917 319,684,165 10,203,570,239 10,378,843,871

The accompanying notes are an integral part of the financial statements.

Directors

(67,549,014)

(61,743,574)

(1,670,267,764)

(3,279,618,538)

533,524,942 527,950,368 17,830,350,213 15,858,097,939
4,956,364 6,951,278 165,641,187 208,796,295
538,481,306 534,901,646 17,995,991,400 16,066,894,234

2,419,204,223

2,133,069,061

80,849,563,213

64,071,208,695




Cal-Comp Electronics (Thailand) Public Company Limited and its subsidiaries

Statements of financial position

As at 31 December 2021

Assets

Current assets

Cash and cash equivalents
Trade and other receivables

Inventories

Advances payment for raw materials and molds

Other current assets

Total current assets
Non-current assets

Other non-current financial assets
Investments in associates
Investments in subsidiaries

Other long-term receivables
Long-term loans to related parties
Property, plant and equipment
Right-of-use assets

Deferred tax assets

Other non-current assets

Total non-current assets

Total assets

The accompanying notes are an integral part of the financial statements.

(Unit: US Dollar)

Separate financial statements

(Unit: Baht)

Separate financial statements

Note 2021 2020 2021 2020
6 13,759,202 10,735,188 459,831,155 322,453,915
8,9 730,667,113 616,277,915 24,418,821,850 18,511,201,361
10 511,602,715 322,769,948 17,097,711,575 9,695,073,205
3,100,754 1,325,109 103,626,889 39,802,432
11 34,383,245 18,845,791 1,149,084,610 566,072,909
1,293,513,029 969,953,951 43,229,076,079 29,134,603,822
13 1,709,361 5,799,148 57,126,674 174,189,588
14.1 50,032,250 44,430,707 1,672,072,792 1,334,569,589
151 496,693,729 447,048,825 16,599,454,754 13,428,050,261
8 18,387,825 18,387,825 614,519,273 552,316,938
8 7,461,864 7,461,864 249,374,749 224,132,755
16 320,121,700 279,981,831 10,698,435,202 8,409,842,256
17.1 53,679 144,883 1,793,947 4,351,865
29 807,195 619,488 26,976,376 18,607,623
3,137,397 3,942,001 104,851,494 118,406,219
898,405,000 807,816,572 30,024,605,261 24,264,467,094

2,191,918,029

1,777,770,523

73,253,681,340

53,399,070,916




Cal-Comp Electronics (Thailand) Public Company Limited and its subsidiaries

Statements of financial position (continued)

As at 31 December 2021

(Unit: US Dollar)

Separate financial statements

(Unit: Baht)

Separate financial statements

Liabilities and shareholders' equity
Current liabilities
Short-term loans from financial institutions
Trade and other payables
Current portion of lease liabilities
Income tax payable
Other current liabilities
Total current liabilities
Non-current liabilities
Long-term loans, net of current portion
Lease liabilities, net of current portion
Provision for long-term employee benefits
Provision for transaction under equity method
of investments in associates
Provision for transaction under equity method
of investments in subsidiaries
Total non-current liabilities
Total liabilities
Shareholders' equity
Share capital
Registered share capital
5,177,872,247 ordinary shares of Baht 1 each
(2020: 4,979,068,075 ordinary shares of Baht 1 each)
Issued and fully paid-up share capital
4,959,735,333 ordinary shares of Baht 1 each
(2020: 4,554,643,575 ordinary shares of Baht 1 each)
Share premium
Capital reserve for share-based payment transactions
Capital surplus from change in shareholding in the subsidiaries
Retained earnings
Appropriated - statutory reserve
Unappropriated
Other components of shareholders' equity
Total shareholders' equity

Total liabilities and shareholders' equity

Note 2021 2020 2021 2020
19 433,131,453 322,512,208 14,475,209,846 9,687,331,443
8, 20 537,002,481 519,386,146 17,946,569,215 15,600,853,606
17.2 47,431 93,134 1,585,139 2,797,475
188,307 131,305 6,293,201 3,944,021
21 2,417,218 1,741,912 80,783,184 52,321,985
972,786,890 843,864,705 32,510,440,585 25,347,248,530
22 199,180,267 - 6,656,584,605 -
17.2 6,488 56,422 216,828 1,694,753
23 10,468,565 10,473,803 349,858,395 314,602,668
141 32,792,125 17,287,794 1,095,909,538 519,275,197
151 443,158,752 378,137,431 14,810,321,176 11,358,151,829
685,606,197 405,955,450 22,912,890,542 12,193,724,447

1,658,393,087

1,249,820,155

55,423,331,127

37,540,972,977

24,25

159,812,049 153,439,099 5,177,872,247 4,979,068,075

153,284,340 140,359,681 4,959,735,333 4,554,643,575

105,347,560 104,358,133 3,417,457,086 3,386,400,546

25 10,115,046 7,109,733 323,169,951 227,818,755
2,431,391 2,431,391 78,898,143 78,898,143

26 15,958,702 15,750,839 517,787,225 511,111,587
313,936,917 319,684,165 10,203,570,239 10,378,843,871

(67,549,014)

(61,743,574)

(1,670,267,764)

(3,279,618,538)

533,524,942

527,950,368

17,830,350,213

15,858,097,939

2,191,918,029

1,777,770,523

73,253,681,340

53,399,070,916

The accompanying notes are an integral part of the financial statements.

Directors
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Cal-Comp Electronics (Thailand) Public Company Limited and its subsidiaries

Income statement

For the year ended 31 December 2021

Revenues

Sales

Service income

Exchange gains

Gain on financial derivatives
Other income

Total revenues

Expenses

Cost of sales

Cost of service

Selling and distribution expenses
Administrative expenses
Exchange losses

Loss on financial derivatives
Total expenses

Operating profit

Share of loss from investments in associates
Finance income

Finance cost

Profit before income tax expenses
Income tax expenses

Profit for the year

Profit attributable to:
Equity holders of the Company

Non-controlling interests of the subsidiaries

Earnings per share

Basic earnings per share

Profit attributable to equity holders of the Company

Diluted earnings per share

Profit attributable to equity holders of the Company

(Unit: US Dollar)

Consolidated financial statements

(Unit: Baht)

Consolidated financial statements

Note 2021 2020 2021 2020
8 3,923,725,861 3,336,675,067 126,246,379,643 104,307,299,854
3,467,093 4,370,976 107,589,023 138,480,865
1,962,669 - 62,876,822 -
- 19,864,781 - 633,912,953
8 14,849,996 11,734,690 477,947,924 374,680,964

3,944,005,619

3,372,645,514

126,894,793,412

105,454,374,636

8 3,724,330,546
1,117,251

16,238,490

8 145,842,612
7,836,916

3,177,090,755
1,629,240
13,418,637
130,496,587
14,482,720

119,847,491,229
34,532,215
522,150,644
4,679,003,309

253,392,714

99,320,469,296
50,873,425
420,843,749
4,087,966,343
462,153,255

3,895,365,815

3,337,117,939

125,336,570,111

104,342,306,068

48,639,804 35,527,575 1,558,223,301 1,112,068,568
14.2 (11,134,209) (919,353) (359,768,602) (28,848,586)
8 6,476,019 1,912,467 214,838,063 60,193,085
27 (19,430,622) (20,509,371) (625,390,418) (643,348,616)
24,550,992 16,011,318 787,902,344 500,064,451
29 (13,239,779) (8,754,900) (426,274,337) (271,427,628)
11,311,213 7,256,418 361,628,007 228,636,823
8,576,774 6,621,164 272,953,027 209,606,760
2,734,439 635,254 88,674,980 19,030,063
11,311,213 7,256,418 361,628,007 228,636,823

31 (Restated) (Restated)
0.0017 0.0013 0.06 0.04
0.0017 0.0013 0.05 0.04

The accompanying notes are an integral part of the financial statements.
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Cal-Comp Electronics (Thailand) Public Company Limited and its subsidiaries

Statement of comprehensive income

For the year ended 31 December 2021

(Unit: US Dollar)

Consolidated financial statements

(Unit: Baht)

Consolidated financial statements

Note 2021 2020 2021 2020

Profit for the year 11,311,213 7,256,418 361,628,007 228,636,823
Other comprehensive income:
Other comprehensive income to be reclassified

to profit or loss in subsequent periods
Exchange differences on translation of

financial statements in foreign currency (2,516,166) (3,752,579) (81,145,248) (144,639,336)
Share of other comprehensive income from

investments in associates 14.2 (886,946) (235,588) (28,310,432) (7,303,118)
Other comprehensive income to be reclassified

to profit or loss in subsequent periods - net of income tax (3,403,112 (3,988,167) (109,455,680) (151,942,454)
Other comprehensive income not to be reclassified

to profit or loss in subsequent periods
Exchange differences on translation of financial statements

in functional currency to presentation currency - - 1,818,602,864 (32,137,199)
Loss on investments in equity designated at fair value

through other comprehensive income (2,207,140) (4,002,880) (76,437,500) (126,751,132)
Actuarial gain 23 1,903,928 2,241,047 63,648,383 68,363,347
Less: Income tax effect 29 331,390 (135,697) 11,600,957 (4,101,136)
Other comprehensive income not to be reclassified

to profit or loss in subsequent periods - net of income tax 28,178 (1,897,530) 1,817,414,704 (94,626,120)
Other comprehensive income for the year (3,374,934) (5,885,697) 1,707,959,024 (246,568,574)
Total comprehensive income for the year 7,936,279 1,370,721 2,069,587,031 (17,931,751)
Total comprehensive income attributable to:
Equity holders of the Company 5,201,840 735,467 1,962,321,425 (29,245,876)
Non-controlling interests of the subsidiaries 2,734,439 635,254 107,265,606 11,314,125

7,936,279 1,370,721 2,069,587,031 (17,931,751)

The accompanying notes are an integral part of the financial statements.
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Cal-Comp Electronics (Thailand) Public Company Limited and its subsidiaries

Income statement

For the year ended 31 December 2021

Revenues

Sales

Exchange gains

Gain on financial derivatives
Other income

Total revenues

Expenses

Cost of sales

Selling and distribution expenses
Administrative expenses
Exchange losses

Total expenses

Operating profit

Share of loss from investments in associates

Share of loss from investments in subsidiaries

Finance income

Finance cost

Profit before income tax expenses

Income tax expenses

Profit for the year

Earnings per share

Basic earnings per share

Profit attributable to equity holders of the Company

Diluted earnings per share

Profit attributable to equity holders of the Company

The accompanying notes are an integral part of the financial statements.

(Unit: US Dollar)

Separate financial statements

(Unit: Baht)

Separate financial statements

Note 2021 2020 2021 2020

8 2,478,867,394 2,279,187,214 79,731,079,250 71,288,863,167
6,709,359 - 212,472,318 -
48,927 32,185 1,635,624 1,023,744
8 6,081,552 10,916,988 194,242,213 344,422,941
2,491,707,232 2,290,136,387 80,139,429,405 71,634,309,852
8 2,419,681,938 2,230,165,453 77,851,291,698 69,754,666,105
2,466,866 2,416,194 79,349,476 75,706,966
8 27,752,079 21,792,577 893,168,104 681,926,626
- 225,519 - 4,857,936
2,449,900,883 2,254,599,743 78,823,809,278 70,517,157,633
41,806,349 35,536,644 1,315,620,127 1,117,152,219
14.2 (9,065,140) (925,463) (289,940,208) (29,007,494)
15.2 (14,337,553) (18,712,447) (436,646,446) (586,858,314)
8 214,653 474,008 6,902,748 14,897,586
27 (9,194,520) (8,834,744) (296,614,635) (277,111,631)
9,423,789 7,537,998 299,321,586 239,072,366
29 (847,015) (916,834) (26,368,559) (29,465,606)
8,576,774 6,621,164 272,953,027 209,606,760

31 (Restated) (Restated)
0.0017 0.0013 0.06 0.04
0.0017 0.0013 0.05 0.04
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Cal-Comp Electronics (Thailand) Public Company Limited and its subsidiaries

Statement of comprehensive income

For the year ended 31 December 2021

(Unit: US Dollar)

Separate financial statements

(Unit: Baht)

Separate financial statements

Note 2021 2020 2021 2020

Profit for the year 8,576,774 6,621,164 272,953,027 209,606,760
Other comprehensive income:
Other comprehensive income to be reclassified

to profit or loss in subsequent periods
Share of other comprehensive income from

investments in associates 14.2 (837,647) (252,824) (26,722,657) (7,810,646)
Share of other comprehensive income from

investments in subsidiaries 15.2 (2,565,465) (3,735,342) (82,733,023) (144,131,808)
Other comprehensive income to be reclassified

to profit or loss in subsequent periods - net of income tax (3,403,112) (3,988,166) (109,455,680) (151,942,454)
Other comprehensive income not to be reclassified

to profit or loss in subsequent periods
Exchange differences on translation of financial statements

in functional currency to presentation currency - - 1,800,012,238 (24,421,261)
Share of other comprehensive income from

investments in subsidiaries 15.2 416,212 (1,489,420) 13,913,992 (48,040,907)
Loss on investments in equity designated at fair value

through other comprehensive income (2,207,140) (2,002,880) (76,437,500) (63,134,932)
Actuarial gain 23 1,487,716 1,730,466 49,734,391 52,788,054
Less: Income tax effect 29 331,390 (135,697) 11,600,957 (4,101,136)
Other comprehensive income not to be reclassified

to profit or loss in subsequent periods - net of income tax 28,178 (1,897,531) 1,798,824,078 (86,910,182)
Other comprehensive income for the year (3,374,934) (5,885,697) 1,689,368,398 (238,852,636)
Total comprehensive income for the year 5,201,840 735,467 1,962,321,425 (29,245,876)

The accompanying notes are an integral part of the financial statements.
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Cal-Comp Electronics (Thailand) Public Company Limited and its subsidiaries

Statement of changes in shareholders' equity

For the year ended 31 December 2021

Consolidated financial statements

(Unit: US Dollar)

Equity attributable to owners of the Company

Other components of shareholders' equity

Other comprehensive income

Exchange Share of other Loss on investments
Capital surplus differences on comprehensive in equity designated Total other Total equity Equity attributable
Issued and Capital reserve for from change in Retained earnings translation of income from at fair value components of attributable to to non-controlling Total
fully paid-up share-based payment shareholding Appropriated - financial investments in through other shareholders' owners of interests of shareholders'
Note share capital Share premium transactions in the subsidiaries statutory reserve Unappropriated statements associates comprehensive income equity the Company the subsidiaries equity

Balance as at 1 January 2020 140,359,681 104,358,133 5,569,161 2,431,391 15,750,839 320,240,784 (54,959,100) (724,298) (201,929) (55,885,327) 532,824,662 2,066,753 534,891,415
Profit for the year - - - - - 6,621,164 - - - - 6,621,164 635,254 7,256,418
Other comprehensive income for the year - - - - - 2,137,828 (3,752,579) (235,588) (4,035,358) (8,023,525) (5,885,697) - (5,885,697)
Total comprehensive income for the year - - - - - 8,758,992 (3,752,579) (235,588) (4,035,358) (8,023,525) 735,467 635,254 1,370,721
Dividend paid 34 - - - - - (7,150,333) - - - - (7,150,333) - (7,150,333)
Share-based payment transactions 25 - - 1,540,572 - - - - - - - 1,540,572 - 1,540,572
Transfer of fair value reserve of investments

in equity designated at fair value through

other comprehensive income due to

disposal of investments - - - - - (2,165,278) - - 2,165,278 2,165,278 - - -
Increase in equity attributable to non-controlling

interests of the subsidiaries from disposal

of investment in subsidiary - - - - - - - - - - - 4,249,271 4,249,271
Balance as at 31 December 2020 140,359,681 104,358,133 7,109,733 2,431,391 15,750,839 319,684,165 (58,711,679) (959,886) (2,072,009) (61,743,574) 527,950,368 6,951,278 534,901,646
Balance as at 1 January 2021 140,359,681 104,358,133 7,109,733 2,431,391 15,750,839 319,684,165 (58,711,679) (959,886) (2,072,009) (61,743,574) 527,950,368 6,951,278 534,901,646
Profit for the year - - - - - 8,576,774 - - - - 8,576,774 2,734,439 11,311,213
Other comprehensive income for the year - - - - - 1,793,890 (2,516,166) (886,946) (1,765,712) (5,168,824) (3,374,934) - (3,374,934)
Total comprehensive income for the year - - - - - 10,370,664 (2,516,166) (886,946) (1,765,712) (5,168,824) 5,201,840 2,734,439 7,936,279
Stock dividends 34 12,111,339 - - - - (12,111,339) - - - - - - -
Dividend paid 34 - - - - - (4,435,326) - - - - (4,435,326) - (4,435,326)
Share-based payment transactions 25 - - 3,185,625 - - - - - - - 3,185,625 - 3,185,625
Capital increased due to convert warrants to shares 25 813,320 989,427 (180,312) - - - - - - - 1,622,435 - 1,622,435
Appropriate retained earnings to statutory reserve 26 - - - - 207,863 (207,863) - - - - - - -
Transfer of fair value reserve of investments

in equity designated at fair value through

other comprehensive income due to

disposal of investments 13 - - - - - 636,616 - - (636,616) (636,616) - - -
Decrease in equity attributable to non-controlling

interests of the subsidiaries from acquisition

of investment in subsidiary 15 - - - - - - - - - - - (4,729,353) (4,729,353)
Balance as at 31 December 2021 153,284,340 105,347,560 10,115,046 2,431,391 15,958,702 313,936,917 (61,227,845) (1,846,832) (4,474,337) (67,549,014) 533,524,942 4,956,364 538,481,306

The accompanying notes are an integral part of the financial statements.
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Cal-Comp Electronics (Thailand) Public Company Limited and its subsidiaries

Statement of changes in shareholders' equity

For the year ended 31 December 2021

Balance as at 1 January 2020

Profit for the year

Other comprehensive income for the year

Total comprehensive income for the year

Dividend paid

Share-based payment transactions

Transfer of fair value reserve of investments
in equity designated at fair value through
other comprehensive income due to
disposal of investments

Increase in equity attributable to non-controlling
interests of the subsidiaries from disposal
of investment in subsidiary

Balance as at 31 December 2020

Balance as at 1 January 2021

Profit for the year

Other comprehensive income for the year

Total comprehensive income for the year

Stock dividends

Dividend paid

Share-based payment transactions
Capital increased due to convert warrants to shares
Appropriate retained earnings to statutory reserve
Transfer of fair value reserve of investments
in equity designated at fair value through
other comprehensive income due to
disposal of investments
Decrease in equity attributable to non-controlling
interests of the subsidiaries from acquisition
of investment in subsidiary

Balance as at 31 December 2021

The accompanying notes are an integral part of the financial statements.

(Unit: Baht)
Consolidated financial statements
Equity attributable to owners of the Company
Other components of shareholders' equity
Other comprehensive income
Exchange Share of other Loss on investments
Capital surplus differences on comprehensive in equity designated Total other Total equity Equity attributable
Issued and Capital reserve for from change in Retained earnings translation of income from at fair value components of attributable to to non-controlling Total
fully paid-up share-based payment shareholding Appropriated - financial investments in through other shareholders' owners of interests of shareholders'
Note share capital Share premium transactions in the subsidiaries statutory reserve Unappropriated statements associates comprehensive income equity the Company the subsidiaries equity

4,554,643,575 3,386,400,546 179,537,619 78,898,143 511,111,587 10,399,613,247 (3,014,965,112) (21,950,263) (6,494,484) (3,043,409,859) 16,066,794,858 62,320,870 16,129,115,728
- - - - - 209,606,760 - - - - 209,606,760 19,030,063 228,636,823
- - - - - 65,204,959 (169,060,597) (7,303,118) (127,693,880) (304,057,595) (238,852,636) (7,715,938) (246,568,574)
- - - - - 274,811,719 (169,060,597) (7,303,118) (127,693,880) (304,057,595) (29,245,876) 11,314,125 (17,931,751)
34 - - - - - (227,732,179) - - - - (227,732,179) - (227,732,179)
25 - - 48,281,136 - - - - - - - 48,281,136 - 48,281,136
- - - - - (67,848,916) - - 67,848,916 67,848,916 - - -
- - - - - - - - - - - 135,161,300 135,161,300
4,554,643,575 3,386,400,546 227,818,755 78,898,143 511,111,587 10,378,843,871 (3,184,025,709) (29,253,381) (66,339,448) (3,279,618,538) 15,858,097,939 208,796,295 16,066,894,234
4,554,643,575 3,386,400,546 227,818,755 78,898,143 511,111,587 10,378,843,871 (3,184,025,709) (29,253,381) (66,339,448) (3,279,618,538) 15,858,097,939 208,796,295 16,066,894,234
- - - - - 272,953,027 - - - - 272,953,027 88,674,980 361,628,007
- - - - - 59,961,858 1,718,866,990 (28,310,432) (61,150,018) 1,629,406,540 1,689,368,398 18,590,626 1,707,959,024
- - - - - 332,914,885 1,718,866,990 (28,310,432) (61,150,018) 1,629,406,540 1,962,321,425 107,265,606 2,069,587,031
34 379,562,089 - - - - (379,562,089) - - - - - - -
34 - - - - - (142,006,556) - - - - (142,006,556) - (142,006,556)
25 - - 101,010,991 - - - - - - - 101,010,991 - 101,010,991
25 25,529,669 31,056,540 (5,659,795) - - - - - - - 50,926,414 - 50,926,414
26 - - - - 6,675,638 (6,675,638) - - - - - - -
13 - - - - - 20,055,766 - - (20,055,766) (20,055,766) - - -
15 - - - - - - - - - - - (150,420,714) (150,420,714)
4,959,735,333 3,417,457,086 323,169,951 78,898,143 517,787,225 10,203,570,239 (1,465,158,719) (57,563,813) (147,545,232) (1,670,267,764) 17,830,350,213 165,641,187 17,995,991,400
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Cal-Comp Electronics (Thailand) Public Company Limited and its subsidiaries

Statement of changes in shareholders' equity
For the year ended 31 December 2021

Balance as at 1 January 2020

Profit for the year

Other comprehensive income for the year

Total comprehensive income for the year

Dividend paid

Share-based payment transactions

Transfer of fair value reserve of investments
in equity designated at fair value through
other comprehensive income due to
disposal of investments

Balance as at 31 December 2020

Balance as at 1 January 2021
Profit for the year
Other comprehensive income for the year
Total comprehensive income for the year
Stock dividends
Dividend paid
Share-based payment transactions
Capital increased due to convert warrants to shares
Appropriate retained earnings to statutory reserve
Transfer of fair value reserve of investments
in equity designated at fair value through
other comprehensive income due to
disposal of investments

Balance as at 31 December 2021

The accompanying notes are an integral part of the financial statements.

Separate financial statements

(Unit: US Dollar)

Other components of shareholders' equity

Other comprehensive income

Share of other

comprehensive Loss on investments
Capital surplus income from in equity designated Total other
Issued and Capital reserve for from change in Retained earnings investments in at fair value components of Total
fully paid-up share-based payment  shareholding in Appropriated - associates through other shareholders' shareholders'

Note share capital Share premium transactions the subsidiaries  statutory reserve Unappropriated and subsidiaries comprehensive income equity equity
140,359,681 104,358,133 5,569,161 2,431,391 15,750,839 320,240,784 (55,683,398) (201,929) (55,885,327) 532,824,662
- - - - - 6,621,164 - - - 6,621,164
- - - - - 2,137,828 (5,988,167) (2,035,358) (8,023,525) (5,885,697)
- - - - - 8,758,992 (5,988,167) (2,035,358) (8,023,525) 735,467
34 - - - - - (7,150,333) - - - (7,150,333)
25 - - 1,540,572 - - - - - - 1,540,572
- - - - - (2,165,278) - 2,165,278 2,165,278 -
140,359,681 104,358,133 7,109,733 2,431,391 15,750,839 319,684,165 (61,671,565) (72,009) (61,743,574) 527,950,368
140,359,681 104,358,133 7,109,733 2,431,391 15,750,839 319,684,165 (61,671,565) (72,009) (61,743,574) 527,950,368
- - - - - 8,576,774 - - - 8,576,774
- - - - - 1,793,890 (3,403,112) (1,765,712) (5,168,824) (3,374,934)
- - - - - 10,370,664 (3,403,112) (1,765,712) (5,168,824) 5,201,840
34 12,111,339 - - - - (12,111,339) - - - -
34 - - - - - (4,435,326) - - - (4,435,326)
25 - - 3,185,625 - - - - - - 3,185,625
25 813,320 989,427 (180,312) - - - - - - 1,622,435
26 - - - - 207,863 (207,863) - - - -
13 - - - - - 636,616 - (636,616) (636,616) -
153,284,340 105,347,560 10,115,046 2,431,391 15,958,702 313,936,917 (65,074,677) (2,474,337) (67,549,014) 533,524,942
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Cal-Comp Electronics (Thailand) Public Company Limited and its subsidiaries

Statement of changes in shareholders' equity
For the year ended 31 December 2021

Balance as at 1 January 2020

Profit for the year

Other comprehensive income for the year

Total comprehensive income for the year

Dividend paid

Share-based payment transactions
Transfer of fair value reserve of investments
in equity designated at fair value through
other comprehensive income due to

disposal of investment

Balance as at 31 December 2020

Balance as at 1 January 2021

Profit for the year

Other comprehensive income for the year

Total comprehensive income for the year

Stock dividends
Dividend paid

Share-based payment transactions
Capital increased due to convert warrants to shares
Appropriate retained earnings to statutory reserve
Transfer of fair value reserve of investments

in equity designated at fair value through

other comprehensive income due to

disposal of investment

Balance as at 31 December 2021

Note

34
25

34
34
25
25
26

13

(Unit: Baht)
Separate financial statements
Other components of shareholders' equity
Other comprehensive income
Share of other
comprehensive Loss on investments
Capital surplus income from in equity designated Total other
Issued and Capital reserve for from change in Retained earnings Exchange differences investments in at fair value components of Total
fully paid-up share-based payment shareholding in Appropriated - on translation of associates through other shareholders’ shareholders'
share capital Share premium transactions the subsidiaries  statutory reserve Unappropriated financial statements and subsidiaries comprehensive income equity equity
4,554,643,575 3,386,400,546 179,537,619 78,898,143 511,111,587 10,399,613,247 (1,242,239,474) (1,794,675,901) (6,494,484) (3,043,409,859) 16,066,794,858
- - - - - 209,606,760 - - - - 209,606,760
- - - - - 65,204,959 (24,421,261) (215,558,654) (64,077,680) (304,057,595) (238,852,636)
- - - - - 274,811,719 (24,421,261) (215,558,654) (64,077,680) (304,057,595) (29,245,876)
- - - - - (227,732,179) - - - - (227,732,179)
- - 48,281,136 - - - - - - - 48,281,136
- - - - - (67,848,916) - - 67,848,916 67,848,916 -
4,554,643,575 3,386,400,546 227,818,755 78,898,143 511,111,587 10,378,843,871 (1,266,660,735) (2,010,234,555) (2,723,248) (3,279,618,538) 15,858,097,939
4,554,643,575 3,386,400,546 227,818,755 78,898,143 511,111,587 10,378,843,871 (1,266,660,735) (2,010,234,555) (2,723,248) (3,279,618,538) 15,858,097,939
- - - - - 272,953,027 - - - - 272,953,027
- - - - - 59,961,858 1,800,012,238 (109,455,680) (61,150,018) 1,629,406,540 1,689,368,398
- - - - - 332,914,885 1,800,012,238 (109,455,680) (61,150,018) 1,629,406,540 1,962,321,425
379,562,089 - - - - (379,562,089) - - - - -
- - - - - (142,006,556) - - - - (142,006,556)
- - 101,010,991 - - - - - - - 101,010,991
25,529,669 31,056,540 (5,659,795) - - - - - - - 50,926,414
- - - - 6,675,638 (6,675,638) - - - - -
- - - - - 20,055,766 - - (20,055,766) (20,055,766) -
4,959,735,333 3,417,457,086 323,169,951 78,898,143 517,787,225 10,203,570,239 533,351,503 (2,119,690,235) (83,929,032) (1,670,267,764) 17,830,350,213

The accompanying notes are an integral part of the financial statements.
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Cal-Comp Electronics (Thailand) Public Company Limited and its subsidiaries

Statement of cash flows

For the year ended 31 December 2021

Cash flows from operating activities

Profit before tax

Adjustments to reconcile profit before tax to net cash
provided by (paid from) operating activities:
Depreciation and amortisation
Allowance for expected credit losses
Allowance to reduce inventories to net realisable value
Loss on debt instrument at fair value through profit or loss
Allowance for impairment of assets
Impairment loss on goodwill
Gain on disposal of investments in a subsidiary
Gain on disposal of equipment
Gain on structured deposits
Share of loss from investments in associates
Long-term employee benefits expenses
Share-based payment transactions
Unrealised gain on structured deposits
Unrealised loss (gain) on financial derivatives
Unrealised loss on exchange
Finance income
Interest expenses

Profit from operating activities before changes in
operating assets and liabilities

Operating assets (increase) decrease
Trade and other receivables
Inventories
Advances payment for raw materials and molds
Other current assets

Operating liabilities increase (decrease)
Trade and other payables
Other current liabilities
Provision for long-term employee benefits
Other non-current liabilities

Cash flows from (used in) operating activities
Interest received
Corporate income tax paid

Net cash flows used in operating activities

The accompanying notes are an integral part of the financial statements.

(Unit: US Dollar)

Consolidated financial statements

(Unit: Baht)

Consolidated financial statements

2021 2020 2021 2020
24,550,992 16,011,318 787,902,344 500,064,451
78,585,433 79,110,426 2,523,152,559 2,478,434,662

6,265,584 4,377,095 199,439,705 136,362,678
14,358,602 13,716,660 469,208,921 423,312,595
950,000 950,000 28,935,591 28,979,829

- 362,141 - 11,476,497
1,511,448 - 46,036,474 -
(1,408,018) - (46,563,002) -
(3,864,662) (5,709,994) (125,995,329) (181,364,947)
(70,341) (110,810) (2,249,846) (3,426,348)
11,134,209 919,353 359,768,602 28,848,576
2,089,447 2,390,629 67,553,179 75,215,922
3,185,625 1,494,872 101,010,991 46,887,054
- (14,843) - (484,014)
(1,409,352) 1,170,718 (49,336,437) 32,765,715
1,752,318 1,080,699 61,869,267 32,839,071
(6,476,019) (1,912,467) (214,838,063) (60,193,084)
14,698,040 16,774,110 473,561,309 525,726,893

145,853,306 130,609,907 4,679,456,265 4,075,445,550
89,065,538 (135,944,222) 2,824,909,342 (4,170,336,412)

(307,335,135)
(2,870,241)
(65,858,287)

(89,357,874)
(4,500,517)
(107,944,626)

(9,864,986,138)
(89,484,012)
(1,949,540,567)

(2,814,869,232)
(140,967,242)
(3,330,983,135)

76,091,459 222,792,334 2,404,361,958 6,963,676,661
6,098,555 8,635,816 149,343,835 264,747,144
(508,015) (480,946) (16,719,954) (15,437,112)
(2,047,856) (29,128) (67,592,591) 3,196,999
(61,510,676) 23,780,744 (1,930,251,862) 834,473,221
1,064,623 1,156,973 34,687,243 36,350,284
(13,185,877) (5,486,138) (422,715,889) (170,793,891)
(73,631,930) 19,451,579 (2,318,280,508) 700,029,614
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Cal-Comp Electronics (Thailand) Public Company Limited and its subsidiaries

Statement of cash flows (continued)

For the year ended 31 December 2021

Cash flows from investing activities

Decrease in fixed deposits

Decrease in structured deposits

Decrease in restricted bank deposits

Decrease in long-term loans to a related party

Cash paid for additional investment in associate
Cash paid for additional investments in subsidiary
Acquisition of plant and equipment

Acquisition of intangible assets

Proceeds from disposal of investments in equity instruments
Proceeds from disposal of investment in subsidiaries
Interest received

Proceeds from disposal of equipment

Cash received from government grants

Decrease (increase) in other non-current assets

Net cash flows used in investing activities

Cash flows from financing activities

Increase in short-term loans from financial institutions
Cash receipt from long-term loans

Repayment of long-term loans

Payment of principal portion of lease liabilities

Cash receipt from exercise of warrants

Interest paid

Dividend paid

Net cash flows from financing activities

Increase (decrease) in translation adjustments

Net increase in cash and cash equivalents

Cash and cash equivalents at beginning of year

Cash and cash equivalents at end of year (Note 6)

Supplemental cash flows information

Non-cash items consist of

Purchases of plant and equipment that has not yet been paid

Purchases of intangible assets that has not yet been paid
Increase in right-of-use assets from lease liabilities
Reclassify land and factory facilities to assets held for sale

Sales of equipment that has not yet been received

Reclassify right-of-use assets and buildings to assets held for sale

Stock dividends

The accompanying notes are an integral part of the financial statements.

(Unit: US Dollar)

Consolidated financial statements

(Unit: Baht)

Consolidated financial statements

2021 2020 2021 2020
3,200,000 2,870,000 105,666,945 86,024,962
2,412,723 1,570,995 73,631,394 43,625,228
32,586 92,273 1,063,521 2,933,910
7,051,155 - 235,720,341 -
(2,566,255) (1,073,229) (85,789,978) (34,011,351)
(4,437,507) - (134,988,678) -
(124,614,039) (210,894,109) (4,048,423,037) (6,635,913,428)
(4,803,545) (7,869,898) (157,241,008) (246,989,919)
1,882,650 4,940,079 59,310,514 153,292,797
7,338,513 4,249,273 242,683,769 135,161,300
637,332 755,494 20,553,697 23,842,800
25,706,378 8,089,420 841,687,327 254,285,913
30,268,007 151,349,648 1,000,172,035 4,710,113,985
(4,976,403) 1,058,679 (170,614,504) 40,367,650
(62,868,405) (44,861,375) (2,016,567,662) (1,467,266,153)
166,966,903 114,982,551 5,203,139,023 3,590,325,809
200,000,000 - 6,686,006,667 -

(172,800,000) (48,200,000) (5,693,493,600) (1,476,860,100)
(6,095,256) (6,394,052) (195,808,977) (200,503,140)
1,622,435 45,700 50,926,414 1,394,082
(14,072,165) (16,481,361) (453,709,868) (516,700,775)
(4,435,326) (7,150,333) (142,006,556) (227,732,179)
171,186,591 36,802,505 5,455,053,103 1,169,923,697
(11,812,502) 16,982,031 207,793,887 433,449,704
22,873,754 28,374,740 1,327,998,820 836,136,862
166,595,793 138,221,053 5,004,054,494 4,167,917,632
189,469,547 166,595,793 6,332,053,314 5,004,054,494
12,086,675 4,643,906 403,935,483 139,489,475
3,566,000 4,890,000 119,175,364 146,881,419
5,146,609 7,834,592 164,658,809 242,421,324
3,868,144 - 123,986,776 -
385,669 739,299 12,889,026 22,206,411

- 13,336,302 - 400,583,851
12,111,339 - 379,562,089 -
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Cal-Comp Electronics (Thailand) Public Company Limited and its subsidiaries

Statement of cash flows

For the year ended 31 December 2021

Cash flows from operating activities
Profit before tax
Adjustments to reconcile profit before tax to net cash
provided by (paid from) operating activities:
Depreciation
Allowance for expected credit losses
Allowance to reduce inventories to net realisable value
Gain on disposal of equipment
Share of loss from investments in associates
Share of loss from investments in subsidiaries
Long-term employee benefits expenses
Share-based payment transactions
Unrealised loss on exchange
Finance income
Interest expenses
Profit from operating activities before changes in
operating assets and liabilities
Operating assets (increase) decrease
Trade and other receivables
Inventories
Advances payment for raw materials and molds
Other current assets
Other long-term receivables
Operating liabilities increase (decrease)
Trade and other payables
Other current liabilities
Provision for long-term employee benefits
Cash flows from (used in) operating activities
Interest received
Corporate income tax paid

Net cash flows from (used in) operating activities

(Unit: US Dollar)

Separate financial statements

(Unit: Baht)

Separate financial statements

2021 2020 2021 2020
9,423,789 7,537,998 299,321,586 239,072,366
41,782,098 43,845,551 1,340,374,851 1,373,673,221
- 672,616 - 20,518,213
15,153,399 8,814,950 493,514,747 273,050,206
(1,681,726) (5,974,777) (52,673,238) (189,711,261)
9,065,140 925,463 289,940,208 29,007,494
14,337,553 18,712,447 436,646,446 586,858,315
1,486,438 1,587,483 47,696,089 49,735,902
66,407 117,602 2,112,804 3,694,213
2,181,680 1,622,293 79,051,451 50,065,786
(214,653) (474,008) (6,902,748) (14,897,586)
8,176,184 7,836,964 263,778,036 245,891,123
99,776,309 85,224,582 3,192,860,232 2,666,957,992

(119,694,385)
(203,986,166)

(137,388,908)
(53,035,714)

(4,027,287,382)
(6,597,448,176)

(4,210,512,756)
(1,684,197,897)

(1,782,483) 683,909 (55,133,111) 21,815,989
(16,836,075) (622,752) (547,667,788) (21,646,821)
- 5,130,780 - 162,747,108

13,459,481 126,833,396 542,246,178 3,970,524,221
862,235 (1,511,403) 25,677,951 (48,261,867)
(3,961) - (132,400) -
(228,205,045) 25,313,890 (7,466,884,496) 857,425,969
211,194 472,624 6,791,386 14,854,655
(549,760) (1,269,567) (18,168,664) (39,843,210)
(228,543,611) 24,516,947 (7,478,261,774) 832,437,414

The accompanying notes are an integral part of the financial statements.
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Cal-Comp Electronics (Thailand) Public Company Limited and its subsidiaries

Statement of cash flows (continued)

For the year ended 31 December 2021

Cash flows from investing activities

Decrease in long-term loans to related parties

Cash paid for additional investment in associate
Cash paid for additional investment in a subsidiary
Acquisition of plant and equipment

Dividend received from subsidiaries

Proceeds from disposal of investments in equity instruments
Proceeds from disposal of investment in a subsidiary
Cash received from capital reduction of a subsidairy
Interest received

Proceeds from disposal of equipment

Decrease (increase) in other non-current assets

Net cash flows used in investing activities

Cash flows from financing activities

Increase in short-term loans from financial institutions
Cash receipt from long-term loans

Payment of principal portion of lease liabilities

Cash receipt from exercise of warrants

Interest paid

Dividend paid

Net cash flows from financing activities

Increase (decrease) in translation adjustments

Net increase in cash and cash equivalents

Cash and cash equivalents at beginning of year

Cash and cash equivalents at end of year (Note 6)

Supplemental cash flows information
Non-cash items consist of
Purchases of plant and equipment that has not
yet been paid
Increase in right-of-use assets from lease liabilities
Sales of investments in equity instruments that
has not yet been received
Sales of equipment that has not yet been received
Stock dividends

(Unit: US Dollar)

Separate financial statements

(Unit: Baht)

Separate financial statements

2021 2020 2021 2020
- 19,898,305 - 632,927,275

- -1,073,229 - -34,011,352
(4,437,507) (4,500,000) (134,988,678) (142,670,325)
(85,329,129) (54,387,469) (2,778,200,766) (1,708,454,261)
6,000,000 - 182,751,100 -
6,822,729 - 209,777,978 -

- 4,249,273 - 135,161,300

- 163,714 - 5,129,969

3,459 1,384 111,362 42,932
8,644,256 6,579,473 276,868,698 208,425,387
804,604 (3,901,626) 25,338,010 (121,362,180)

(67,491,588)

(32,970,175)

(2,218,342,296)

(1,024,811,255)

110,589,290 25,672,463 3,483,617,488 736,135,250
200,000,000 - 6,686,006,667 -
(90,616) (88,124) (2,905,821) (2,759,887)
1,622,435 - 50,926,414 -
(8,626,570) (7,974,779) (278,930,626) (250,113,747)
(4,435,326) (7,150,333) (142,006,556) (227,732,179)
299,059,213 10,459,227 9,796,707,566 255,529,437
- - 37,273,744 (3,921,646)

3,024,014 2,005,999 137,377,240 59,233,950
10,735,188 8,729,189 322,453,915 263,219,965
13,759,202 10,735,188 459,831,155 322,453,915
5,612,094 2,461,773 187,555,615 73,944,514

- 41,587 - 5,760,419

- 4,940,079 - 148,385,633

312,259 626,102 10,435,664 18,806,296
12,111,339 - 379,562,089 -

The accompanying notes are an integral part of the financial statements.
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Cal-Comp Electronics (Thailand) Public Company Limited and its subsidiaries

Notes to consolidated financial statements
For the year ended 31 December 2021

1.1

1.2

2.1

General information
General information of the Company

Cal-Comp Electronics (Thailand) Public Company Limited (“the Company”) is a public
company incorporated and domiciled in Thailand. Its parent company is Kinpo
Electronics, Inc., which was incorporated in Taiwan. The Company is principally engaged in
the manufacture of electronic products, such as computer and computer peripheral,
telecommunication equipment and automation equipment. The registered office of
the Company is at No. 191/54, 191/57, 18th Floor, CTI Tower, Rachadapisek Road,
Kwang Klongtoey, Khet Klongtoey, Bangkok 10110. The Company has 4 branches in

Thailand, located at Samut Sakorn, Petchaburi and Nakhonratchasima.
Coronavirus disease 2019 Pandemic

The Coronavirus disease 2019 pandemic is impacting most businesses and industries.
This situation may bring uncertainties and have an impact on the environment in which
the Group operates. The Group’s management has continuously monitored ongoing
developments and assessed the financial impact in respect of the valuation of assets,
provisions and contingent liabilities, and has used estimates and judgement in respect of

various issues as the situation has evolved.
Basis of preparation

The financial statements have been prepared in accordance with Thai Financial Reporting
Standards enunciated under the Accounting Professions Act B.E. 2547 and their presentation
has been made in compliance with the stipulations of the Notification of the Department of

Business Development, issued under the Accounting Act B.E. 2543.

The management of the Group has determined US Dollar as the functional currency and
presents its financial statements in US Dollar. However, the regulatory requirements in
Thailand require the entity to present its financial statements in Baht, so the Group also

presents its financial statements in Baht by translating from US Dollar.
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2.2

Assets and liabilities are translated into Baht at the rate of exchange prevailing at the reporting
period end date. Revenues and expenses are translated into Baht at the monthly average
exchange rate. Differences are recorded as “Exchange differences on translation of financial

statements in functional currency to presentation currency” in other comprehensive income.

The financial statements in Thai language are the official statutory financial statements of
the Company. The financial statements in English language have been translated from
the Thai language financial statements.

The financial statements have been prepared on a historical cost basis except where

otherwise disclosed in the accounting policies.
Basis of consolidation

a) The consolidated financial statements include the financial statements of Cal-Comp
Electronics (Thailand) Public Company Limited (“the Company”) and the following

subsidiary companies (“the subsidiaries”) (collectively as “the Group”):

Country of Percentage of

Company’s name Nature of business incorporation shareholding

2021 2020
Percent Percent
Held by the Company
Logistar International Holding Co., Ltd. Group company’s British Virgin 100 100
distributor Islands
Cal-Comp Optical Electronics Manufacture of The People’s 100 100
(Suzhou) Co., Ltd. electronic products Republic of China
Cal-Comp Electronics & Purchasing material Taiwan 100 100
Communications Co., Ltd. and research and
development
Cal-Comp Technology Manufacture of The People's 100 100
(Suzhou) Co., Ltd. electronic products Republic of China
Cal-Comp Electronics and Manufacture of The People's 100 100
Communications (Suzhou) Co., Ltd. electronic products Republic of China
Cal Comp (Malaysia) SDN. BHD. Manufacture of Malaysia 100 100
electronic products
Cal-Comp Electronics (USA) Co., Ltd. Manufacture of United States 100 100
electronic products of America
Cal-Comp Industria e Comercio de Manufacture of Brazil 1 1
Electronicos e Informatica Ltda.* electronic products
Cal-Comp Electronics de Mexico Manufacture of Mexico 100 100

Co.,S.A. de C.V.

electronic products
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Country of Percentage of
Company’s name Nature of business incorporation shareholding
2021 2020
Percent Percent
Cal-Comp Holding (Brasil) S.A. Holding company Brazil 100 100
Cal-Comp (India) Private Limited** Research and development India - 100
of products
Cal-Comp Automation and Industrial Provide service of design Thailand 100 100
4.0 Service (Thailand) Co., Ltd. factory automation
solution
Cal-Comp Precision Holding Co., Ltd. Holding company Cayman Islands 100 95
Qbit Semiconductor Holding Ltd. Holding company Cayman Islands 92 92
Held by its subsidiaries
Cal-Comp Precision (Singapore) Limited Manufacture and Singapore 100 100
(100% held by Cal-Comp Precision distributor of plastic
Holding Co., Ltd.) components
Cal-Comp Precision (Thailand) Limited Manufacture and Thailand 100 100
(100% held by Cal-Comp Precision distributor of plastic
(Singapore) Limited) components
Cal-Comp Precision (Malaysia) Sdn. Bhd. Manufacture and Malaysia 100 100
(100% held by Cal-Comp Precision distributor of plastic
(Singapore) Limited) components
Cal-Comp Precision (Dongguan) Limited Manufacture and The People's 100 100
(100% held by Cal-Comp Precision distributor of plastic Republic of China
(Singapore) Limited) components
Cal-Comp Precision (Wujiang) Co., Ltd.** Manufacture and The People's - 100
(100% held by Cal-Comp Precision distributor of plastic Republic of China
(Thailand) Limited) components
Cal-Comp Precision (Philippines), Inc. Manufacture and Philippines 100 100
(100% held by Cal-Comp Precision distributor of plastic
(Singapore) Limited) components
Cal-Comp Precision (Yue Yang) Co., Ltd. Manufacture and The People's 100 100
(100% held by Cal-Comp Precision distributor of plastic Republic of China
(Singapore) Limited) components
Cal-Comp USA (Indiana), Inc.*** Manufacturer of United States - 100
(100% held by Cal-Comp Electronics electronic products of America
(USA) Co., Ltd.)
Cal-Comp USA (San Diego), Inc. Manufacturer of United States 100 100

(100% held by Cal-Comp Electronics
(USA) Co., Ltd.)

electronic products

of America
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Country of

Percentage of

Company’s name Nature of business incorporation shareholding
2021 2020
Percent Percent
Cal-Comp Industria e Comercio de Manufacturer of Brazil 99 99
Electronicos e Informatica Ltda. electronic products
(99% held by Cal-Comp Holding
(Brasil) S.A.)
Cal-Comp Industria de Semicondutores S.A.  Manufacturer of Brazil 58 58
(58% held by Cal-Comp Holding electronic products
(Brasil) S.A.)
Qbit Semiconductor Ltd. Manufacturer of Taiwan 100 100
(100% held by Qbit Semiconductor electronic products
Holding Ltd.)
ICKP (Beijing) Technology Development Manufacturer of The People’s 80 80
Co., Ltd. (80% held by Cal-Comp Optical electronic products Republic of China
Electronics (Suzhou) Co., Ltd.)
Cal-Comp Optical Electronics (Yue Yang) Manufacturer of The People’s 100 100
Co., Ltd. (100% held by Cal-Comp Optical electronic products Republic of China
Electronics (Suzhou) Co., Ltd.)
NKG Advanced Intelligence & Research and The People's 100 100

Technology Development (Yue Yang)
Co., Ltd. (100% held by Cal-Comp Optical
Electronics (Suzhou) Co., Ltd.)

development of products

Republic of China

*  Classified as investments in subsidiaries since the Company indirectly holds the investment in such company through

Cal-Comp Holding (Brasil) S.A. with 99% of registered capital of Cal-Comp Industria e Comercio de Electronicos e

Informatica Ltda. and the Company has control over such company.

**  Completed its liquidation in 2021.
*** Disposed this subsidiary in 2021.

The financial statements of the subsidiaries were prepared by the management of
the subsidiaries and audited by their auditors, except the financial statements of
Cal-Comp (India) Private Limited and Cal-Comp Automation and Industrial 4.0 Service
(Thailand) Co., Ltd. which were prepared by the management, with no material effect to

the financial statements.

b) The Company is deemed to have control over an investee or subsidiaries if it has rights,

or is exposed, to variable returns from its involvement with the investee, and it has the

ability to direct the activities that affect the amount of its returns.

Subsidiaries are fully consolidated, being the date on which the Company obtains control,

and continue to be consolidated until the date when such control ceases.

d) The financial statements of the subsidiaries are prepared using the same significant

accounting policies as the Company.
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2.3

3.1

3.2

e) The financial statements of all subsidiaries and associates are prepared in their respective
functional currencies. Where the functional currency is not US Dollar, the assets and
liabilities in the financial statements are translated to US Dollar using the exchange rate
prevailing at the end of reporting period, and revenues and expenses translated using
monthly average exchange rates. The resulting differences are shown under the caption
of “Exchange differences on translation of financial statements” in the statements of

changes in shareholders’ equity.

f) Material balances and transactions between the Group have been eliminated from

the consolidated financial statements.

g) Non-controlling interests represent the portion of profit or loss and net assets of
the subsidiaries that are not held by the Company and are presented separately in
the consolidated profit or loss and within equity in the consolidated statement of financial

position.

The separate financial statements present investments in subsidiaries and associates under

the equity method.
New financial reporting standards
Financial reporting standards that became effective in the current year

During the year, the Group has adopted the revised financial reporting standards and
interpretations which are effective for fiscal years beginning on or after 1 January 2021. These
financial reporting standards were aimed at alignment with the corresponding International
Financial Reporting Standards with most of the changes directed towards clarifying

accounting treatment and providing accounting guidance for users of the standards.

The adoption of these financial reporting standards does not have any significant impact on
the Group’s financial statements.

Financial reporting standards that will become effective for fiscal years beginning on

or after 1 January 2022

The Federation of Accounting Professions issued a number of revised financial reporting
standards, which are effective for fiscal years beginning on or after 1 January 2022. These
financial reporting standards were aimed at alignment with the corresponding International
Financial Reporting Standards with most of the changes directed towards clarifying
accounting treatment and, for some standards, providing temporary reliefs or temporary
exemptions for users.

The management of the Group believes that adoption of these amendments will not have any
significant impact on the Group’s financial statements.
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4.2

43

Significant accounting policies
Revenue and expense recognition
Sales of goods

Revenue from sale of goods is recognised at the point in time when control of the asset is
transferred to the customer, generally upon delivery of the goods. Revenue is measured at
the amount of the consideration received or receivable, excluding value added tax, of goods

supplied after deducting returns and discounts to customers.

Rendering of services
Service income is recognised at a point in time upon completion of the service.

Interest income

Interest income is calculated using the effective interest method and recognised on an accrual
basis. The effective interest rate is applied to the gross carrying amount of a financial asset,
unless the financial assets subsequently become credit-impaired when it is applied to the net

carrying amount of the financial asset (net of the expected credit loss allowance).

Dividends

Dividends are recognised when the right to receive the dividends is established.
Expenses

Expenses are recognised on an accrual basis.

Finance cost

Interest expense from financial liabilities at amortised cost is calculated using the effective

interest method and recognised on an accrual basis.
Cash and cash equivalents

Cash and cash equivalents consist of cash in hand and at banks, and all highly liquid
investments with an original maturity of three months or less and not subject to withdrawal

restrictions.
Inventories

Finished goods and work in process are valued at the lower of cost (under the average
method) and net realisable value. The cost of inventories includes all production costs and

attributable factory overheads.

Raw materials, spare parts and factory supplies are valued at the lower of average cost and

net realisable value and are charged to production costs whenever consumed.
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4.5

4.6

Investments in subsidiaries and associates

Investments in subsidiaries and associates are accounted for in the consolidated and
separate financial statements using the equity method.

Non-current assets held for sale

The Group classifies non-current assets and disposal groups as held for sale if their
carrying amounts will be recovered principally through a sale transaction rather than
through continuing use. Non-current assets and disposal groups classified as held for sale
are measured at the lower of their carrying amount and fair value less costs to sell.
Costs to sell are the incremental costs directly attributable to the disposal of an asset

(disposal group), excluding finance costs and income tax expense.

The criteria for held for sale classification is regarded as met only when the sale is highly
probable, and the asset or disposal group is available for immediate sale in its present
condition. Actions required to complete the sale should indicate that it is unlikely that
significant changes to the sale will be made or that the decision to sell will be withdrawn.
Management must be committed to the plan to sell the asset and the sale expected to be

completed within one year from the date of the classification.
Property, plant and equipment are not depreciated once classified as held for sale.

Assets classified as held for sale are presented separately as current items in the

statement of financial position.
Property, plant and equipment and depreciation

Land is stated at cost. Buildings and equipment are stated at cost less accumulated
depreciation and allowance for loss on impairment of assets (if any). Depreciation of plant and
equipment is calculated by reference to their costs, on the straight-line basis over the following

estimated useful lives:

Buildings and building improvements - 3-51 years
Machinery and equipment - 1-15 years
Molds and spare parts - 1-10 years
Office furniture and equipment - 2-20 years
Motor vehicles - 3-11 years
Miscellaneous equipment and research - 1-20 years

and development equipment

Depreciation is included in determining income.
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4.8

4.9

No depreciation is provided on land, land improvements, construction in progress and

equipment under installation.

An item of property, plant and equipment is derecognised upon disposal or when no future
economic benefits are expected from its use or disposal. Any gain or loss arising on disposal
of an asset is included in profit or loss when the asset is derecognised.

Borrowing costs

Borrowing costs directly attributable to the acquisition, construction or production of an asset
that necessarily takes a substantial period of time to get ready for its intended use or sale are
capitalised as part of the cost of the respective assets. All other borrowing costs are expensed
in the period they are incurred. Borrowing costs consist of interest and other costs that

an entity incurs in connection with the borrowing of funds.
Government grants

Government grants are recognised when there is reasonable assurance that the grant will be
received and all attached conditions will be complied with. The grant that relates to an asset
will be, recognised as a deduction of the book value of the related asset and the grant is
recognised in profit or loss over the life of a depreciable asset as a reduced depreciation
expense. The grant that relates to an expense item is recognised as income over the period

when the related costs are incurred.
Intangible assets and amortisation

Intangible assets acquired through business combination are initially recognised at their fair
value on the date of business acquisition while intangible assets acquired in other cases are
recognised at cost. Following the initial recognition, the intangible assets are carried at cost

less any accumulated amortisation and any accumulated impairment losses (if any).

Intangible assets with finite lives are amortised on the straight-line basis over the economic
useful life and tested for impairment whenever there is an indication that the intangible asset
may be impaired. The amortisation period and the amortisation method of such intangible
asset are reviewed at least at each financial year end. The amortisation expense is charged

to profit or loss.

A summary of the intangible assets with finite useful lives is as follows.

Computer software design - 1-3 vyears

Technical licence fee - 2-10 years

No amortisation is provided on development cost.
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411

Goodwill

Goodwill is initially recorded at cost, which equals to the excess of cost of business
combination over the fair value of the net assets acquired. If the fair value of the net assets
acquired exceeds the cost of business combination, the excess is immediately recognised as
gain in profit or loss.

Goodwill is carried at cost less any accumulated impairment losses. Goodwill is tested for
impairment annually and when circumstances indicate that the carrying value may be

impaired.

For the purpose of impairment testing, goodwill acquired in a business combination is
allocated to each of the Group's cash generating units (or group of cash-generating units) that
are expected to benefit from the synergies of the combination. The Group estimates
the recoverable amount of each cash-generating unit (or group of cash-generating units) to
which the goodwill relates. Where the recoverable amount of the cash-generating unit is less
than the carrying amount, an impairmentloss is recognised in profit or loss. Impairmentlosses

relating to goodwill cannot be reversed in future periods.
Leases

At inception of contract, the Group assesses whether a contract is, or contains, a lease.
A contract is, or contains, a lease if the contract conveys the right to control the use of

an identified asset for a period of time in exchange for consideration.

The Group applied a single recognition and measurement approach for all leases, except for
short-term leases and leases of low-value assets. At the commencement date of the lease
(i.e. the date the underlying asset is available for use), the Group recognises right-of-use
assets representing the right to use underlying assets and lease liabilities based on lease

payments.
Right-of-use assets

Right-of-use assets are measured at cost, less accumulated depreciation, any accumulated
impairment losses, and adjusted for any remeasurement of lease liabilities. The cost of
right-of-use assets includes the amount of lease liabilities initially recognised, initial direct
costs incurred, and lease payments made at or before the commencement date of the lease

less any lease incentives received.
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4.13

Depreciation of right-of-use assets are calculated by reference to their costs, on the
straight-line basis over the shorter of their estimated useful lives and the lease term.

Land - 49 years
Buildings and building improvements - 2 - 22 years
Office furniture and equipment - 3 years

Lease liabilities

Lease liabilities are measured at the present value of the lease payments to be made over
the lease term. The lease payments include fixed payments less any lease incentives
receivable. Variable lease payments that do not depend on an index or a rate are recognised

as expenses in the period in which the event or condition that triggers the payment occurs.

The Group discounted the present value of the lease payments by the interest rate implicit in
the lease or the Group’s incremental borrowing rate. After the commencement date, the
amount of lease liabilities is increased to reflect the accretion of interest and reduced for the

lease payments made.
Short-term leases and leases of low-value assets

A lease that has a lease term less than or equal to 12 months from commencement date or
a lease of low-value assets is recognised as expenses on a straight-line basis over the lease

term.
Related party transactions

Related parties comprise individuals or enterprises that control, or are controlled by
the Company, whether directly or indirectly, or which are under common control with

the Company.

They also include associates, and individuals or enterprises which directly or indirectly
own a voting interest in the Company that gives them significant influence over the Company,
key management personnel, directors, and officers with authority in the planning and direction

of the Company’s operations.
Foreign currencies

The consolidated and separate financial statements are presented in Baht, which differs from
the Company’s functional currency of the US dollar. Items of each entity included in the

consolidated financial statements are measured using the functional currency of that entity.
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4.15

Transactions in foreign currencies are translated into the functional currency at the
exchange rate ruling at the date of the transaction. Monetary assets and liabilities
denominated in foreign currencies are translated into the functional currency at the

exchange rate ruling at the end of the reporting period.
Gains and losses on exchange are included in determining income.

Impairment of non-financial assets

At the end of each reporting period, the Group performs impairment reviews in respect of
the property, plant and equipment, right-of-use assets and other intangible assets whenever
events or changes in circumstances indicate that an asset may be impaired. The Group also
carries out annual impairment reviews in respect of goodwill. An impairment loss is
recognised when the recoverable amount of an asset, which is the higher of the asset’s fair
value less costs to sell and its value in use, is less than the carrying amount. In determining
value in use, the estimated future cash flows are discounted to their present value using
a pre-tax discount rate that reflects current market assessments of the time value of money
and the risk specific to the asset. In determining fair value less cost to sell, an appropriate
valuation model is used. These calculations are corroborated by a valuation model that,
based on information available, reflects the amount that the Group could obtain from the
disposal of the asset in an arm's length transaction between knowledgeable, willing parties,

after deducting the costs of disposal.

An impairment loss is recognised in profit or loss.
Employee benefits
Short-term employee benefits

Salaries, wages, bonus and contributions to the social security fund are recognised as expenses

when incurred.
Post-employment benefits

Defined contribution plans

The Group and its employees have jointly established a provident fund. The fund is monthly
contributed by employees and by the Group. The fund’s assets are held in a separate trust fund

and the Group's contributions are recognised as expenses when incurred.

Defined benefit plans

The Group has obligations in respect of the severance payments it must make to employees
upon retirement under labor law. The Group treats these severance payment obligations as

a defined benefit plan.
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4.17

The obligation under the defined benefit plan is determined by a professionally qualified
independent actuary based on actuarial techniques, using the projected unit credit method.

The liabilities under the defined benefit plan consist of the present value of the defined benefit

obligation less fair value of plan assets.

Net interest recognised in profit or loss consists of the interest cost on the defined benefit
obligation net with the interest income on plan assets which calculated using the same rate
as the discount rate applying for the post-employment benefit obligation.

Actuarial gains and losses arising from determining the measurement of the defined benefit
obligation and return of plan assets net from interest income on plan assets are recognised

immediately in other comprehensive income.

Past service costs are recognised in profit or loss on the earlier of the date of the plan
amendment or curtailment and the date that the Group recognises restructuring - related

costs.
Provisions

Provisions are recognised when the Group has a present obligation as a result of a past event,
it is probable that an outflow of resources embodying economic benefits will be required to

settle the obligation, and a reliable estimate can be made of the amount of the obligation.
Income tax

Income tax expense represents the sum of corporate income tax currently payable and

deferred tax.
Current tax

Current income tax is provided in the accounts at the amount expected to be paid to
the taxation authorities, based on taxable profits determined in accordance with tax legislation.

Deferred tax

Deferred income tax is provided on temporary differences between the tax bases of assets
and liabilities and their carrying amounts at the end of each reporting period, using the tax
rates enacted at the end of the reporting period.

The Group recognises deferred tax liabilities for all taxable temporary differences while
it recognises deferred tax assets for all deductible temporary differences and tax losses
carried forward to the extent that it is probable that future taxable profit will be available against
which such deductible temporary differences and tax losses carried forward can be utilised.

At each reporting date, the Group reviews and reduces the carrying amount of deferred tax
assets to the extent that it is no longer probable that sufficient taxable profit will be available

to allow all or part of the deferred tax asset to be utilised.
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4.19

The Group records deferred tax directly to shareholders' equity if the tax relates to items that
are recorded directly to shareholders' equity.

Equity- settled share-based payments

The Group recognises equity-settled share-based payment transactions when services are
rendered by employees, based on the fair value of the share options at the grant date. The
expenses, together with a corresponding increase in “Capital reserve for share-based
payment transactions” in shareholders’ equity, are recognised over the service period

as specified in the plan.

The fair value of the share-based payment transactions is determined. At the end of each
reporting period, the Group reassesses its estimates of the number of share options that

will ultimately vest.
Financial instruments

The Group initially measures financial assets at its fair value plus, in the case of financial
assets that are not measured at fair value through profit or loss, transaction costs. However,
trade receivables, that do not contain a significant financing component, are measured at the

transaction price as disclosed in the accounting policy relating to revenue recognition.
Classification and measurement of financial assets

Financial assets are classified, at initial recognition, as to be subsequently measured at
amortised cost, fair value through other comprehensive income (“FVOCI”), or fair value
through profit or loss (“FVTPL”). The classification of financial assets at initial recognition is
driven by the Group’s business model for managing the financial assets and the contractual

cash flows characteristics of the financial assets.
Financial assets at amortised cost

The Group measures financial assets at amortised cost if the financial asset is held in order
to collect contractual cash flows and the contractual terms of the financial asset give rise on
specified dates to cash flows that are solely payments of principal and interest on the principal

amount outstanding.

Financial assets at amortised cost are subsequently measured using the effective interest rate
(“EIR”) method and are subject to impairment. Gains and losses are recognised in profit or

loss when the asset is derecognised, modified or impaired.
Financial assets designated at FVOCI (equity instruments)

Uponinitial recognition, the Group can elect to irrevocably classify its equity investmentswhich
are not held for trading as equity instruments designated at FVOCI. The classification is

determined on an instrument-by-instrument basis.
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Gains and losses recognised in other comprehensive income on these financial assets are

never recycled to profit or loss.

Dividends are recognised as other income in profit or loss, except when the dividends clearly
represent a recovery of part of the cost of the financial asset, in which case, the gains are

recognised in other comprehensive income.
Equity instruments designated at FVOCI are not subject to impairment assessment.
Financial assets at FVTPL

Financial assets measured at FVTPL are carried in the statement of financial position at fair

value with net changes in fair value including interest income recognised in profit or loss.

These financial assetsinclude derivatives and investment in debt instrument which the Group
has not irrevocably elected to classify at FVOCI and financial assets with cash flows that are

not solely payments of principal and interest.
Classification and measurement of financial liabilities

Except for derivative liabilities, at initial recognition the Group’s financial liabilities are
recognised at fair value net oftransaction costs and classified as liabilities to be subsequently
measured at amortised cost using the EIR method. Gains and losses are recognised in profit
or loss when the liabilities are derecognised as well as through the EIR amortisation process.
In determining amortised cost, the Group takes into account any fees or costs that are

an integral part of the EIR. The EIR amortisation is included in finance costs in profit or loss.
Regular way purchases and sales of financial assets

Regular way purchases and sales of financial assets that require delivery of assets within
a time frame established by regulation or convention in the marketplace are recognised
on the trade date, i.e., the date on which the Group commits to purchase or sell

the asset.
Derecognition of financial instruments

A financial asset is primarily derecognised when the rights to receive cash flows from the
asset have expired or have been transferred and either the Group has transferred
substantially all the risks and rewards of the asset, or the Group has transferred control of the

asset.
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A financial liability is derecognised when the obligation under the liability is discharged or
cancelled or expires. When an existing financial liability is replaced by another from the same
lender on substantially different terms, or the terms of an existing liability are substantially
modified, such an exchange or modification is treated as the derecognition of the original
liability and the recognition of a new liability. The difference in the respective carrying amounts
is recognised in profit or loss.

Impairment of financial assets

The Group recognises an allowance for expected credit losses (“ECLs”) for all debt
instruments not held at FVTPL. ECLs are based on the difference between the contractual
cash flows due in accordance with the contract and all the cash flows that the Group expects

to receive, discounted at an approximation of the original effective interest rate.

For credit exposures for which there has not been a significant increase in credit risk since
initial recognition, ECLs are provided for credit losses that result from default events that are
possible within the next 12-months (a 12-month ECL). For those credit exposures for which
there has been a significant increase in credit risk since initial recognition, a loss allowance is

required for credit losses expected over the remaining life of the exposure (a lifetime ECL).

The Group considers a significant increase in credit risk to have occurred when contractual
payments are more than 30 days past due and considers a financial asset as credit impaired
or default when contractual payments are 365 days past due. However, in certain cases,
the Group may also consider a financial asset to have a significant increase in credit risk and

to be in default using other internal or external information.

For trade receivables, the Group applies a simplified approach in calculating ECLs. Therefore,
the Group does not track changes in credit risk, but instead recognises a loss allowance based

on lifetime ECLs at each reporting date.

ECLs are calculated based on its historical credit loss experience and adjusted for forward-

looking factors specific to the debtors and the economic environment.

A financial asset is written off when there is no reasonable expectation of recovering the

contractual cash flows.
Offsetting of financial instruments

Financial assets and financial liabilities are offset, and the net amount is reported in the
statement of financial position if there is a currently enforceable legal right to offset the
recognised amounts and there is an intention to settle on a net basis, to realise the assets

and settle the liabilities simultaneously.
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Derivatives

The Group uses derivatives, such as forward currency contracts, to hedge its foreign currency
risks.

Derivatives are initially recognised at fair value on the date on which a derivative contract is
entered into and are subsequently remeasured at fair value. The subsequent changes
including interest income are recognised in profit or loss. Derivatives are carried as financial

assets when the fair value is positive and as financial liabilities when the fair value is negative.

Derivatives are presented as non-current assets or non-current liabilities if the remaining
maturity of the instrument is more than 12 months and it is not due to be realised or settled

within 12 months. Other derivatives are presented as current assets or current liabilities.
Fair value measurement

Fair value is the price that would be received to sell an asset or paid to transfer a liability in
an orderly transaction between buyer and seller (market participants) at the measurement
date. The Group applies a quoted market price in an active market to measure their assets
and liabilities that are required to be measured at fair value by relevant financial reporting
standards. Except in case of no active market of an identical asset or liability or when a quoted
market price is not available, the Group measures fair value using valuation technique that
are appropriate in the circumstances and maximises the use of relevant observable inputs

related to assets and liabilities that are required to be measured at fair value.

All assets and liabilities for which fair value is measured or disclosed in the financial
statements are categorised within the fair value hierarchy into three levels based on

categorise of input to be used in fair value measurement as follows:
Level 1 - Use of quoted market prices in an active market for such assets or liabilities

Level 2 - Use of other observable inputs for such assets or liabilities, whether directly or

indirectly
Level 3- Use of unobservable inputs such as estimates of future cash flows

At the end of each reporting period, the Group determines whether transfers have occurred
between levels within the fair value hierarchy for assets and liabilities held at the end of

the reporting period that are measured at fair value on a recurring basis.
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Significant accounting judgements and estimates

The preparation of financial statements in conformity with financial reporting standards at
times requires management to make subjective judgements and estimates regarding matters
that are inherently uncertain. These judgements and estimates affect reported amounts and
disclosures; and actual results could differ from these estimates. Significant judgements and

estimates are as follows:
Allowance for expected credit losses of trade receivables

In determining an allowance for expected credit losses of trade receivables, the management
needs to make judgement and estimates based upon, among other things, past collection
history, aging profile of outstanding debts and the forecast economic condition for groupings
of various customer segments with similar credit risks. The Group’s historical credit loss
experience and forecast economic conditions may also not be representative of whether

a customer will actually default in the future.
Allowance for diminution in value of inventory

In determining an allowance for diminution in the value of inventory, the management is
required to exercise judgement in estimating losses on outstanding inventories, based on the
selling price expected in the ordinary course of business; minus selling expenses and
provision for obsolete, slow-moving and deteriorated inventories, and taking into account

the approximate useful life of each type of inventories and current changes in technology.
Property, plant and equipment/ Depreciation

In determining depreciation of plant and equipment, the management is required to make
estimates of the useful lives and residual values of the plant and equipment and to review

estimate useful lives and residual values when there are any changes.

In addition, the management is required to review property, plant and equipment for
impairment on a periodical basis and record impairment losses when it is determined that their
recoverable amount is lower than the carrying amount. This requires judgements regarding

forecast of future revenues and expenses relating to the assets subject to the review.
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6.

Cash and cash equivalents

Cash

Deposits at financial institutions

Total cash and cash equivalents

Cash

Deposits at financial institutions

Total cash and cash equivalents

(Unit: Thousand US Dollar)

(Unit: Thousand Baht)

Consolidated

financial statements

Consolidated

financial statements

2021 2020 2021 2020
177 112 5,914 3,352
189,293 166,484 6,326,139 5,000,702
189,470 166,596 6,332,053 5,004,054

(Unit: Thousand US Dollar)

(Unit: Thousand Baht)

Separate

financial statements

Separate

financial statements

2021 2020 2021 2020
8 9 254 285
13,751 10,726 459,577 322,169
13,759 10,735 459,831 322,454

As at 31 December 2021, bank deposits in saving accounts and fixed deposits carried

interests between 0.01% and 8.88% per annum (2020: between 0.01% and 2.80% per

annum).

Other current financial assets

Debt instruments at amortised cost

(Unit: Thousand US Dollar)

(Unit: Thousand Baht)

Consolidated

financial statements

Consolidated

financial statements

Fixed deposits

Financial assets at FVTPL

Structured deposits

Financial derivative assets

Total other current financial assets

2021 2020 2021 2020
- 3,200 - 96,118
- 2,315 - 69,523
927 662 30,971 19,902
927 6,177 30,971 185,543

As at 31 December 2020, fixed deposits carried interest at the rate of 3.0% per annum and

due in February 2021 and structured deposits carried interests at the rate of 3.0% per annum

and due in January 2021.
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Related party transactions

During the years, the Group had significant business transactions with their related parties.

Such transactions arose in the ordinary course of business and were concluded on

commercial terms and bases agreed upon between the Group and those related parties.

The relationship between the Company and the related parties are summarised below.

Name of related parties

Relationship with the Company

Kinpo Electronics, Inc.
Logistar International Holding Co., Ltd.

Cal-Comp Optical Electronics (Suzhou) Co., Ltd.

Cal-Comp Electronics & Communications Co., Ltd.

Cal-Comp Technology (Suzhou) Co., Ltd.

Cal-Comp Electronics and Communications
(Suzhou) Co., Ltd.

Cal Comp (Malaysia) SDN. BHD.

Cal-Comp Industria e Comercio de Electronicos e

Informatica Ltda.

Cal-Comp Electronics de Mexico Co., S.A. de C.V.

Cal-Comp Electronics (USA) Co., Ltd.
Cal-Comp Holding (Brasil) S.A.

Qbit Semiconductor Holding Ltd.
Cal-Comp (India) Private Limited*

Cal-Comp Automation and Industrial
4.0 Service (Thailand) Co., Ltd.
Cal-Comp Precision Holding Co., Ltd.

Cal-Comp Precision (Singapore) Limited
Cal-Comp Precision (Thailand) Limited
Cal-Comp Precision (Malaysia) Sdn. Bhd.
Cal-Comp Precision (Dongguan) Limited
Cal-Comp Precision (Wujiang) Co., Ltd.*
Cal-Comp Precision (Philippines), Inc.
Cal-Comp Precision (Yue Yang) Co., Ltd.
Cal-Comp USA (San Diego), Inc.

Cal-Comp Industria de Semicondutores S.A.
Qbit Semiconductor Ltd.

ICKP (Beijing) Technology Development Co., Ltd.

Cal-Comp Optical Electronics (Yue Yang) Co., Ltd.

Parent company
Subsidiary
Subsidiary
Subsidiary
Subsidiary
Subsidiary

Subsidiary
Subsidiary

Subsidiary
Subsidiary
Subsidiary
Subsidiary
Subsidiary
Subsidiary

Subsidiary

Subsidiary (held by a subsidiary)
Subsidiary (held by a subsidiary)
Subsidiary (held by a subsidiary)
Subsidiary (held by a subsidiary)
Subsidiary (held by a subsidiary)
Subsidiary (held by a subsidiary)
Subsidiary (held by a subsidiary)
Subsidiary (held by a subsidiary)
Subsidiary (held by a subsidiary)
Subsidiary (held by a subsidiary)
Subsidiary (held by a subsidiary)

Subsidiary (held by a subsidiary)
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Name of related parties

Relationship with the Company

NKG Advanced Intelligence & Technology
Development (Yue Yang) Co., Ltd.
Cal-Comp Technology (Philippines), Inc.

XYZprinting, Inc.

PChome (Thailand) Co., Ltd.
Cal-Comp Big Data, Inc.
New Era Al Robotic Limited
Daviscomms (S) Pte Ltd.

Shanghai Chuang Ge Education Technology Co., Ltd.

XYZprinting (Suzhou) Co., Ltd.
XYZprinting Japan, Inc.

XYZprinting, Inc. (SAMOA)*
XYZprinting, Inc. (USA)

XYZprinting Netherlands B.V.
XYZprinting (Thailand) Co., Ltd.
XYZprinting (Shanghai) Cloud Technology Co., Ltd.
XYZlife (Philippines) Inc.

Cal-Comp Big Data International Ltd.
New Era Al Robotic Inc.

Kinpo Electronics (Philippines), Inc.
CastleNet Technology, Inc.
CastleNet Technology (BVI), Inc.
CastleNet Technology Incorporation
Crownpo Technology, Inc.

Dongguan Kaipo Electronics Co., Ltd.
Kinpo Electronics (China) Co., Ltd.
Kinpo International Ltd.

Kinpo International (Singapore) Pte. Ltd.
Lipo Holding Co., Ltd.

LIZ Electronics (Kunshan) Co., Ltd.
LIZ Electronics (Nantong) Co., Ltd.
Ranashe International Ltd.

Li-Cheng Materials Co., Ltd.
Cal-Comp Asset Management, Inc.
Acbel Polytech Inc.

Acbel Polytech (Ireland) Limited

Subsidiary (held by a subsidiary)

Associate

Associate

Associate

Associate

Associate

Associate (held by a subsidiary)
Associate (held by a subsidiary)
Associate (held by a subsidiary)
Subsidiary of an associate
Subsidiary of an associate
Subsidiary of an associate
Subsidiary of an associate
Subsidiary of an associate
Subsidiary of an associate
Subsidiary of an associate
Subsidiary of an associate
Subsidiary of an associate
Subsidiary of an associate
Subsidiary of the parent company
Subsidiary of the parent company
Subsidiary of the parent company
Subsidiary of the parent company
Subsidiary of the parent company
Subsidiary of the parent company
Subsidiary of the parent company
Subsidiary of the parent company
Subsidiary of the parent company
Subsidiary of the parent company
Subsidiary of the parent company
Subsidiary of the parent company
Subsidiary of the parent company
Subsidiary of the parent company
Related company

Related company
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Name of related parties

Relationship with the Company

Kang De Energy Co., Ltd.

Kang Rui Energy Co., Ltd.

Ascendant Private Equity Investment, Ltd.

Kinpo Group Management Service Co., Ltd.

Teleport Access Service, Inc.

iIHELPER Inc.

Instituto Cal-Comp De Pesquisa E Inovacao
Tecnologica Da Amazonia

Cal-Comp USA (Indiana), Inc.**

Compal Electronics, Inc.

Compal Wireless Communications (Nanjing) Co., Ltd.

Compal Smart Device (Chongging) Co., Ltd.
Billion Sea Holdings Ltd.
* Completed its liquidation in 2021

** Disposed this subsidiary to related company in 2021

Related company
Related company
Related company
Related company
Related company
Related company

Related company

Related company
Related company
Related company
Related company

Related company

Such significant transactions are summarised below.

(Unit: Million US Dollar)

(Unit: Million Baht)

Consolidated

financial statements

Consolidated

financial statements

2021 2020 2021 2020 Transfer Pricing Policy

Transactions with the parent company

Sales 22.7 1.8 755 56 Agreed upon

Other income - - 1 - Contract price

Purchases of raw materials 0.6 0.3 17 9 Agreed upon

Purchases of fixed assets - - 1 - Cost

Other expenses 3.2 3.1 102 97 Contract price
Transactions with associates

Sales 116.2 100.0 3,743 3,127 Agreed upon

Sales of fixed assets 0.1 0.3 2 8 At book value plus margin

Other income 0.3 0.3 10 9 Contract price

Purchases of raw materials 3.9 0.1 129 3 Agreed upon

Purchases of fixed assets 0.6 0.1 19 2 Cost

Other expenses 1.6 8.5 53 264 Contract price
Transactions with related companies

Sales 195.3 40.4 6,333 1,263 Agreed upon

Other income 14 - 48 - Contract price

Purchases of raw materials 115.9 34.1 3,793 1,057 Agreed upon

Purchases of fixed assets 15.6 3.8 512 119 Cost

Other expenses 0.7 0.8 24 25 Contract price
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(Unit: Million US Dollar)

(Unit: Million Baht)

Separate

financial statements

Separate

financial statements

2021 2020 2021 2020 Transfer Pricing Policy

Transactions with subsidiaries
(eliminated from the consolidated financial statements)

Sales 679.1 702.1 21,714 21,928  Agreed upon

Sales of fixed assets 14 0.2 42 6  Atbook value plus margin

Gain on sales of fixed assets 0.1 0.1 3 2 Atbook value plus margin

Dividend income 6.0 - 183 - Asdeclared

Other income 35 3.8 111 118  Contract price

Purchases of raw materials 128.1 130.5 4,103 4,080 Agreed upon

Purchases of fixed assets 2.0 8.2 64 255  Cost

Other expenses 12.8 8.5 412 267  Contract price
Transactions with the parent company

Sales 19.0 - 635 - Agreed upon

Purchases of fixed assets - - 1 - Cost
Transactions with associates

Sales 10.2 11.7 328 364  Agreed upon

Sales of fixed assets - 0.2 - 8 At book value plus margin

Other income - 0.1 1 3 Contract price

Purchases of raw materials 3.7 0.1 124 3 Agreed upon

Purchases of fixed assets 0.6 - 18 1 Cost

Other expenses - - 1 - Contract price
Transactions with related companies

Sales 135.8 38.0 4,441 1,189  Agreed upon

Purchases of raw materials 83.7 13.9 2,778 435  Agreed upon

Purchases of fixed assets 0.1 3.1 1 96  Cost

Major revenues of Logistar International Holding Co., Ltd. represent the sales of inventories,

which are purchased from the Group, to the third parties.

As at 31 December 2021 and 2020, the balances of the accounts between the Group and

those related companies are as follows:

(Unit: Thousand US Dollar)

(Unit: Thousand Baht)

Consolidated

financial statements

Consolidated

financial statements

Trade and other receivables - related parties (Note 9)

Parent company
Associates

Related companies

Total trade and other receivables - related parties

Trade and other payables - related parties (Note 20)

Parent company
Associates

Related companies

Total trade and other payables - related parties

2021 2020 2021 2020
19,007 718 635,199 21,573
36,463 49,831 1,218,604 1,496,790
96,264 16,134 3,217,118 484,614

151,734 66,683 5,070,921 2,002,977
394 556 13,174 16,691
7,108 2,607 237,531 78,308
88,058 14,402 2,942,905 432,607
95,560 17,565 3,193,610 527,606
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(Unit: Thousand US Dollar) (Unit: Thousand Baht)

Consolidated Consolidated
financial statements financial statements
2021 2020 2021 2020
Lease liabilities (Note 17)
Parent company 88 171 2,931 5,135
Associates 4,318 4,279 144,313 128,526
Total lease liabilities - related parties 4,406 4,450 147,244 133,661

Advance received for purchases of mold - related parties (Note 21)

Associates - 56 - 1,671

Total advance received for purchases of mold

- related parties - 56 - 1,671
(Unit: Thousand US Dollar) (Unit: Thousand Baht)
Separate Separate
financial statements financial statements
2021 2020 2021 2020

Trade and other receivables - related parties (Note 9)

Subsidiaries 335,388 248,082 11,208,647 7,451,656
Parent company 19,007 - 635,194 -
Associates 14,866 32,121 496,804 964,820
Related companies 91,671 15,207 3,063,650 456,773
Total trade and other receivables - related parties 460,932 295,410 15,404,295 8,873,249

Trade and other payables - related parties (Note 20)

Subsidiaries 21,574 23,591 720,992 708,600
Associates 3,354 82 112,084 2,464
Related companies 66,040 5,012 2,207,061 150,537
Total trade and other payables - related parties 90,968 28,685 3,040,137 861,601

Other long-term receivables - related parties

As at 31 December 2021 and 2020, the balances of other long-term receivables and
the movement are as follows:

(Unit: Thousand US Dollar)

Separate financial statements

Balance as at Balance as at
Other long-term 31 December Payment Translation 31 December
receivables Related by 2020 received adjustment 2021
Cal-Comp Industria e Comercio de
Electronicos e Informatica Ltda. Subsidiary 18,388 - - 18,388
18,388 - - 18,388
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(Unit: Thousand Baht)

Separate financial statements

Balance as at

Balance as at

Other long-term 31 December Payment Translation 31 December
receivables Related by 2020 received adjustment 2021
Cal-Comp Industria e Comercio de
Electronicos e Informatica Ltda. Subsidiary 552,317 62,202 614,519
552,317 62,202 614,519

Long-term loans to related parties

As at 31 December 2021 and 2020, the balances of long-term loans to related parties and
the movement are as follows:

Consolidated financial statements

(Unit: Thousand US Dollar)

Balance as at

Balance as at

31 December Payment Translation 31 December
Long-term loans Related by 2020 received adjustment 2021
XYZprinting Associate
(Suzhou) Co., Ltd. (held by a subsidiary) 6,897 (7,051) 154 -
6,897 (7,051) 154 -

(Unit: Thousand Baht)

Consolidated financial statements

Balance as at

Balance as at

31 December Payment Translation 31 December
Long-term loans Related by 2020 received adjustment 2021
XYZprinting Associate
(Suzhou) Co., Ltd. (held by a subsidiary) 207,156 (235,720) 28,564 -
207,156 (235,720) 28,564 -

The above long-term loans are the loans which Cal-Comp Optical Electronics (Suzhou)

Co., Ltd., its subsidiary in the People’s Republic of China, lent to XYZprinting (Suzhou)

Co., Ltd. Such long-term loans were denominated in CNY currency on which interest
is charged at the rate of 2.05% and 2.95% per annum.

(Unit: Thousand US Dollar)

Separate financial statements

Balance as at

Balance as at

31 December Payment Translation 31 December
Long-term loans Related by 2020 received adjustment 2021
Cal-Comp Industria de Subsidiary
Semicondutores S.A. (held by a subsidiary) 7,462 - - 7,462
7,462 - - 7,462
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(Unit: Thousand Baht)

Separate financial statements

Balance as at

Balance as at

31 December Payment Translation 31 December
Long-term loans Related by 2020 received adjustment 2021
Cal-Comp Industria de Subsidiary
Semicondutores S.A. (held by a subsidiary) 224,133 25,242 249,375
224,133 25,242 249,375

Long-term loans to Cal-Comp Industria de Semicondutores S.A. were denominated in

USD currency on which interest is charged at the rate of 2.50% per annum and will be due in

June 2023.

Directors and management’s benefits

During the years ended 31 December 2021 and 2020, the Group had employee benefit

expenses payable to their directors and management as below.

(Unit: Million US Dollar)

(Unit: Million Baht)

Consolidated
financial statements

Consolidated
financial statements

Short-term employee benefits
Post-employment benefits
Share-based payment

Total

2021 2020 2021 2020
4.8 4.4 157 142
0.1 0.1 2 2
0.5 0.2 15 6
5.4 4.7 174 150
(Unit: Million US Dollar) (Unit: Million Baht)
Separate Separate

financial statements

financial statements

Short-term employee benefits
Share-based payment

Total

2021 2020 2021 2020
0.9 0.9 28 28
- - - 1
0.9 0.9 28 29
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Trade and other receivables

(Unit: Thousand US Dollar) (Unit: Thousand Baht)
Consolidated Consolidated
financial statements financial statements
2021 2020 2021 2020
Trade receivables - related parties
Aged on the basis of due dates
Not yet due 122,482 41,180 4,093,327 1,236,917
Past due
Less than 1 month 10,553 3,809 352,704 114,419
1 - 2 months 1,514 1,587 50,593 47,673
2 - 3 months 804 1,324 26,856 39,786
3 - 6 months 2,090 1,878 69,848 56,417
6 - 12 months 3,535 7,722 118,145 231,942
Over 12 months 5,447 6,557 182,024 196,940
Total trade receivables - related parties 146,425 64,057 4,893,497 1,924,094
Trade receivables - unrelated parties
Aged on the basis of due dates
Not yet due 425,720 559,816 14,227,512 16,815,244
Past due
Less than 1 month 22,346 38,184 746,786 1,146,930
1 - 2 months 1,201 14,396 40,135 432,420
2 - 3 months 8,406 20,839 280,922 625,927
3 - 6 months 1,218 753 40,722 22,614
6 - 12 months 5 117 154 3,617
Over 12 months 2,524 5,498 84,362 165,156
Total 461,420 639,603 15,420,593 19,211,808
Less: Allowance for expected credit losses (1,384) (2,343) (46,253) (70,385)
Total trade receivables - unrelated parties, net 460,036 637,260 15,374,340 19,141,423
Total trade receivables, net 606,461 701,317 20,267,837 21,065,517
Other receivables
Other receivables - related parties 5,309 2,626 177,424 78,883
Other receivables - unrelated parties 45,394 37,264 1,517,094 1,119,295
Total 50,703 39,890 1,694,518 1,198,178
Less: Allowance for expected credit losses (11,663) (4,333) (389,774) (130,143)
Total other receivables, net 39,040 35,557 1,304,744 1,068,035
Total trade and other receivables, net 645,501 736,874 21,572,581 22,133,552
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(Unit: Thousand US Dollar) (Unit: Thousand Baht)

Separate Separate
financial statements financial statements
2021 2020 2021 2020
Trade receivables - related parties
Aged on the basis of due dates
Not yet due 441,662 242,089 14,760,304 7,271,653
Past due
Less than 1 month 337 3,612 11,273 108,488
1 - 2 months 413 1,610 13,806 48,363
2 - 3 months 1,036 1,337 34,627 40,147
3 - 6 months 3,778 2,199 126,239 66,057
6 - 12 months 3,656 8,297 122,195 249,224
Over 12 months 5,447 27,727 182,024 832,842
Total trade receivables - related parties 456,329 286,871 15,250,468 8,616,774
Trade receivables - unrelated parties
Aged on the basis of due dates
Not yet due 230,175 241,972 7,692,440 7,268,131
Past due
Less than 1 month 9,719 29,448 324,808 884,523
1 - 2 months 1,051 14,264 35,122 428,459
2 - 3 months 8,380 20,437 280,057 613,869
3 - 6 months 1,146 714 38,307 21,452
Over 12 months 996 2,583 33,288 77,584
Total 251,467 309,418 8,404,022 9,294,018
Less: Allowance for expected credit losses (1,221) (2,026) (40,813) (60,857)
Total trade receivables - unrelated parties, net 250,246 307,392 8,363,209 9,233,161
Total trade receivables, net 706,575 594,263 23,613,677 17,849,935
Other receivables
Other receivables - related parties 4,603 8,539 153,827 256,475
Other receivables - unrelated parties 20,932 14,009 699,541 420,794
Total 25,535 22,548 853,368 677,269
Less: Allowance for expected credit losses (1,443) (533) (48,223) (16,003)
Total other receivables, net 24,092 22,015 805,145 661,266
Total trade and other receivables, net 730,667 616,278 24,418,822 18,511,201

The normal credit term is 30 to 90 days.
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The balances of above other receivables - unrelated parties as at 31 December 2021 and

2020 represent suspense accounts receivable set up for the expenses which can be passed

on to customers or vendors apart from buying and selling prices and for raw materials

which were purchased from suppliers and the inventories to which engineering or component

changes have been made. The Group sets up these suspense accounts while awaiting the

return of the raw materials from the creditors.

Set out below is the movements in the allowance for expected credit losses of trade and

other receivables.

(Unit: Thousand US Dollar)

(Unit: Thousand Baht)

Consolidated

financial statements

Consolidated

financial statements

Beginning balance
Provision for expected credit losses
Effect from foreign exchange

Ending balance

2021 2020 2021 2020
6,676 1,762 200,528 53,132
6,371 4,914 204,606 153,365

] - 30,893 (5,969)
13,047 6,676 436,027 200,528

(Unit: Thousand US Dollar)

(Unit: Thousand Baht)

Separate

financial statements

Separate

financial statements

Beginning balance
Provision for expected credit losses
Effect from foreign exchange

Ending balance

10. Inventories

2021 2020 2021 2020
2,559 1,350 76,860 40,687
105 1,209 3,383 37,521
- - 8,793 (1,348)
2,664 2,559 89,036 76,860

Consolidated financial statements

(Unit: Thousand US Dollar)

Cost

Reduce cost to

net realisable value

Inventories - net

2021

2020

2021

2020

2021

2020

Finished goods 93,620 65,857 (14,025) (5,477) 79,595 60,380
Work in process 4,438 18,107 (4) (155) 4,434 17,952
Raw materials 715,637 413,129 (25,372) (19,398) 690,265 393,731
Goods in transit 24,175 41,820 24,175 41,820
Total 837,870 538,913 (39,401) (25,030) 798,469 513,883

50



Finished goods
Work in process
Raw materials

Goods in transit

Total

Finished goods
Work in process
Raw materials
Goods in transit

Total

Finished goods
Work in process
Raw materials

Goods in transit

Total

During the

Consolidated financial statements

(Unit: Thousand Baht)

Reduce cost to

Cost net realisable value Inventories - net
2021 2020 2021 2020 2021 2020
3,128,759 1,978,139 (468,727) (164,514) 2,660,032 1,813,625
148,313 543,883 (121) (4,656) 148,192 539,227
23,916,532 12,409,204 (847,926) (582,663) 23,068,606 11,826,541
807,933 1,256,160 807,933 1,256,160
28,001,537 16,187,386 (1,316,774) (751,833) 26,684,763 15,435,553
(Unit: Thousand US Dollar)
Separate financial statements
Reduce cost to
Cost net realisable value Inventories - net
2021 2020 2021 2020 2021 2020
43,143 42,192 (13,214) (4,661) 29,929 37,531
82 1,912 82 1,912
497,506 281,992 (15,914) (9,314) 481,592 272,678
10,649 10,649
540,731 336,745 (29,128) (13,975) 511,603 322,770
(Unit: Thousand Baht)
Separate financial statements
Reduce cost to
Cost net realisable value Inventories - net
2021 2020 2021 2020 2021 2020
1,441,834 1,267,307 (441,604) (140,013) 1,000,230 1,127,294
2,725 57,440 2,725 57,440
16,626,620 8,470,215 (531,863) (279,754) 16,094,757 8,190,461
319,878 319,878
18,071,179 10,114,840 (973,467) (419,767) 17,097,712 9,695,073

current year, the Group reduced cost of inventories by Baht 573 million

(USD 17.7 million) (2020: Baht 463 million (USD 15.0 million)) (Separate financial statements:
Baht 494 million (USD 15.2 million) and 2020: Baht 273 million (USD 8.8 million)) to reflect
the net realisable value. This was included in cost of sales. In addition, the Group reversed
the write-down of cost of inventories by Baht 104 million (USD 3.3 million) (2020:

Baht 40 million (USD 1.3 million)) and reduced the amount of inventories recognised

as expenses during the year, since they were sold.
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11.

12.

Other current assets

The balances as at 31 December 2021 and 2020 consist of the following.

(Unit: Thousand US Dollar) (Unit: Thousand Baht)
Consolidated Consolidated
financial statements financial statements
2021 2020 2021 2020
Receivable - molds 5,627 5,350 188,060 160,692
Deposit for purchase of land 5,840 - 195,179 -
Value added tax 21,019 16,570 702,449 497,705
Grant receivable - Government 106,804 62,663 3,569,392 1,882,228
Others 15,408 16,813 514,897 505,029
Total 154,698 101,396 5,169,977 3,045,654
(Unit: Thousand US Dollar) (Unit: Thousand Baht)
Separate Separate
financial statements financial statements
2021 2020 2021 2020
Receivable - molds 4,299 3,636 143,659 109,229
Deposit for purchase of land 5,840 - 195,179 -
Value added tax 16,442 12,402 549,500 372,506
Others 7,802 2,808 260,747 84,338
Total 34,383 18,846 1,149,085 566,073

Assets held for sale

On 20 October 2020, a meeting of the Board of Directors of the Company approved a plan
to dispose of fixed assets of Cal-Comp Electronics and Communications (Suzhou) Co., Ltd.,
a subsidiary in the People's Republic of China, at the amount of CNY 121.50 million,
for the purpose of disposing of unused assets and improving the Group’s cash flows.
Subsequently in November 2020, the subsidiary entered into a letter of intent to sell the
right-of-use assets (land) and buildings with an unrelated company, at a total price of
CNY 121.50 million, and already received a deposit of CNY 12.15 million. Therefore,
the subsidiary reclassified the right-of-use assets (land) and buildings to assets held for sale.
Subsequently, during the first quarter of the current year, the subsidiary entered into
a sale and purchase agreement with the counterparty and received the remaining
amount of CNY 109.35 million for sale of assets. The subsidiary transferred the ownership
over assets held for sale to the buyer in September 2021. Sale of assets was recorded and
gain on sale of such assets amounting to CNY 18.57 million was recognised in the

income statement of the current year.
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13.

On 14 May 2021, a meeting of the Board of Directors of the Company approved a plan to
dispose of land and factory facilities of Cal Comp (Malaysia) SDN. BHD., a subsidiary in
Malaysia, at the amount of MYR 27 million. On 4 October 2021, the subsidiary entered into

a sale and purchase agreement to sell the land and factory facilities to an unrelated company

at a total price of MYR 27 million. Therefore, the subsidiary reclassified the land and factory

facilities to assets held for sale. Subsequently, the subsidiary transferred the ownership over

assets held for sale to the buyer in January 2022.

Other non-current financial assets

(Unit: Thousand US Dollar)

Country of Consolidated
Company’s name Nature of business incorporation Shareholding percentage financial statements
2021 2020 2021 2020
(%) (%)
Equity instruments designated at FVOCI
Metal Component Engineering  Manufacturing of electronic Singapore 10.11 652
Limited products
Kinpo Group Management Consulting business Taiwan 12.50 12.50 36 35
Service Co., Ltd.*
Fellow Inc.** Design robot United States 4.72 4.72
of America
Nexa3D Inc. 3D Printing technology United States 15.65 15.65 1,709 5,147
of America
Debt instrument at FVTPL
Mojoose Inc.*** Design of electronics parts United States 950
of America
Total other non-current financial assets 1,745 6,784
(Unit: Thousand Baht)
Country of Consolidated
Company’s name Nature of business incorporation Shareholding percentage financial statements
2021 2020 2021 2020
(%) (%)
Equity instruments designated at FVOCI
Metal Component Engineering  Manufacturing of electronic Singapore 10.11 19,564
Limited products
Kinpo Group Management Consulting business Taiwan 12.50 12.50 1,207 1,054
Service Co., Ltd.*
Fellow Inc.** Design robot United States 4.72 4.72
of America
Nexa3D Inc. 3D Printing technology United States 15.65 15.65 57,127 154,626
of America
Debt instrument at FVTPL
Mojoose Inc.*** Design of electronics parts United States 28,535
of America
Total other non-current financial assets 58,334 203,779

* (held by Cal-Comp Electronics & Communications Co., Ltd.)
** (held by Cal-Comp Electronics (USA) Co., Ltd.)

*** (held by Logistar International Holding Co., Ltd.)
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(Unit: Thousand US Dollar)

Country of Separate
Company’s name Nature of business incorporation Shareholding percentage financial statements
2021 2020 2021 2020
(%) (%)
Equity instruments designated at FVOCI
Metal Component Engineering  Manufacturing of electronic Singapore 10.11 652
Limited products
Nexa3D Inc. 3D Printing technology United States 15.65 15.65 1,709 5,147
of America
Total other non-current financial assets 1,709 5,799
(Unit: Thousand Baht)
Country of Separate

Company’s name

Nature of business

incorporation

Shareholding percentage

financial statements

Equity instruments designated at FVOCI

Metal Component Engineering

Limited
Nexa3D Inc.

Manufacturing of electronic

products

3D Printing technology

Total other non-current financial assets

Singapore

United States
of America

2021 2020 2021 2020
(%) (%)
10.11 19,564
15.65 15.65 57,127 154,626
57,127 174,190

During the second quarter of the current year, the Company disposed of all investments

in equity instrument of Metal Component Engineering Limited. The fair value on the date of

disposal was USD 1.9 million. The Company recognised gain on disposal of investments

amounting to USD 0.6 million by transferring the accumulated gain recognised in

other comprehensive income to retained earnings in the statement of changes in

shareholders’ equity of the current year.

14. Investments in associates

14.1 Details of associates

Consolidated financial statements

(Unit: Thousand US Dollar)

Country of Carrying amount
Company’s name Nature of business incorporation Shareholding percentage Cost based on equity method
2021 2020 2021 2020 2021 2020
%) %)
Daviscomms (S) Pte Ltd.*  Design and Singapore 20.00 20.00 2,955 2,955 2,758 2,299
manufacturing of
telecommunication
products
Shanghai Chuang Ge Research and The People’s 43.53 43.53 265 265 3 12
Education Technology development Republic of
Co., Ltd.** especially in China

education and

network field
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Consolidated financial statements

(Unit: Thousand US Dollar)

Country of Carrying amount
Company’s name Nature of business incorporation Shareholding percentage Cost based on equity method
2021 2020 2021 2020 2021 2020
(%) (%)
PChome (Thailand) E-commerce service  Thailand 33.75 33.75 2,075 2,075 598 1,051
Co., Ltd. provider
Cal-Comp Technology Manufacturing of Philippines 19.19 19.19 24,348 24,348 49,434 43,380
(Philippines), Inc. electronic products
Total investments in associates 29,643 29,643 52,793 46,742
(Unit: Thousand Baht)
Consolidated financial statements
Country of Carrying amount
Company’s name Nature of business incorporation Shareholding percentage Cost based on equity method
2021 2020 2021 2020 2021 2020
(%) (%)
Daviscomms (S) Pte Ltd.*  Design and Singapore 20.00 20.00 98,763 88,766 92,166 69,075
manufacturing of
telecommunication
products
Shanghai Chuang Ge Research and The People’s 43.53 43.53 8,863 7,849 113 357
Education Technology development Republic of
Co., Ltd.** especially in China
education and
network field
PChome (Thailand) E-commerce service Thailand 33.75 33.75 69,339 62,320 19,996 31,576
Co., Ltd. provider
Cal-Comp Technology Manufacturing of Philippines 19.19 19.19 813,711 731,348 1,652,077 1,302,994
(Philippines), Inc. electronic products
Total investments in associates 990,676 890,283 1,764,352 1,404,002

* (held by Cal-Comp Precision (Singapore) Limited)

** (held by Cal-Comp Optical Electronics (Suzhou) Co., Ltd.)

Separate financial statements

(Unit: Thousand US Dollar)

Country of Carrying amount
Company’s name Nature of business incorporation Shareholding percentage Cost based on equity method
2021 2020 2021 2020 2021 2020
(%) (%)
PChome (Thailand) E-commerce service Thailand 33.75 33.75 2,075 2,075 598 1,051
Co., Ltd. provider
Cal-Comp Technology Manufacturing of Philippines 19.19 19.19 24,348 24,348 49,434 43,380
(Philippines), Inc. electronic products
Total investments in associates 26,423 26,423 50,032 44,431
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Separate financial statements

(Unit: Thousand Baht)

Country of Carrying amount
Company’s name Nature of business incorporation Shareholding percentage Cost based on equity method
2021 2020 2021 2020 2021 2020
(%) (%)
PChome (Thailand) E-commerce service Thailand 33.75 33.75 69,339 62,320 19,996 31,576
Co., Ltd. provider
Cal-Comp Technology Manufacturing of Philippines 19.19 19.19 813,711 731,348 1,652,077 1,302,994
(Philippines), Inc. electronic products
Total investments in associates 883,050 793,668 1,672,073 1,334,570

The change in cost of investments in associates is from the exchange differences on

translation of functional currency to presentation currency.

The Company presented the negative investment value based on equity method as “Provision

for transaction under equity method of investments in associates” was detailed as follows:

Consolidated financial statements

(Unit: Thousand US Dollar)

Country of Carrying amount
Company’s name Nature of business incorporation Shareholding percentage Cost based on equity method
2021 2020 2021 2020 2021 2020
%) (%)
XYZprinting, Inc. Trading 3D printer Taiwan 46.40 46.40 14,231 14,231 14,741 4,388
XYZprinting (Suzhou) Trading 3D printer The People’s 41.78 - 2,566 - 2 -
Co., Ltd.* Republic of
China
Cal-Comp Big Data, Inc. Manufacturing of Taiwan 50.00 50.00 10,841 10,841 9,474 6,386
medical equipment
and providing
service of data
processing and
provision service
New Era Al Robotic Holding company Cayman 50.00 50.00 2,087 2,087 8,577 6,514
Limited Islands
Total provision for transaction under equity method of investments in associates 29,725 27,159 32,794 17,288

Consolidated financial statements

(Unit: Thousand Baht)

Country of Carrying amount
Company’s name Nature of business incorporation Shareholding percentage Cost based on equity method
2021 2020 2021 2020 2021 2020
(%) (%)
XYZprinting, Inc. Trading 3D printer Taiwan 46.40 46.40 475,604 427,463 492,650 131,807
XYZprinting (Suzhou) Trading 3D printer The People’s 41.78 - 85,764 - 59 -
Co., Ltd.* Republic of
China
Cal-Comp Big Data, Inc. Manufacturing of Taiwan 50.00 50.00 362,292 325,621 316,586 191,792
medical equipment
and providing
service of data
processing and
provision service
New Era Al Robotic Holding company Cayman 50.00 50.00 69,760 62,699 286,674 195,676
Limited Islands
Total provision for transaction under equity method of investments in associates 993,420 815,783 1,095,969 519,275

* (held by Cal-Comp Optical Electronics (Suzhou) Co., Ltd.)
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Separate financial statements

(Unit: Thousand US Dollar)

Country of Carrying amount
Company’s name Nature of business incorporation Shareholding percentage Cost based on equity method
2021 2020 2021 2020 2021 2020
(%) (%)
XYZprinting, Inc. Trading 3D printer Taiwan 46.40 46.40 14,231 14,231 14,741 4,388
Cal-Comp Big Data, Inc. Manufacturing of Taiwan 50.00 50.00 10,841 10,841 9,474 6,386
medical equipment
and providing
service of data
processing and
provision service
New Era Al Robotic Holding company Cayman 50.00 50.00 2,087 2,087 8,577 6,514
Limited Islands
Total provision for transaction under equity method of investments in associates 27,159 27,159 32,792 17,288

Separate financial statements

(Unit: Thousand Baht)

Country of Carrying amount
Company’s name Nature of business incorporation Shareholding percentage Cost based on equity method
2021 2020 2021 2020 2021 2020
(%) (%)
XYZprinting, Inc. Trading 3D printer Taiwan 46.40 46.40 475,604 427,463 492,650 131,807
Cal-Comp Big Data, Inc. Manufacturing of Taiwan 50.00 50.00 362,292 325,621 316,586 191,792
medical equipment
and providing
service of data
processing and
provision service
New Era Al Robotic Holding company Cayman 50.00 50.00 69,760 62,699 286,674 195,676
Limited Islands
Total provision for transaction under equity method of investments in associates 907,656 815,783 1,095,910 519,275

The change in cost of investments in associates is from the exchange differences on

translation of functional currency to presentation currency.
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14.2 Share of comprehensive income and dividend received

During the years, the Group has recognised their share of profit (loss) from investments in

associates in the consolidated financial statements and the separate financial statements

as follows:

Company's name

(Unit: Thousand US Dollar)

Consolidated financial statements

Share of other
Share of profit (loss) from comprehensive income from

investments in associates investments in associates

Daviscomms (S) Pte Ltd.

Shanghai Chuang Ge Education
Technology Co., Ltd.

XYZprinting, Inc.

XYZprinting (Suzhou) Co., Ltd.

PChome (Thailand) Co., Ltd.

Cal-Comp Big Data, Inc.

New Era Al Robotic Limited

Cal-Comp Technology (Philippines), Inc.

Total

Company's nhame

2021 2020 2021 2020
481 48 (22) 17
(9) (42) - -
(10,004) (163) (349) (138)
(2,541) - 27) -
(360) (290) (93) 47
(2,977) (3,153) (111) (24)
(1,924) (2,504) (139) (255)
6,200 5,185 (146) 117
(11,134) (919) (887) (236)

(Unit: Thousand Baht)

Consolidated financial statements

Share of other
Share of profit (loss) from comprehensive income from

investments in associates investments in associates

Daviscomms (S) Pte Ltd.

Shanghai Chuang Ge Education
Technology Co., Ltd.

XYZprinting, Inc.

XYZprinting (Suzhou) Co., Ltd.

PChome (Thailand) Co., Ltd.

Cal-Comp Big Data, Inc.

New Era Al Robotic Limited

Cal-Comp Technology (Philippines), Inc.

Total

2021 2020 2021 2020
15,411 1,470 (717) 508
(261) (1,312) - -
(325,878) (5,945) (11,393) (4,307)
(84,979) - (870) -
(11,528) (9,096) (2,924) 1,454
(90,611) (98,087) (3,566) (725)
(61,866) (78,708) (4,460) (7,907)
199,943 162,829 (4,380) 3,674
(359,769) (28,849) (28,310) (7,303)
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Company's name

(Unit: Thousand US Dollar)
Separate financial statements

Share of other

Share of profit (loss) from

investments in associates

comprehensive income from

investments in associates

XYZprinting, Inc.

PChome (Thailand) Co., Ltd.

Cal-Comp Big Data, Inc.

New Era Al Robotic Limited

Cal-Comp Technology (Philippines), Inc.
Total

Company's name

2021 2020 2021 2020
(10,004) (163) (349) (138)
(360) (290) (93) 47
(2,977) (3,153) (111) (24)
(1,924) (2,504) (139) (255)
6,200 5,185 (146) 117
(9,065) (925) (838) (253)

(Unit: Thousand Baht)

Separate financial statements

Share of profit (loss) from

investments in associates

Share of other

comprehensive income from

investments in associates

XYZprinting, Inc.

PChome (Thailand) Co., Ltd.

Cal-Comp Big Data, Inc.

New Era Al Robotic Limited

Cal-Comp Technology (Philippines), Inc.
Total

2021 2020 2021 2020
(325,878) (5,945) (11,393) (4,307)
(11,528) (9,096) (2,924) 1,454
(90,611) (98,087) (3,566) (725)
(61,866) (78,708) (4,460) (7,907)
199,943 162,829 (4,380) 3,674
(289,940) (29,007) (26,723) (7,811)

There was no dividend income from associates during the current year and prior year.

14.3 Summarised financial information about material associates

Summarised information about financial position

(Unit: Million US Dollar)

Cal-Comp New Era Al Cal-Comp Technology

XYZprinting, Inc. Big Data, Inc. Robotic Limited (Philippines), Inc.

2021 2020 2021 2020 2021 2020 2021 2020
Current assets 15 42 1 8 3 418 286
Non-current assets 7 12 1 1 144 151
Current liabilities (51) (50) (20) (21) 17) 17) (277) (187)
Non-current liabilities 3) (13) (1) 27) (24)
Net assets (32) 9) (19) (13) 17) (13) 258 226
Shareholding percentage (%) 46.40 46.40 50.00 50.00 50.00 50.00 19.19 19.19

Carrying amounts of associates

based on equity method (15) (4) 9) (6) 9) @) 49 43
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Current assets

Non-current assets

Current liabilities

Non-current liabilities

Net assets

Shareholding percentage (%)
Carrying amounts of associates

based on equity method

Summarised information about comprehensive income

Revenue
Profit (loss)
Other comprehensive income

Total comprehensive income

Revenue
Profit (loss)
Other comprehensive income

Total comprehensive income

(Unit: Million Baht)

Cal-Comp New Era Al Cal-Comp Technology

XYZprinting, Inc. Big Data, Inc. Robotic Limited (Philippines), Inc.

2021 2020 2021 2020 2021 2020 2021 2020
509 1,269 20 242 10 103 13,959 8,604
220 355 38 13 4,794 4,538
(1,708) (1,508) (653) (636) (583) (503) (9,250) (5,634)
(83) (400) (28) 4) (894) (718)
(1,062) (284) (633) (384) (573) (391) 8,609 6,790
46.40 46.40 50.00 50.00 50.00 50.00 19.19 19.19
(493) (132) (317) (192) (287) (196) 1,652 1,303

For the year ended 31 December

(Unit: Million US Dollar)

Cal-Comp New Era Al Cal-Comp Technology
XYZprinting, Inc. Big Data, Inc. Robotic Limited (Philippines), Inc.
2021 2020 2021 2020 2021 2020 2021 2020
24.0 29.7 (3.7) 6.8 0.7 2.0 788.0 684.8
(26.8) (0.4) (6.0) (6.3) (3.8) (5.0 32.3 27.0
(0.3) 0.1 0.2 0.5 (0.4) 0.6) 0.1)
(27.1) (0.3) (5.8) (5.8) (4.2) (5.6) 32.3 26.9

For the year ended 31 December

(Unit: Million Baht)

Cal-Comp New Era Al Cal-Comp Technology
XYZprinting, Inc. Big Data, Inc. Robotic Limited (Philippines), Inc.
2021 2020 2021 2020 2021 2020 2021 2020
770 933 (117) 213 23 63 25,308 21,462
(860) (11) (191) (198) (124) (157) 1,038 847
(8) 3 6 15 (13) (19) 1 2
(868) (8) (185) (183) (137) (176) 1,039 845

The Group recorded investments in Daviscomms (S) Pte Ltd., PChome (Thailand) Co., Ltd.

and Cal-Comp Big Data, Inc. based on the basis of financial information provided by those

companies' management. Due to time constraints, those companies’ management cannot

provide the financial information which were audited by external auditors.

On 26 February 2021, a meeting of the Board of Directors of the Company approved the

shareholding restructuring of New Era Al Group., an associate in Taiwan, for the purpose of

streamlining the group organisation and management cost reduction. It is expected that

the restructuring will be completed in the second quarter of the year 2022.
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15.

On 14 May 2021, a meeting of the Board of Directors of the Company approved an investment

by Cal-Comp Optical Electronics (Suzhou) Co., Ltd., its subsidiary in the People’s Republic of

China, in XYZprinting (Suzhou) Co., Ltd., a company established in the People’s Republic of

China, in the amount of USD 2.6 million for a purpose of organisational restructuring to

improve the Group’s overall operational efficiency. On 12 October 2021, the subsidiary

paid for such investment of USD 2.6 million.

Investments in subsidiaries

15.1 Details of investments in subsidiaries as presented in the separate financial statements

Paid-up capital

Shareholding percentage

(Unit: Thousand US Dollar)

Carrying amount

based on equity method

Company’s name 2021 2020 2021 2020 2021 2020 2021 2020
(%) (%)

Cal-Comp Optical Electronics CNY 547.15 CNY 547.15 100 100 59,962 59,962 151,391 132,382
(Suzhou) Co., Ltd. million million

Cal-Comp Electronics & TWD 69.92 TWD 69.92 100 100 7,546 7,295 10,194 9,415
Communications Co., Ltd. million million

Cal-Comp Technology CNY 73.05 CNY 73.05 100 100 10,434 10,434 25,944 25,871
(Suzhou) Co., Ltd. million million

Cal-Comp Electronics CNY 239.60 CNY 239.60 100 100 34,685 34,685 4,906 1,851
and Communications million million
(Suzhou) Co., Ltd.

Cal Comp (Malaysia) MYR 28.04 MYR 28.04 100 100 8,699 8,699 7,007 13,703
SDN. BHD. million million

Cal-Comp Electronics USD 100.00 USD 100.00 100 100 98,736 98,736 70,756 67,695
(USA) Co., Ltd. million million

Cal-Comp Industria e BRL 165.02 BRL 165.02 1 1 698 698 640 544
Comercio de Electronicos million million
e Informatica Ltda.*

Cal-Comp Electronics de MXN 141.18 MXN 141.18 100 100 9,557 9,557 14,769 13,205
Mexico Co., S.A.de C.V. million million

Cal-Comp Holding BRL 258.22 BRL 258.22 100 100 78,422 78,422 102,892 85,337
(Brasil) S.A. million million

Cal-Comp (India) INR 3.23 100 54 15
Private Limited million

Cal-Comp Automation and Baht 100.00 Baht 100.00 100 100 3,082 3,082 4,981 4,120
Industrial 4.0 Service million million
(Thailand) Co., Ltd.

Cal-Comp Precision Holding TWD 565.00 TWD 565.00 100 95 85,240 80,787 99,673 92,747
Co., Ltd. million million

Qbit Semiconductor UsD 1.13 UsD 1.13 92 92 12,873 62
Holding Ltd. million million

Translation adjustment 3,541 102

Total investments in subsidiaries 397,061 405,284 496,694 447,049
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(Unit: Thousand Baht)

Carrying amount

Paid-up capital Shareholding percentage Cost based on equity method
Company’s name 2021 2020 2021 2020 2021 2020 2021 2020
(%) (%)

Cal-Comp Optical Electronics CNY 547.15 CNY 547.15 100 100 2,003,951 1,801,109 5,059,464 3,976,381
(Suzhou) Co., Ltd. million million

Cal-Comp Electronics & TWD 69.92 TWD 69.92 100 100 252,188 219,100 340,665 282,801
Communications Co., Ltd. million million

Cal-Comp Technology CNY 73.05 CNY 73.05 100 100 348,690 313,395 867,010 777,073
(Suzhou) Co., Ltd. million million

Cal-Comp Electronics CNY 239.60 CNY 239.60 100 100 1,159,157 1,041,825 163,940 55,603
and Communications million million
(Suzhou) Co., Ltd.

Cal Comp (Malaysia) MYR 28.04 MYR 28.04 100 100 290,733 261,305 234,163 411,569
SDN. BHD. million million

Cal-Comp Electronics USD 100.00 USD 100.00 100 100 3,299,734 2,965,732 2,364,677 2,033,359
(USA) Co., Ltd. million million

Cal-Comp Industria e BRL 165.02 BRL 165.02 1 1 23,337 20,975 21,371 16,318
Comercio de Electronicos million million
e Informatica Ltda.*

Cal-Comp Electronics de MXN 141.18 MXN 141.18 100 100 319,397 287,067 493,613 396,652
Mexico Co., S.A.de C.V. million million

Cal-Comp Holding BRL 258.22 BRL 258.22 100 100 2,620,866 2,355,579 3,438,653 2,563,288
(Brasil) S.A. million million

Cal-Comp (India) - INR 3.23 - 100 - 1,629 - 460
Private Limited million

Cal-Comp Automation and Baht 100.00 Baht 100.00 100 100 102,990 92,565 166,458 123,735
Industrial 4.0 Service million million
(Thailand) Co., Ltd.

Cal-Comp Precision Holding TWD 565.00 TWD 565.00 100 95 2,848,697 2,426,610 3,331,075 2,785,885
Co., Ltd. million million

Qbit Semiconductor uUsD 1.13 uUsD 1.13 92 92 - 386,674 - 1,877
Holding Ltd. million million

Translation adjustment 118,366 3,049

Total investments in subsidiaries 13,269,740 12,173,565 16,599,455 13,428,050

* Classified as investments in subsidiaries since the Company indirectly holds the investment in such company through Cal-Comp Holding (Brasil)

S.A. with 99% of registered capital of Cal-Comp Industria e Comercio de Electronicos e Informatica Ltda. and the Company has control over

such company.

The change in cost of investments in subsidiaries is mainly from the exchange differences on

translation of functional currency to presentation currency. In addition, the change in cost of

investments in subsidiaries is from the additional investment in Cal-Comp Precision Holding

Co., Ltd.
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The Company presented the negative investment value based on equity method as “Provision

for transaction under equity method of investments in subsidiaries” was detailed as follow:

(Unit: Thousand US Dollar)

Carrying amount

Paid-up capital Shareholding percentage Cost based on equity method
Company’s name 2021 2020 2021 2020 2021 2020 2021 2020
(%) (%)
Logistar International USD 40.05 USD 40.05 100 100 43,208 43,208 436,477 378,137
Holding Co., Ltd. million million
Qbit Semiconductor USD 1.13 UsSD 1.13 92 92 12,873 - 6,682
Holding Ltd. million million
Total provision for transaction under equity method of investments in subsidiaries 56,081 43,208 443,159 378,137

(Unit: Thousand Baht)

Carrying amount

Paid-up capital Shareholding percentage Cost based on equity method
Company’s hame 2021 2020 2021 2020 2021 2020 2021 2020
(%) (%)
Logistar International USD 40.05 USD 40.05 100 100 1,444,018 1,297,853 14,587,041 11,358,152
Holding Co., Ltd. million million
Qbit Semiconductor USD 1.13 USD 1.13 92 92 430,222 - 223,280
Holding Ltd. million million
Total provision for transaction under equity method of investments in subsidiaries 1,874,240 1,297,853 14,810,321 11,358,152

The change in cost of investments in subsidiaries is from the exchange differences on

translation of functional currency to presentation currency.
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15.2 Share of comprehensive income and dividend received

During the years, the Company recognised its share of profit (loss) from investments in
subsidiaries in the separate financial statements as follows:

(Unit: Thousand US Dollar)

Separate financial statements

Share of other

Share of profit (loss) from comprehensive income from
Company's name investments in subsidiaries investments in subsidiaries
2021 2020 2021 2020
Logistar International Holding Co., Ltd. (58,339) (67,114) Q) (134)
Cal-Comp Optical Electronics

(Suzhou) Co., Ltd. 15,317 (62) 3,692 9,911
Cal-Comp Electronics &

Communications Co., Ltd. 533 3,870 246 819
Cal-Comp Technology (Suzhou) Co., Ltd. (526) (1,601) 599 1,691
Cal-Comp Electronics and

Communications (Suzhou) Co., Ltd. 2,978 (58) 77 121
Cal Comp (Malaysia) SDN. BHD. (374) (535) (322) 225
Cal-Comp Electronics (USA) Co., Ltd. 3,060 8,745 1 (1,981)
Cal-Comp Industria e Comercio de

Electronicos e Informatica Ltda. 97 130 Q) 15
Cal-Comp Electronics de Mexico

Co., S.A. de C.V. 1,873 1,018 (309) (2,446)
Cal-Comp Holding (Brasil) S.A. 24,448 26,460 (6,893) (15,367)
Qbit Semiconductor Holding Ltd. (6,635) 588 (109) 3)
Cal-Comp (India) Private Limited 14 (18) - (92)
Cal-Comp Automation and Industrial

4.0 Service (Thailand) Co., Ltd. 1,703 770 (842) 441
Cal-Comp Precision Holding Co., Ltd. 1,513 9,095 975 1,064
Exchange differences on translation

of financial statements - - 738 511
Total (14,338) (18,712) (2,149) (5,225)
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(Unit: Thousand Baht)

Separate financial statements

Share of other

Share of profit (loss) from comprehensive income from
Company's hame investments in subsidiaries investments in subsidiaries
2021 2020 2021 2020
Logistar International Holding Co., Ltd. (1,859,683) (2,110,273) (44) (4,250)
Cal-Comp Optical Electronics

(Suzhou) Co., Ltd. 484,441 (336) 122,125 304,350
Cal-Comp Electronics &

Communications Co., Ltd. 17,915 118,228 6,921 25,254
Cal-Comp Technology (Suzhou) Co., Ltd. (17,356) (49,138) 19,748 51,898
Cal-Comp Electronics and

Communications (Suzhou) Co., Ltd. 98,754 (2,467) 2,548 3,689
Cal Comp (Malaysia) SDN. BHD. (11,736) (16,629) (9,857) 6,366
Cal-Comp Electronics (USA) Co., Ltd. 104,547 277,921 a7 (62,957)
Cal-Comp Industria e Comercio de

Electronicos e Informatica Ltda. 3,018 4,047 (38) 468
Cal-Comp Electronics de Mexico

Co., S.A. de C.V. 59,364 31,958 (10,064) (79,713)
Cal-Comp Holding (Brasil) S.A. 787,317 827,390 (227,432) (495,847)
Qbit Semiconductor Holding Ltd. (212,888) 19,807 (3,513) (81)
Cal-Comp (India) Private Limited 483 (539) 8 (2,916)
Cal-Comp Automation and Industrial

4.0 Service (Thailand) Co., Ltd. 55,145 24,054 (26,769) 13,680
Cal-Comp Precision Holding Co., Ltd. 54,033 289,119 33,608 31,607
Exchange differences on translation

of financial statements - - 23,893 16,279
Total (436,646) (586,858) (68,819) (192,173)

In 2021, the Company received dividend income from Cal-Comp (Malaysia) SDN. BHD.
amounting to Baht 183 million (USD 6 million) (2020: There was no dividend income from

subsidiaries).

15.3 Details of investments in subsidiaries that has material non-controlling interest

(Unit: Million US Dollar)
Profit (loss) allocated

Proportion of equity to non-controlling
interest held by Accumulated balance of interests during
Company’s name non-controlling interests  non-controlling interests the year
2021 2020 2021 2020 2021 2020
(%) (%)
Cal-Comp Industria de 41.96 41.96 5 2 3 0.1

Semicondutores S.A.
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Proportion of equity
interest held by

Accumulated balance of

(Unit: Million Baht)
Profit (loss) allocated
to non-controlling
interests during

Company’s name non-controlling interests  non-controlling interests the year
2021 2020 2021 2020 2021 2020
(%) (%)
Cal-Comp Industria de 41.96 41.96 162 53 107 2

Semicondutores S.A.

15.4 Summarised financial information that based on amounts before inter-company

elimination about subsidiaries that has material non-controlling interest

Summarised information about financial position

(Unit: Million US Dollar)

Cal-Comp Industria de

Semicondutores S.A.

(Unit: Million Baht)
Cal-Comp Industria de
Semicondutores S.A.

Current assets
Non-current assets
Current liabilities
Non-current liabilities

2021 2020 2021 2020
24 17 812 520
11 14 378 417
14 20 483 589
9 9 301 262

Summarised information about comprehensive income

(Unit: Million US Dollar)

Cal-Comp Industria de

Semicondutores S.A.

(Unit: Million Baht)
Cal-Comp Industria de
Semicondutores S.A.

2021 2020 2021 2020
Revenue 69 35.1 2,226 1,096
Profit 8 0.3 251 8
Other comprehensive income - - - -
Total comprehensive income 8 0.3 251 8

Summarised information about cash flow

(Unit: Million US Dollar)

Cal-Comp Industria de

Semicondutores S.A.

(Unit: Million Baht)
Cal-Comp Industria de
Semicondutores S.A.

Cash flow from operating activities
Cash flow used in investing activities
Cash flow used in financing activities

Decrease in currency translation adjustment

Net increase in cash and cash equivalents

2021 2020 2021 2020
8.6 3 276 87
(0.2) - (6) )
(1.2) - (38) -

7.2 3 232 80
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On 26 February 2014, a meeting of the Board of Directors of the Company approved the
merger of the Company’s subsidiaries in the People’s Republic of China, Cal-Comp
Technology (Suzhou) Co., Ltd. and Cal-Comp Electronics and Communications (Suzhou)
Co., Ltd., and itis in the process of operation.

On 12 November 2018, a meeting of the Board of Directors of the Company approved
the closing down of Cal-Comp (India) Private Limited, its subsidiary in India, in order to reduce
unnecessary expenses of the Group and to improve the operational efficiency. During the
fourth quarter of the current year, the closing down of the subsidiary is completed.

On 14 May 2019, a meeting of the Board of Directors of the Company approved
the dissolution and liquidation of Cal Comp (Malaysia) SDN. BHD., which is a subsidiary in
Malaysia since the customer relocated its manufacturing base to Thailand. Currently,
it is in the process of operation.

On 13 August 2020, a meeting of the Board of Directors of the Company approved

the following matters.

1) To approve the capital reduction of Qbit Semiconductor Ltd., its indirect subsidiary in
Taiwan, at the amount of TWD 300 million, for a purpose of capital management and
offsetting the deficit in retained earnings for future business plan. Currently, it is in the
process of operation.

2) To approve the shareholding restructuring of Qbit Semiconductor Holding Ltd.,
its subsidiary in Cayman Islands, for a purpose of supporting long-term business

development plan. Currently, it is in the process of operation.

On 13 November 2020, a meeting of the Board of Directors of the Company approved
the plan to repurchase 2,781,000 shares at TWD 45.5 per share, or for a total of
TWD 126.5 million from minor shareholders of Cal-Comp Precision Holding Co., Ltd.,
a subsidiary in Cayman Islands, by repurchasing 1,205,000 shares from related persons and
1,576,000 shares from non-related persons. The purpose of share repurchases is to revise
the capital funding plan in response to the world economic situation at present. During the first
quarter of the current year, the Company repurchased shares totaling Baht 135 million

(USD 4.4 million) from minor shareholders of Cal-Comp Precision Holding Co., Ltd.

On 26 February 2021, a meeting of the Board of Directors of the Company approved
an additional investment in Cal-Comp Electronics and Communication Co., Ltd., a subsidiary
in Taiwan, at the amount of USD 270 million for a purpose of business expansion in the future.

Currently, it is in the process of operation.
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On 13 August 2021, a meeting of the Board of Directors of the Company approved the

following matters.

1)

2)

3)

To approve an investmentin a new subsidiary by Cal-Comp Optical Electronics (Suzhou)
Co., Ltd., a subsidiary in the People’s Republic of China, and ICKP (Beijing) Technology
Development Co., Ltd., an indirect subsidiary in the People’s Republic of China, in the
totaling amount of CNY 35 million in order to expand the semiconductor products in China
market. Currently, it is in the process of operation.

To approve the disposal of investment in Cal-Comp USA (Indiana), Inc., a subsidiary in
United States of America, to a related company in order to enhance the Group’s overall
operational efficiency. In September 2021, Cal-Comp Electronics (USA) Co., Ltd.,
a subsidiary in United States of America, disposed its investment in Cal-Comp USA
(Indiana), Inc. amounting to USD 7.3 million and recognised gain on disposal of

investment amounting to USD 1.4 million in the income statement of the current year.

To approve an additional investment in Logistar International Holding Co., Ltd.,
a subsidiary in British Virgin Islands, at the amount of USD 270 million by Cal-Comp
Electronics and Communication Co., Ltd., a subsidiary in Taiwan, for internal

organisational restructuring purpose. Currently, it is in the process of operation.

On 12 November 2021, a meeting of the Board of Directors of the Company approved the

organisation restructure for an internal restructuring of shareholding of the group companies

in Brazil, for a purpose of supporting long-term business development plan and enhancing

the Group’s overall efficiency. It is expected that such organisation restructure will be

completed in the fourth quarter of the year 2022.
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16. Property, plant and equipment

Movements of property, plant and equipment for the years ended 31 December 2021 and
2020 are summarised below.

(Unit: Thousand US Dollar)

Consolidated financial statements

Construction in

Buildings Machinery progress and

Land and land and buildings and Molds and Office fumiture equipment

improvements improvements equipment spare parts and equipment Motor vehicles under installation Total
Cost
1 January 2020 22,031 270,158 416,048 147,440 78,619 1,877 48,976 985,149
Additions 321 33,287 52,687 11,053 6,144 63 7,865 111,420
Disposals - 77) (41,357) (4,506) (2,619) (197) (139) (48,895)
Classified as held for sale - (16,321) - - - - - (16,321)
Transfers in (out) - 1,108 1,096 8,603 2,157 19 (18,460) (5,477)
Translation adjustment 14 705 (26,060) 352 1,016 32 (14) (23,955)
31 December 2020 22,366 288,860 402,414 162,942 85,317 1,794 38,228 1,001,921
Additions - 2,283 19,038 7,177 12,833 - 75,601 116,932
Disposals (391) (4,142) (31,070) (15,223) (10,020) (85) (21) (60,952)
Classified as held for sale (1,680) (4,486) (83) - (62) - - (6,311)
Transfers in (out) - 6,381 3,226 6,568 215 - (16,853) (463)
Reclassification - - - (2,850) 2,850 - - -
Translation adjustment (64) 69 (2,764) 186 456 27 67 (2,023)
31 December 2021 20,231 288,965 390,761 158,800 91,589 1,736 97,022 1,049,104
Accumulated depreciation
1 January 2020 - 94,600 257,045 101,744 56,000 1,261 - 510,650
Depreciation for the year - 13,492 33,420 18,686 6,903 135 - 72,636
Depreciation on disposals - (64) (40,240) (3,826) (2,581) (351) - (47,062)
Classified as held for sale - (3,682) - - - - - (3,682)
Translation adjustment - (509) (2,601) 395 968 25 - 1,722)
31 December 2020 - 103,837 247,624 116,999 61,290 1,070 - 530,820
Depreciation for the year - 14,027 31,371 17,623 8,946 113 - 72,080
Depreciation on disposals - (1,236) (28,891) (10,301) (9,077) (58) - (49,563)
Classified as held for sale - (2,316) (72) - (55) - - (2,443)
Reclassification - - (170) (732) 732 170 - -
Translation adjustment - (295) (1,155) 138 323 8 - (981)
31 December 2021 - 114,017 248,707 123,727 62,159 1,303 - 549,913
Allowance for impairment loss
31 December 2020 - 719 666 - - - - 1,385
31 December 2021 - 719 666 - - - - 1,385
Net book value
31 December 2020 22,366 184,304 154,124 45,943 24,027 724 38,228 469,716
31 December 2021 20,231 174,229 141,388 35,073 29,430 433 97,022 497,806
Depreciation for the year
2020 (USD 65 million included in manufacturing cost, and the remaining balance is in selling, distribution and administrative expenses) 72,636

2021 (USD 63 million included in manufacturing cost, and the remaining balance is in selling, distribution and administrative expenses) 72,080
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(Unit: Thousand Baht)

Consolidated financial statements

Construction in

Buildings Machinery progress and

Land and land and buildings and Molds and Office fumiture equipment

improvements improvements equipment spare parts and equipment Motor vehicles under installation Total
Cost
1 January 2020 664,323 8,146,342 12,545,508 4,445,896 2,370,677 56,598 1,476,850 29,706,194
Additions 9,792 1,052,943 1,648,126 347,256 192,148 1,974 246,899 3,499,138
Disposals - (2,413) (1,302,144) (138,972) (81,431) (6,193) (4,295) (1,535,448)
Classified as held for sale - (490,230) - - - - - (490,230)
Transfers in (out) - 19,935 40,560 269,065 67,990 604 (577,661) (179,507)
Translation adjustment (2,305) (50,063) (844,696) (28,940) 13,291 904 6,495 (905,314)
31 December 2020 671,810 8,676,514 12,087,354 4,894,305 2,562,675 53,887 1,148,288 30,094,833
Additions - 73,367 623,430 231,168 416,367 - 2,458,520 3,802,852
Disposals (12,933) (136,847) (988,479) (479,285) (315,953) (2,613) (646) (1,936,756)
Classified as held for sale (53,857) (143,782) (2,661) - (1,982) - - (202,282)
Transfers in (out) - 202,131 105,457 210,048 6,569 - (540,086) (15,881)
Reclassification - - - (86,817) 86,817 - - -
Translation adjustment 71,042 985,797 1,051,509 537,687 306,323 6,770 176,477 3,135,605
31 December 2021 676,062 9,657,180 12,876,610 5,307,106 3,060,816 58,044 3,242,553 34,878,371
Accumulated depreciation
1 January 2020 - 2,852,567 7,750,935 3,067,989 1,688,624 38,023 - 15,398,138
Depreciation for the year - 422,662 1,047,123 585,108 216,311 4,237 - 2,275,441
Depreciation on disposals - (2,006) (1,267,801) (117,653) (80,258) (10,885) - (1,478,603)
Classified as held for sale - (110,601) - - - - - (110,601)
Translation adjustment - (43,631) (92,350) (21,133) 16,296 765 - (140,053)
31 December 2020 - 3,118,991 7,437,907 3,514,311 1,840,973 32,140 - 15,944,322
Depreciation for the year - 450,623 1,006,549 565,623 287,972 3,617 - 2,314,384
Depreciation on disposals - (40,670) (919,694) (321,908) (285,003) (1,724) - (1,568,999)
Classified as held for sale - (74,220) (2,320) - (1,755) - - (78,295)
Reclassification - - (5,356) (24,193) 24,193 5,356 - -
Translation adjustment - 355,762 612,051 401,120 210,961 4,147 - 1,584,041
31 December 2021 - 3,810,486 8,129,137 4,134,953 2,077,341 43,536 - 18,195,453
Allowance for impairment loss
31 December 2020 - 21,597 20,004 - 1 - - 41,602
Translation adjustment - 2,434 2,267 - 1 - - 4,702
31 December 2021 - 24,031 22,271 - 2 - - 46,304
Net book value
31 December 2020 671,810 5,535,926 4,629,443 1,379,994 721,701 21,747 1,148,288 14,108,909
31 December 2021 676,062 5,822,663 4,725,202 1,172,153 983,473 14,508 3,242,553 16,636,614
Depreciation for the year
2020 (Baht 2,041 million included in manufacturing cost, and the remaining balance is in selling, distribution and administrative expenses) 2,275,441

2021 (Baht 2,014 million included in manufacturing cost, and the remaining balance is in selling, distribution and administrative expenses) 2,314,384

During the current year, two subsidiaries received grants from the local government
amounting to Baht 1,000 million (USD 30 million) (2020: Baht 4,710 million (USD 151 million))

and the grants are deductions of the book value of the related assets.
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(Unit: Thousand US Dollar)

Separate financial statements

Construction in

Buildings Machinery progress and

Land and land and buildings and Molds and Office fumiture equipment

improvements improvements equipment spare parts and equipment Motor vehicles under installation Total
Cost
1 January 2020 18,889 158,358 187,407 139,039 28,097 687 45,582 578,059
Additions 321 30,814 21,576 7,971 2,395 - - 63,077
Disposals - () (33,664) (4,506) (434) - - (38,608)
Transfers in (out) - - - 8,603 - - (17,836) (9,233)
31 December 2020 19,210 189,168 175,319 151,107 30,058 687 27,746 593,295
Additions - 1,242 8,727 6,164 3,133 - 70,451 89,717
Disposals - (401) (13,735) (11,939) (180) - - (26,255)
Transfers in (out) - - - 6,484 - - (7,721) (1,237)
31 December 2021 19,210 190,009 170,311 151,816 33,011 687 90,476 655,520
Accumulated depreciation
1 January 2020 - 62,495 130,796 94,224 18,389 336 - 306,240
Depreciation for the year - 9,068 14,871 17,260 2,502 56 - 43,757
Depreciation on disposals - 1) (33,457) (3,826) (423) - - (37,707)
31 December 2020 - 71,562 112,210 107,658 20,468 392 - 312,290
Depreciation for the year - 9,311 12,921 16,844 2,579 36 - 41,691
Depreciation on disposals - (349) (12,091) (7,089) @7 - - (19,606)
31 December 2021 - 80,524 113,040 117,413 22,970 428 - 334,375
Allowance for impairment loss
31 December 2020 - 719 304 - - - - 1,023
31 December 2021 - 719 304 - - - - 1,023
Net book value
31 December 2020 19,210 116,887 62,805 43,449 9,590 295 27,746 279,982
31 December 2021 19,210 108,766 56,967 34,403 10,041 259 90,476 320,122
Depreciation for the year
2020 (USD 40 million included in manufacturing cost, and the remaining balance is in selling, distribution and administrative expenses) 43,757

2021 (USD 38 million included in manufacturing cost, and the remaining balance is in selling, distribution and administrative expenses) 41,691
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(Unit: Thousand Baht)

Separate financial statements

Construction in

Buildings Machinery progress and

Land and land and buildings and Molds and Office fumiture equipment

improvements improvements equipment spare parts and equipment Motor vehicles under installation Total
Cost
1 January 2020 569,596 4,775,114 5,651,054 4,192,619 847,241 20,708 1,374,465 17,430,797
Additions 9,779 976,365 675,189 251,615 74,999 - - 1,987,947
Disposals - (126) (1,065,114) (138,961) (13,368) - - (1,217,569)
Transfers in (out) - - - 269,071 - - (566,578) (297,507)
Translation adjustment (2,357) (69,297) 4,924 (35,489) (5,995) (80) 25,515 (82,779)
31 December 2020 577,018 5,682,056 5,266,053 4,538,855 902,877 20,628 833,402 17,820,889
Additions - 40,437 285,307 200,119 99,885 - 2,300,080 2,925,828
Disposals - (13,275) (430,052) (380,874) (5,692) - : (829,893)
Transfers in (out) - - - 209,137 - - (250,318) (41,181)
Translation adjustment 64,985 640,837 570,454 506,457 106,175 2,324 140,519 2,031,751
31 December 2021 642,003 6,350,055 5,691,762 5,073,694 1,103,245 22,952 3,023,683 21,907,394
Accumulated depreciation
1 January 2020 - 1,884,464 3,944,008 2,841,244 554,515 10,130 - 9,234,361
Depreciation for the year - 284,087 465,907 540,755 78,432 1,744 - 1,370,925
Depreciation on disposals - (40) (1,058,540) (117,654) (13,013) - - (1,189,247)
Translation adjustment - (19,013) 19,092 (30,578) (5,114) (117) - (35,730)
31 December 2020 - 2,149,498 3,370,467 3,233,767 614,820 11,757 - 9,380,309
Depreciation for the year - 299,029 413,955 540,405 82,893 1,165 - 1,337,447
Depreciation on disposals - (11,526) (379,691) (225,892) (2,458) - - (619,567)
Translation adjustment - 254,092 373,008 375,673 72,423 1,373 - 1,076,569
31 December 2021 - 2,691,093 3,777,739 3,923,953 767,678 14,295 - 11,174,758
Allowance for impairment loss
31 December 2020 - 21,598 9,139 - 1 - - 30,738
Translation adjustment - 2,433 1,029 - 1 - - 3,463
31 December 2021 - 24,031 10,168 - 2 - - 34,201
Net book value
31 December 2020 577,018 3,510,960 1,886,447 1,305,088 288,056 8,871 833,402 8,409,842
31 December 2021 642,003 3,634,931 1,903,855 1,149,741 335,565 8,657 3,023,683 10,698,435
Depreciation for the year
2020 (Baht 1,249 million included in manufacturing cost, and the remaining balance is in selling, distribution and administrative expenses) 1,370,925

2021 (Baht 1,223 million included in manufacturing cost, and the remaining balance is in selling, distribution and administrative expenses) 1,337,447

As at 31 December 2021, certain items of equipment of the Group were fully depreciated
but are still in use. The gross carrying amount before deducting accumulated depreciation
of those assets amounted to approximately Baht 5,602 million (USD 168 million)
(2020: Baht 4,397 million (USD 146 million)) (Separate financial statement: Baht 4,061 million
(USD 122 million) (2020: Baht 2,853 million (USD 95 million))).
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17. Leases

The Group has lease contracts for various items of property, plant and equipment used in
its operations. Leases generally have lease terms between 1 - 49 years.

17.1 Right-of-use assets

Movements of right-of-use assets for the years ended 31 December 2021 and 2020 are
summarised below:

(Unit: Thousand US Dollar)
Consolidated financial statements

Buildings
and buildings  Office furniture
Land improvements  and equipment Total
1 January 2020 1,914 18,512 44 20,470
Additions - 7,793 42 7,835
Write-off - (281) - (281)
Depreciation for the year (57) (5,726) 27) (5,810)
Classified as held for sale (697) - - (697)
Translation adjustment 129 (1,627) - (1,498)
31 December 2020 1,289 18,671 59 20,019
Additions - 5,147 - 5,147
Depreciation for the year (42) (5,571) (30) (5,642)
Translation adjustment 30 (507) - 477)
31 December 2021 1,278 17,740 29 19,047

(Unit: Thousand Baht)
Consolidated financial statements

Buildings
and buildings  Office furniture
Land improvements  and equipment Total
1 January 2020 57,705 558,226 1,327 617,258
Additions - 241,103 1,319 242,422
Write-off - (8,586) - (8,586)
Depreciation for the year (2,772) (179,494) (841) (182,107)
Classified as held for sale (20,955) - - (20,955)
Translation adjustment 3,729 (50,396) (41) (46,708)
31 December 2020 38,707 560,853 1,764 601,324
Additions - 164,659 - 164,659
Depreciation for the year (2,330) (178,943) (975) (181,248)
Translation adjustment 5,298 46,352 157 51,807
31 December 2021 42,675 592,921 946 636,542

73



Separate financial statements

(Unit: Thousand US Dollar)

Buildings and buildings

Office furniture

improvements and equipment Total
1 January 2020 147 44 191
Additions - 42 42
Depreciation for the year (61) (27) (88)
31 December 2020 86 59 145
Depreciation for the year (61) (30) (91)
31 December 2021 25 29 54

Separate financial statements

(Unit: Thousand Baht)

Buildings and buildings

Office furniture

improvements and equipment Total
1 January 2020 4,433 1,327 5,760
Additions - 1,319 1,319
Depreciation for the year (1,907) (841) (2,748)
Translation adjustment 62 (42) 21
31 December 2020 2,588 1,764 4,352
Depreciation for the year (1,954) (974) (2,928)
Translation adjustment 214 156 370
31 December 2021 848 946 1,794

17.2 Lease liabilities

(Unit: Thousand US Dollar) (Unit: Thousand Baht)

Consolidated Consolidated

financial statements financial statements

2021 2020 2021 2020

Lease liabilities 19,052 20,573 636,754 615,924
Less: Deferred interest expenses (806) (1,253) (26,951) (35,604)
Total 18,246 19,320 609,803 580,320
Less: Portion due within one year (5,258) (5,559) (175,733) (166,965)
Lease liabilities - net of current portion 12,988 13,761 434,070 413,355
Lease liabilities

Less than 1 year 5,258 5,559 175,733 166,965
Over 1 -5 years 12,965 12,917 433,285 387,997
Over 5 years 23 844 785 25,358
Total 18,246 19,320 609,803 580,320
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Lease liabilities

Less: Deferred interest expenses

Total

Less: Portion due within one year

Lease liabilities - net of current portion

Lease liabilities
Less than 1 year
Over 1 -5 years

Total

(Unit: Thousand US Dollar)

(Unit: Thousand Baht)

Separate

financial statements

Separate

financial statements

2021 2020 2021 2020
55 152 1,818 4,574

@) ®) (16) (82)

54 149 1,802 4,492

47) (93) (1,585) (2,797)

7 56 217 1,695

a7 93 1,585 2,797

7 56 217 1,695

54 149 1,802 4,492

Movements of the lease liabilities account during the years ended 31 December 2021 and

2020 are summarised below:

Balance at beginning of year
Additions

Disposals

Accretion of interest
Repayments

Translation adjustment

Balance at end of year

Balance at beginning of year
Additions

Accretion of interest
Repayments

Translation adjustment

Balance at end of year

(Unit: Thousand US Dollar)

(Unit: Thousand Baht)

Consolidated

financial statements

Consolidated

financial statements

2021 2020 2021 2020

19,320 - 580,320 -
5,147 26,391 164,659 801,974
- (281) - (8,587)

469 683 15,085 21,316
(6,095) (6,394) (195,809) (200,503)
(595) (1,079) 45,548 (33,880)
18,246 19,320 609,803 580,320

(Unit: Thousand US Dollar)

(Unit: Thousand Baht)

Separate

financial statements

Separate

financial statements

2021 2020 2021 2020
149 - 4,492 -

- 233 - 7,079

2 4 70 122

(91) (88) (2,906) (2,758)

(6) - 146 49

54 149 1,802 4,492

A maturity analysis of lease payments is disclosed in Note 37 under the liquidity risk.
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17.3 Expenses relating to leases that are recognised in profit or loss

17.4

Depreciation expense of right-of-use assets
Interest expense on lease liabilities

Expense relating to short-term leases
Expense relating to leases of low-value assets
Expense relating to variable lease payments

that do not depend on an index or a rate

Depreciation expense of right-of-use assets
Interest expense on lease liabilities

Expense relating to short-term leases

(Unit: Thousand US Dollar)

(Unit: Thousand Baht)

Consolidated

financial statements

Consolidated

financial statements

2021 2020 2021 2020
5,642 5,810 181,248 182,107
469 683 15,085 21,316
1,822 2,463 58,606 77,066
89 8 2,898 238
217 658 6,968 20,565

(Unit: Thousand US Dollar)

(Unit: Thousand Baht)

Separate

financial statements

Separate

financial statements

2021 2020 2021 2020
91 88 2,928 2,748
2 4 70 122
4 4 120 120

The Group has lease contracts for parking space and photocopiers that contain variable

payments based on number of car park and used paper. The lease term is between

1 and 5 years.

Others

The Group had total cash outflows for leases for the year ended 31 December 2021

of Baht 264 million (USD 8.2 million) (Separate financial statements: Baht 3 million
(USD 0.1 million)) (2020: Baht 298 million (USD 9.5 million) (Separate financial statements:

Baht 3 million (USD 0.1 million))), including the cash outflow related to short-term lease,

leases of low-value assets and variable lease payments that do not depend on an index

or a rate.
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18. Intangible assets

The net book value of intangible assets as at 31 December 2021 and 2020 are as follows:
(Unit: Thousand US Dollar)

Consolidated financial statements

Computer
Customer software Technical Development
List design licence fee cost Total
Cost
1 January 2020 3,460 738 8,076 2,355 14,629
Additions - 32 3,380 4,458 7,870
Disposal - (604) (102) - (706)
Transfer in (out) - - 4,458 (4,458) -
Translation adjustment - (37) 1,461 124 1,548
31 December 2020 3,460 129 17,273 2,479 23,341
Additions - 64 3,416 - 3,480
Transfer in (out) - - 2,479 (2,479) -
Translation adjustment - 4 623 - 627
31 December 2021 3,460 197 23,791 - 27,448
Accumulated amortisation
1 January 2020 3,460 241 527 - 4,228
Amortisation for the year - 455 210 - 665
Amortisation on disposal - (604) (102) - (706)
Translation adjustment - (6) 42 - 36
31 December 2020 3,460 86 677 - 4,223
Amortisation for the year - 64 799 - 863
Translation adjustment - 3 31 - 34
31 December 2021 3,460 153 1,507 - 5,120
Net book value
31 December 2020 - 43 16,596 2,479 19,118
31 December 2021 - 44 22,284 - 22,328
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(Unit: Thousand Baht)

Consolidated financial statements

Computer
Customer software Technical Development
list design licence fee cost Total
Cost
1 January 2020 104,333 22,278 243,508 71,028 441,147
Additions - 990 104,550 141,450 246,990
Disposal - (18,614) (3,133) - (21,747)
Transfer in (out) - - 135,997 (135,997) -
Translation adjustment (404) (782) 37,917 (2,002) 34,729
31 December 2020 103,929 3,872 518,839 74,479 701,119
Additions - 2,105 110,875 - 112,980
Transfer in (out) - - 75,524 (75,524) -
Translation adjustment 11,704 612 89,887 1,045 103,248
31 December 2021 115,633 6,589 795,125 - 917,347
Accumulated amortisation
1 January 2020 104,333 7,282 15,897 - 127,512
Amortisation for the year - 14,322 6,562 - 20,884
Amortisation on disposal - (18,614) (3,133) - (21,747)
Translation adjustment (404) (418) 1,038 - 216
31 December 2021 103,929 2,572 20,364 - 126,865
Amortisation for the year - 2,071 25,450 - 27,521
Translation adjustment 11,704 485 4,564 - 16,753
31 December 2021 115,633 5,128 50,378 - 171,139
Net book value
31 December 2020 - 1,300 498,475 74,479 574,254
31 December 2021 - 1,461 744,747 - 746,208

19. Short-term loans from financial institutions

Short-term loans from financial institutions of the Group consists of loans from both local
banks and overseas financial institutions in both Baht currency and foreign currencies.
The loans are mainly repayable within 3 months, and carry interest rates of 0.58% - 4.15%
per annum (2020: 0.80% - 4.20% per annum).
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20. Trade and other payables

(Unit: Thousand US Dollar) (Unit: Thousand Baht)
Consolidated Consolidated
financial statements financial statements
2021 2020 2021 2020

Trade payable - related parties 74,182 11,965 2,479,150 359,394
Trade payable - unrelated parties 710,797 740,635 23,754,758 22,246,514
Advances received from related parties 21,378 5,600 714,460 168,212
Accrued interest expenses 1,454 478 48,598 14,349
Accrued expenses 62,317 60,015 2,082,616 1,802,672
Other payables 76,100 49,355 2,543,275 1,482,490
Total trade and other payables 946,228 868,048 31,622,857 26,073,631

(Unit: Thousand US Dollar) (Unit: Thousand Baht)

Separate Separate
financial statements financial statements
2021 2020 2021 2020

Trade payable - related parties 82,370 21,261 2,752,786 638,614
Trade payable - unrelated parties 383,742 446,687 12,824,630 13,417,191
Advances received from related parties 8,598 7,424 287,351 222,987
Accrued interest expenses 658 290 21,976 8,725
Accrued expenses 11,886 10,169 397,235 305,456
Other payables 49,748 33,555 1,662,591 1,007,881
Total trade and other payables 537,002 519,386 17,946,569 15,600,854

The outstanding balance of above other payables represents accounts payable suspense for

goods sales which subject to changes in price, specifications and other components.
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Other current liabilities

The balance as at 31 December 2021 and 2020 consist of;

Advances received from customers
for purchase of molds

Advances received from customers
for preparation of product lines

Money received from customers
pending for clear

Value added tax payable

Deposit for sales of assets

Others

Total

Advances received from customers
for purchase of molds

Money received from customers
pending for clear

Others

Total

Long-term loans

Long-term loans from financial institutions

Less: Deferred financial fee

Long-term loans - net

Less: Current portion

Long-term loans - net of current portion

(Unit: Thousand US Dollar)

(Unit: Thousand Baht)

Consolidated

financial statements

Consolidated

financial statements

2021 2020 2021 2020
8,589 3,936 287,029 118,214
3,339 - 111,601 -
1,601 954 53,509 28,664

289 314 9,646 9,429
267 1,862 8,928 55,932
15,513 16,957 518,465 509,348
29,598 24,023 989,178 721,587

(Unit: Thousand US Dollar)

(Unit: Thousand Baht)

Separate

financial statements

Separate

financial statements

2021 2020 2021 2020
- 27 - 816
1,315 856 43,942 25,710
1,102 859 36,841 25,796
2,417 1,742 80,783 52,322

(Unit: Thousand US Dollar)

(Unit: Thousand Baht)

Consolidated

financial statements

Consolidated

financial statements

2021 2020 2021 2020
200,000 172,800 6,683,980 5,190,410
(820) - (27,395) -
199,180 172,800 6,656,585 5,190,410
- (86,400) - (2,595,205)
199,180 86,400 6,656,585 2,595,205
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Long-term loans from financial institutions
Less: Deferred financial fee

Long-term loans - net

Less: Current portion

Long-term loans - net of current portion

Movements of the long-term loan account during the years

2020 are summarised below:

Beginning balance
Additional borrowings
Repayments

Translation adjustment

Ending balance

Beginning balance
Additional borrowings

Translation adjustment

Ending balance

(Unit: Thousand US Dollar)

(Unit: Thousand Baht)

Separate

financial statements

Separate

financial statements

2021 2020 2021 2020
200,000 - 6,683,980 -
(820) - (27,395) -
199,180 - 6,656,585 -
199,180 - 6,656,585 -

(Unit: Thousand US Dollar)

ended 31 December 2021 and

(Unit: Thousand Baht)

Consolidated

financial statements

Consolidated

financial statements

2021 2020 2021 2020
172,800 221,000 5,190,410 6,664,034
200,000 - 6,686,007 -

(172,800) (48,200)  (5,693,494)  (1,476,860)

- - 501,057 3,236
200,000 172,800 6,683,980 5,190,410

(Unit: Thousand US Dollar)

(Unit: Thousand Baht)

Separate

financial statements

Separate

financial statements

2021 2020 2021 2020

200,000 - 6,686,007 -
- - (2,027) -

200,000 - 6,683,980 -

As at 31 December 2020, long-term loans consisted of loan which the Company and
Logistar International Holding Co., Ltd., its subsidiary (Co-Borrowers), entered into 3-year
syndicated loan agreement with financial institutions for a credit facility of USD 216 million and
the loan is extendable for another two years. The purpose of the loan is to repay the previous
long-term loan and to increase the working capital to support business operations.
The co-borrowing loan carries interest at the reference rate as stipulated in the agreement

plus margin.
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23.

During the fourth quarter of the current year, the Company entered into 3-year syndicated
loan agreement with financial institutions for a credit facility of USD 420 million and the loan
is extendable for another two years. The purpose of the loan is to repay the previous
long-term loan and to increase the working capital to support business operations.
The loan carries interest at the reference rate as stipulated in the agreement plus margin.

The above loan agreement contains covenants as specified in the loan agreement that,
among other things, requires the Company to maintain certain current ratio, financial debt
ratio and tangible net worth according to the agreement.

As at 31 December 2021, the long-term credit facilities of the Group which have not yet been
drawn down amounted to Baht 7,352 million (USD 220 million) (2020: None).
Provision for long-term employee benefits

Provision for long-term employee benefits, which represents compensation payable to

employees after they retire, was as follows:

(Unit: Thousand US Dollar) (Unit: Thousand Baht)
Consolidated Consolidated
financial statements financial statements
2021 2020 2021 2020
Defined benefit obligation at beginning of year 21,582 21,704 648,255 654,455
Fair value of plan assets at beginning of year (11,116) (10,829) (333,896) (326,524)
Provision for long-term employee benefits at beginning of year 10,466 10,875 314,359 327,931
Included in profit or loss:
Current service costs 1,871 2,061 59,449 64,535
Interest cost 258 336 8,266 10,516
Past service costs - 83 - 2,542
Included in other comprehensive income:
Actuarial (gain) loss arising from
Demographic assumptions changes 74 65 2,486 1,993
Financial assumptions changes (1,862) (1,402) (62,284) (42,757)
Experience adjustments 46 (572) 1,550 (17,470)
Benefits paid during the year (78) (1,175) (2,618) (35,869)
Translation adjustment 116 482 80,374 10,310
Defined benefit obligation at end of year 10,891 10,753 401,582 321,731
Decrease (increase) in fair value of plan assets (959) (287) (69,660) (7,372)
Provision for long-term employee benefits at end of year 9,932 10,466 331,922 314,359
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(Unit: Thousand US Dollar) (Unit: Thousand Baht)

Separate Separate
financial statements financial statements
2021 2020 2021 2020
Provision for long-term employee benefits at beginning of year 10,474 10,617 314,603 320,138
Included in profit or loss:
Current service costs 1,301 1,374 41,116 43,039
Interest cost 186 213 5,951 6,679
Included in other comprehensive income:
Actuarial (gain) loss arising from
Demographic assumptions changes - - 6
Financial assumptions changes (1,493) (1,594) (49,906) (48,634)
Experience adjustments 5 (136) 166 (4,154)
Benefits paid during the year (4) - (132)
Translation adjustment - - 38,054 (2,465)
Provision for long-term employee benefits at end of year 10,469 10,474 349,858 314,603

The Group expects to pay Baht 22 million (USD 0.6 million) of long-term employee benefits
during the next year (Separate financial statements: Baht 4 million (USD 0.1 million))
(2020: Baht 16 million (USD 0.5 million) (Separate financial statements: Baht 3 million
(USD 0.1 million))).

As at 31 December 2021, the weighted average duration of the liabilities for long-term
employee benefit is 15 years (Separate financial statements: 15 years) (2020: 15 years

(Separate financial statements: 16 years)).

The change in the fair value of plan assets is as follows:

(Unit: Thousand US Dollar) (Unit: Thousand Baht)
Consolidated Consolidated

financial statements financial statements

2021 2020 2021 2020
Fair value of plan assets at beginning of year 11,116 10,829 333,896 326,524
Expected return 40 90 1,298 2,820
Contributions 502 463 16,245 14,482
Benefits paid during the year (72) (1,157) (2,408) (35,309)
Actuarial gain 162 332 5,400 10,129
Translation adjustment 327 559 49,125 15,250
Fair value of plan assets at end of year 12,075 11,116 403,556 333,896

The above plan asset of an oversea subsidiary is a deposit at an oversea financial institution.

83



Significant actuarial assumptions are summarised below:

Consolidated financial statements Separate financial statements
2021 2020 2021 2020
(% per annum) (% per annum) (% per annum) (% per annum)
Discount rate 0.8-8.3 0.4-42 2.7 1.8
Salary increase rate 3.0-6.0 3.0-5.0 5.0 5.0

The result of sensitivity analysis for significant assumptions that affect the present value
of the long-term employee benefit obligation as at 31 December 2021 and 2020 are
summarised below:

(Unit: Million US Dollar)
Consolidated financial statements

2021 2020
Increase 0.5% Decrease 0.5% Increase 0.5% Decrease 0.5%
Discount rate (2) 1 (2) 2
Increase 1.0% Decrease 1.0% Increase 1.0% Decrease 1.0%
Salary increase rate 2 (©)) 4 (2)

(Unit: Million Baht)
Consolidated financial statements

2021 2020
Increase 0.5% Decrease 0.5% Increase 0.5% Decrease 0.5%
Discount rate (56) 22 (25) 66
Increase 1.0% Decrease 1.0% Increase 1.0% Decrease 1.0%
Salary increase rate 65 (88) 115 (64)

(Unit: Million US Dollar)
Separate financial statements

2021 2020
Increase 0.5% Decrease 0.5% Increase 0.5% Decrease 0.5%
Discount rate (2) 0.2 (0.2) 2
Increase 1.0% Decrease 1.0% Increase 1.0% Decrease 1.0%
Salary increase rate 1 2) 3 Q)

(Unit: Million Baht)
Separate financial statements

2021 2020
Increase 0.5% Decrease 0.5% Increase 0.5% Decrease 0.5%
Discount rate (43) 8 ©) 47
Increase 1.0% Decrease 1.0% Increase 1.0% Decrease 1.0%
Salary increase rate 39 (67) 80 (32)
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24.

Share capital

On 30 April 2021, the 2021 Annual General Meeting of the Company’s shareholders resolved
to approve the change in the registered share capital of the Company as follows.

- To approve a decrease in the registered capital from Baht 4,979,068,075 to
Baht 4,779,643,575 by cancelling shares remaining from the allocation of ordinary shares
under Employee Stock Option Plan (CCET-WB) in the amount of 199,424,500 shares with
a par value of Baht 1 each.

- To approve an increase in the registered capital from Baht 4,779,643,575 to
Baht 5,177,872,247 in order to support the allotment of stock dividend and right
adjustment under Employee Stock Option plan (CCET-WC) in the total amount of
398,228,672 shares with a par value of Baht 1 each.

In addition, the Company registered the change in the registered share capital with the

Ministry of Commerce on 17 May 2021.

During the current year, the warrant holders have exercised 23,582,481 warrants to purchase
25,529,669 ordinary shares at an exercise price of Baht 2.16 per share and Baht 1.994 per
share, totaling Baht 50.9 million. In this regard, the Company registered the increase in its

share capital with the Ministry of Commerce as described in Note 25.

Reconciliation of number of ordinary shares

(Unit: Share)
Consolidated and separate

financial statements

2021 2020

Reaistered ordinary shares
Number of ordinary shares at the beginning of year 4,979,068,075 4,979,068,075
Decrease in registered share during the year (199,424,500)
Increase in registered share during the year 398,228,672
Number of ordinary shares at the end of year 5,177,872,247 4,979,068,075
Issued and paid-up ordinary shares
Number of ordinary shares at the beginning of year 4,554,643,575 4,554,643,575
Increase in capital from exercising of the rights

of the warrants during the year 25,529,669
Capital increased from stock dividend during the year 379,562,089
Number of ordinary shares at the end of year 4,959,735,333 4,554,643,575
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25.

Warrants

On 25 February 2019, the Company allotted warrants under Employee Stock Option Plan
(CCET-WC) to employees of the Group for 225,000,000 units. The details are as follows:

No. of securities offered:

No. of shares reserved for exercise:
Term:

Offering date:

Expiry date:

Offering price:

Exercise price:

Exercise ratio:

Allotment method:

Lock-up period:

225,000,000 units

225,000,000 shares

4 years from the issuance date of warrants

25 February 2019

25 February 2023

0 Baht per unit

2.16 Baht per share*

1 ordinary share per 1 warrant unless the exercise ratio
is adjusted under a rights adjustment*

This issuance of warrants under CCET-WC will be
offered directly to eligible employees of the Company
and/or its subsidiaries and in the amount as determined
by the Board of Directors and/or the person(s)
entrusted by the Board of Directors and the
determination will base on the position, role and
responsibilities, year of working with the Company
and/or its subsidiaries, experience, and contribution
in the future of the employees. The Board of Directors
and/or the person(s) entrusted by the Board of
Directors will determine any condition and/or other
details necessary for the pertinent to the issue and offer
newly issued shares including the approval from any
related agency, and any other acts necessary and

related to the issued warrants.

There are no employees allocated warrants more than
5% of the total issued warrants under CCET-WC.

With respect to this issuance of warrants under
CCET-WC which will be allocated to employees at the
offering date, not exceeding 30% of the allocated
portion of the warrants shall be exercisable after 1 year
of the issuance date, and total accumulated not
exceeding 60% allocated portion shall be exercisable

after 2 years of the issuance date, and total
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Exercise period:

accumulated 100% of the allocated portion shall be
exercisable after 3 years of the issuance date.
The Company will make a written agreement with all
allocated employees involving the lock-up period.

Subject to the lock-up period, the holders of
CCET-WC can exercise the rights to purchase
the newly issued ordinary shares of the Company after
one year period from the date of issuance of the
warrants and can exercise their right to purchase
the Company’s ordinary shares on the 10" of every
3 months which are 10" February, 10" May,
10" August, 10" November of each year until the
maturity of the warrants except the first exercise date
will be on 25 February 2020 and the last exercise date
will be at the maturity date of the warrants which will be
on 25 February 2023.

If the last exercise date is a holiday, the last business
day prior to the maturity date of the warrants shall be

the last exercise date.

* On 30 April 2021, the Company readjusted the exercise ratio and exercise price of warrants (CCET-WC) to

a ratio of 1 warrant to 1.083 new ordinary shares at an exercise price of Baht 1.994 per share.

The estimated fair value of each share option granted is Baht 0.24. This was calculated using

the Black-Scholes model. The model inputs were the share price at price determination date

of Baht 1.805, exercise price of Baht 2.16, expected volatility of 25.26%, life of warrants of

4 years, and a risk-free interest rate of 1.83% - 1.99%.

As at 31 December 2021 and 2020, the Group has capital reserve for share-based payment

as follow:

(Unit: Thousand US Dollar) (Unit: Thousand Baht)

Consolidated and separate Consolidated and separate

Capital reserve for share-based payment

transactions of the Company
Capital reserve for share-based payment

transactions of its subsidiaries

financial statements financial statements

2021 2020 2021 2020
4,776 4,623 153,208 148,275
5,339 2,487 169,962 79,544
10,115 7,110 323,170 227,819
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26.

27.

During the current year, the warrant holders exercised their rights (CCET-WC) to purchase
ordinary shares as follow:

Registration date of

The Company's  increase in paid-up

Cash receipt paid-up capital capital with the
Numbers of from exercise after exercise Ministry
warrant units of warrants of warrants of Commerce
(Million Baht) (Baht)
Exercise in February 2021 122,100 0.26 4,554,765,675 15 February 2021
Exercise in May 2021 20,595,181 44.48 4,956,632,333* 17 May 2021
Exercise in August 2021 2,650,400 5.72 4,959,502,708 13 August 2021
Exercise in November 2021 214,800 0.46 4,959,735,333 15 November 2021
Total 23,582,481 50.92

* including paid-up capital which increase from the allotment of stock dividend

As at 31 December 2021, the Company has warrants which have not yet been exercised
amounting to 201,417,519 units (2020: 225,000,000 units).

During the current year, the Group recorded expenses of the Employee Stock Option Plan
amounting to Baht 101 million (USD 3.2 million) (2020: Baht 48 million (USD 1.5 million))
(Separate financial statements: Baht 2 million (USD 0.1 million) (2020: Baht 3 million

(USD 0.1 million))) as personnel expenses.

Statutory reserve

Pursuant to Section 116 of the Public Limited Companies Act B.E. 2535, the Company is
required to set aside a statutory reserve at least 5 percent of its net profit after deducting
accumulated deficit brought forward (if any), until the reserve reaches 10 percent of
the registered capital. The statutory reserve is not available for dividend distribution.

At present, the statutory reserve has fully been set aside.

Finance cost

(Unit: Thousand US Dollar) (Unit: Thousand Baht)
Consolidated Consolidated

financial statements financial statements

2021 2020 2021 2020
Interest expenses on borrowings 14,232 15,183 458,354 476,855
Interest expenses on lease liabilities 469 683 15,085 21,316
Bank charges and others 4,730 4,643 151,951 145,178
Total 19,431 20,509 625,390 643,349
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(Unit: Thousand US Dollar)

(Unit: Thousand Baht)

Separate

financial statements

Separate

financial statements

Interest expenses on borrowings
Interest expenses on lease liabilities

Bank charges and others

Total

2021 2020 2021 2020
8,146 7,828 262,763 245,608
2 4 70 122
1,047 1,003 33,782 31,382
9,195 8,835 296,615 277,112

28. Expenses by nature

Significant expenses classified by nature are as follows:

Salaries and wages and other
employee benefits
Depreciation
Amortisation expenses
Loss on impairment of non-financial assets
Exchange losses
Raw materials and consumables used
Changes in inventories of finished goods
and work in process

Research and development expenses

(Unit: Thousand US Dollar)

(Unit: Thousand Baht)

Consolidated

financial statements*

Consolidated

financial statements*

2021 2020 2021 2020
361,870 298,931 11,625,878 9,356,543
77,722 78,446 2,495,632 2,457,548
863 665 27,521 20,884
- 362 - 11,476
- 14,483 - 462,153
3,323,654 2,927,654 106,781,433 91,513,853
14,094 9,706 452,634 348,746
12,783 8,525 411,281 271,169

* Expenses before elimination from the consolidated financial statements

Salaries and wages and other
employee benefits
Depreciation
Exchange losses
Raw materials and consumables used
Changes in inventories of finished goods
and work in process

Research and development expenses

(Unit: Thousand US Dollar)

(Unit: Thousand Baht)

Separate

financial statements

Separate

financial statements

2021 2020 2021 2020
113,769 95,617 3,659,578 2,991,502
41,782 43,845 1,340,375 1,373,673

- 226 - 4,858
2,234,970 2,073,407 71,903,437 64,851,654
(879) 9,466 (28,236) 339,467
12,783 8,525 411,281 271,169
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29.

Income tax/deferred tax assets (liabilities)

Income tax is provided in the accounts at the amount expected to be paid to the taxation
authorities, based on the taxable profits from the non-promoted activities determined in
accordance with tax legislation. Income tax of the overseas subsidiaries is provided for in the
accounts based on the taxable profits determined in accordance with tax legislation of their
countries.

Income tax expenses for the years ended 31 December 2021 and 2020 are made up
as follows:

(Unit: Thousand US Dollar)

(Unit: Thousand Baht)

Consolidated

financial statements

Consolidated

financial statements

2021 2020 2021 2020
Current income tax:
Current income tax charge 13,828 9,242 445,536 286,351
Deferred tax:
Relating to origination and reversal of
temporary differences (588) (487) (19,262) (14,923)
Income tax expenses reported in profit or loss 13,240 8,755 426,274 271,428

(Unit: Thousand US Dollar) (Unit: Thousand Baht)

Separate Separate

financial statements financial statements

2021 2020 2021 2020
Current income tax:
Current income tax charge 448 1,309 13,771 41,366
Deferred tax:
Relating to origination and reversal of
temporary differences 399 (392) 12,598 (11,900)
Income tax expenses reported in profit or loss 847 917 26,369 29,466
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The amounts of income tax relating to each component of other comprehensive income for

the years ended 31 December 2021 and 2020 are as follows:

(Unit: Thousand US Dollar)

(Unit: Thousand Baht)

Consolidated and separate

financial statements

Consolidated and separate

financial statements

2021 2020 2021 2020
Deferred tax on (gain) loss from the change
in value of financial assets measured at FVOCI 440 (32) 15,288 (943)
Deferred tax on actuarial gain (109) (104) (3,687) (3,158)
Total 331 (136) 11,601 (4,101)

The reconciliation between accounting profit and income tax expenses is shown below.

(Unit: Million US Dollar)

(Unit: Million Baht)

Consolidated

financial statements

Consolidated

financial statements

2021 2020 2021 2020

Accounting profit before tax 24.6 16.0 788 500
Applicable tax rate 17 - 30% 17 - 30% 17 - 30% 17 - 30%
Accounting profit before tax multiplied

by income tax rate 9.0 4.4 288 137
Effect of promotional privileges (Note 30) (6.4) (7.6) (205) (238)
Decrease (increase) in deferred tax assets 0.3 (0.3 8 9)
Unrecognised temporary differences

and unused tax losses 3.4 3.9 108 122
Others 6.9 8.4 227 259
Income tax expenses reported in profit or loss 13.2 8.8 426 271

(Unit: Million US Dollar)

(Unit: Million Baht)

Separate

financial statements

Separate

financial statements

2021 2020 2021 2020

Accounting profit before tax 9.4 7.5 299 239
Applicable tax rate 20% 20% 20% 20%
Accounting profit before tax multiplied

by income tax rate 1.9 15 61 48
Effect of promotional privileges (Note 30) (6.4) (7.6) (205) (238)
Decrease (increase) in deferred tax assets 0.2 (0.3) 8 (10)
Unrecognised temporary differences

and unused tax losses 5.1 7.3 162 229
Income tax expenses reported in profit or loss 0.8 0.9 26 29
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The components of deferred tax assets and deferred tax liabilities are as follows:

(Unit: Thousand US Dollar) (Unit: Thousand Baht)
Consolidated Consolidated
financial statements financial statements
2021 2020 2021 2020
Deferred tax assets
Allowance for expected credit losses 50 146 1,664 4,386
Allowance for diminution in value of
inventories 305 199 10,186 5,972
Unrealised fair value loss on investments 618 18 20,674 542
Unrealised loss on exchange 62 39 2,081 1,175
Accumulated depreciation - Machinery 369 422 12,342 12,660
Provision for long-term employee benefits 484 376 16,165 11,281
Unused tax losses 3,261 2,387 108,971 71,707
Others 308 640 10,297 19,246
Total 5,457 4,227 182,380 126,969
Deferred tax liabilities
Actuarial gains 594 405 19,855 12,153
Unrealised gain on exchange - 65 - 1,967
Others 139 112 4,646 3,350
Total 733 582 24,501 17,470
Deferred tax - net 4,724 3,645 157,879 109,499

Reflected in the statements of financial position as follows:

Deferred tax assets 5,118 4,227 171,048 126,969
Deferred tax liabilities (394) (582) (13,169) (17,470)
Deferred tax - net 4,724 3,645 157,879 109,499
(Unit: Thousand US Dollar) (Unit: Thousand Baht)
Separate Separate
financial statements financial statements
2021 2020 2021 2020

Deferred tax assets

Allowance for expected credit losses 50 146 1,664 4,386
Unrealised fair value loss on investments 618 18 20,674 542
Accumulated depreciation - Machinery 25 92 819 2,757
Provision for long-term employee benefits 144 363 4,803 10,923
Total 837 619 27,960 18,608
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(Unit: Thousand US Dollar) (Unit: Thousand Baht)

Separate Separate
financial statements financial statements
2021 2020 2021 2020

Deferred tax liabilities

Actuarial gains 20 - 660 -

Others 10 - 324 -
Total 30 - 984 -
Deferred tax - net 807 619 26,976 18,608

Reflected in the statements of financial position as follows:
Deferred tax assets 807 619 26,976 18,608

Deferred tax liabilities - - - -

Deferred tax - net 807 619 26,976 18,608

As at 31 December 2021, the Group has deductible temporary differences and unused tax
losses totaling Baht 6,727 million (USD 201 million) (Separate financial statements:
Baht 4,818 million (USD 144 million)) (2020: Baht 7,369 million (USD 245 million)
(Separate financial statements: Baht 4,449 (USD 148 million))), on which deferred tax assets
have not been recognised as the Group believes future taxable profits may not be sufficient

to allow utilisation of the temporary differences and unused tax losses.

Details of expiry date of unused tax losses are summarised as below:

(Unit: Million US Dollar) (Unit: Million Baht)
Consolidated Consolidated
financial statements financial statements
2021 2020 2021 2020

31 December 2021 - 8 - 242
31 December 2022 3 3 91 80
31 December 2023 2 2 68 59
31 December 2024 4 2 131 60
31 December 2025 11 20 378 584
31 December 2026 2 - 68 -
31 December 2031 - 4 - 130
31 December 2032 - 7 - 213
31 December 2033 2 10 73 310
31 December 2034 10 10 329 296
31 December 2037 9 9 300 270
31 December 2038 3 3 113 101
Total 46 78 1,551 2,345
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30.

In addition, its subsidiaries in Brazil and Singapore have unused tax losses with no expiry
date amounting to Baht 357 million (USD 11 million) (2020: Baht 453 million (USD 15 million)).
These subsidiaries are able to utilise the tax losses until they are fully utilised.

As at 31 December 2021, the total amount of temporary difference associated with
investments in subsidiaries and associate for which deferred tax liabilities have not
been recognised, is Baht 5,221 million (USD 156 million) (2020: Baht 3,856 million
(USD 128 million)).

Promotional privileges

The Company has received promotional privileges from the Board of Investment, for the
manufacture of electronics and electronics equipment. Under certain significant conditions,

the significant privileges of the Company are summarised as follows:

Details

1. Certificate No. 1701(2)/2554 60-0577-0-00-1-0 | 60-0584-0-00-1-0
2. The significant privileges are

2.1 Exemption of corporate income tax for profit from | 8 years 5years 8 years
promotional privileges and exemption of income tax
on dividends paid from the income of the operations
throughout the period in which the corporate income
tax is exempted.

2.2 Exemption of import duty on machinery as approved | Granted Granted Granted
by the board.

2.3 Exemption of import duty on raw materials and | Granted Granted Granted
significant supplies used in export production for | (1 year) (1 year) (5 years)
a period of (year) from the first import date.

2.4 A fifty percent reduction of the normal rate of | Non-granted Non-granted Non-granted
corporate income tax on profit derived from the
promoted activity for a period of five years after the
expiration of the above corporate income tax
exemption period.

2.5 Permission to double deduct the costs of | Non-granted Non-granted Non-granted
transportation, electricity and water supply for
a period of ten years, commencing as from the date
of first earning operating income.

3. Date of first earning operating income 1Jul 2014 3Jan 2018 2 Jan 2020
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31.

The Company’s operating revenues for the years ended 31 December 2021 and 2020,
divided between promoted and non-promoted operations, are summarised below.
(Unit: Million US Dollar)

Non-promoted

Promoted operations operations Total
2021 2020 2021 2020 2021 2020
Sales
Domestic sales 30 51 16 1 46 52
Export sales 2,302 1,832 131 395 2,433 2,227
Total sales 2,332 1,883 147 396 2,479 2,279
(Unit: Million Baht)
Non-promoted
Promoted operations operations Total
2021 2020 2021 2020 2021 2020
Sales
Domestic sales 939 1,590 494 23 1,433 1,613
Export sales 73,921 57,610 4,377 12,066 78,298 69,676
Total sales 74,860 59,200 4,871 12,089 79,731 71,289

Earnings per share

Basic earnings per share is calculated by dividing profit for the year attributable to equity
holders of the Company (excluding other comprehensive income) by the weighted average
number of ordinary shares in issue during the year, after adjusting the number of ordinary
shares in proportion to the change in the number of shares as a result of the distribution
of the stock dividend as described in Note 34. The number of ordinary shares of the
prior period used for the calculation, as presented for comparative purposes, has been
adjusted in proportion to the change in the number of shares as a result of the distribution of
the stock dividends as described in Note 34, as if the shares comprising such stock dividends

had been issued at the beginning of the earliest period reported.

Diluted earnings per share is calculated by dividing profit for the year attributable to equity
holders of the Company (excluding other comprehensive income) by the weighted average
number of ordinary shares in issue during the year plus the weighted average number of
ordinary shares which would need to be issued to convert all dilutive potential ordinary shares
into ordinary shares. The calculation assumes that the conversion took place either at the

beginning of the year or on the date the potential ordinary shares were issued.
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The following tables set forth the computation of basic and diluted earnings per share:

Consolidated and separate financial statements

Weighted average

Profit for the year number of ordinary shares Earnings per share
2021 2020 2021 2020 2021 2020
(Thousand (Thousand (Thousand (Thousand (US Dollar) (US Dollar)
US Dollar) US Dollar) shares) shares)
(Restated) (Restated)
Basic earnings per shares
Profit attributable to equity holders
of the Company 8,577 6,621 4,950,120 4,934,206 0.0017 0.0013
Effect of dilutive potential ordinary shares
Warrants - - 65,580 -
Diluted earnings per shares
Profit attributable to ordinary
shareholders assuming
the conversion of warrants to
ordinary shares 8,577 6,621 5,015,700 4,934,206 0.0017 0.0013

Consolidated and separate financial statements

Weighted average

Profit for the year number of ordinary shares Earnings per share
2021 2020 2021 2020 2021 2020
(Thousand (Thousand (Thousand (Thousand (Baht) (Baht)
Baht) Baht) shares) shares)
(Restated) (Restated)
Basic earnings per shares
Profit attributable to equity holders
of the Company 272,953 209,607 4,950,120 4,934,206 0.06 0.04
Effect of dilutive potential ordinary shares
Warrants - - 65,580 -
Diluted earnings per shares
Profit attributable to ordinary
shareholders assuming
the conversion of warrants to
ordinary shares 272,953 209,607 5,015,700 4,934,206 0.05 0.04

No calculation of diluted earnings per share for the year ended 31 December 2020
were required for warrants since the exercise price and the fair value of the warrants

were higher than the average market price of the Company’s ordinary shares.
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32.

Segment information

Operating segmentinformationis reported in a manner consistent with the internal reports that
are regularly reviewed by the chief operating decision maker in order to make decisions about
the allocate of resources to the segment and assess its performance.

For management purposes, the Group is organised into business units based on its
products and service and have three reportable segments which are computer peripheral,

telecommunication products and service income.

No operating segment have been aggregated to form the above reportable operating

segments.

The chief operating decision maker monitors the operating results of the business units
separately for the purpose of making decisions about resource allocation and assessing
performance. Segment performance is measured based on operating profit or loss
on a basis consistent with that used to measure operating profit or loss in the financial

statements.

The basis of accounting for any transactions between reportable segment is consistent with

that for third party transactions.

The following tables present revenue and profit information regarding the Group’s operating
segments for the years ended 31 December 2021 and 2020, respectively.

(Unit: Million US Dollar)
For the year ended 31 December 2021

Total Consolidated
Computer Telecommunication Service reportable financial
peripheral products income segments Eliminations statements
Revenues
Revenues from external customers 2,742 838 3 3,583 - 3,583
Inter-segment revenues 1,862 178 74 2,114 (1,770) 344
Total revenues from contracts
with customers 4,604 1,016 77 5,697 (1,770) 3,927
Segment profit 157 27 2 186 - 186
Finance income 7
Other income 15
Reduce cost of inventories to net realisable value 15
Depreciation and amortisation (12)
Administrative expenses (149)
Loss on financial derivatives 8)
Share of loss from investments in associates (11)
Finance cost (19)
Profit before income tax expenses 24
Income tax expenses (13)
Profit for the year 11
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(Unit: Million Baht)
For the year ended 31 December 2021

Total Consolidated
Computer Telecommunication Service reportable financial
peripheral products income segments Eliminations statements
Revenues
Revenues from external customers 88,271 26,859 82 115,212 - 115,212
Inter-segment revenues 59,812 5,794 2,388 67,994 (56,852) 11,142
Total revenues from contracts
with customers 148,083 32,653 2,470 183,206 (56,852) 126,354
Segment profit 5,016 861 73 5,950 - 5,950
Finance income 214
Other income 478
Reduce cost of inventories to net realisable value 476
Depreciation and amortisation (370)
Administrative expenses (4,722)
Loss on financial derivatives (253)
Share of loss from investments in associates (360)
Finance cost (625)
Profit before income tax expenses 788
Income tax expenses (426)
Profit for the year 362

(Unit: Million US Dollar)
For the year ended 31 December 2020

Total Consolidated
Computer Telecommunication Service reportable financial
peripheral products income segments Eliminations statements
Revenues
Revenues from external customers 2,429 766 4 3,199 - 3,199
Inter-segment revenues 1,441 55 80 1,576 (1,434) 142
Total revenues from contracts
with customers 3,870 821 84 4,775 (1,434) 3,341
Segment profit 122 24 3 149 - 149
Finance income 2
Other income 12
Reduce cost of inventories to net realisable value 14
Depreciation and amortisation 9)
Administrative expenses (130)
Share of loss from investments in associates 1)
Finance cost (21)
Profit before income tax expenses 16
Income tax expenses (9)
Profit for the year 7
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Revenues

Revenues from external customers
Inter-segment revenues

Total revenues from contracts

with customers
Segment profit
Finance income

Other income

(Unit: Million Baht)

For the year ended 31 December 2020

Computer

peripheral

Telecommunication

products

Total Consolidated
Service reportable financial

income segments Eliminations statements

75,920
44,969

23,947
1,730

137 100,004 - 100,004
2,491 49,190 (44,748) 4,442

120,889

25,677

2,628 149,194 (44,748) 104,446

3,832

Reduce cost of inventories to net realisable value

Depreciation and amortisation

Administrative expenses

Share of loss from investments in associates

Finance cost
Profit before income tax expenses

Income tax expenses

Profit for the year

Geographic information

734

88 4,654 - 4,654
60
375
423
(295)
(4,045)
(29)
(643)
500
(271)
229

Revenue from external customers is based on locations of the Group which are summarised

as follow:

Revenue from external customers

Thailand

British Virgin Island

The People’s Republic of China

Brazil
Philippines
United States of America

Others

Total

(Unit: Million US Dollar) (Unit: Million Baht)
2021 2020 2021 2020

1,802 1,579 58,087 49,433
1,391 1,124 44,689 35,113
35 12 1,128 380
418 315 13,395 9,816
114 96 3,689 2,998
140 191 4,506 6,013
27 24 860 693
3,927 3,341 126,354 104,446
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33.

(Unit: Million US Dollar) (Unit: Million Baht)

2021 2020 2021 2020

Non-current assets (other than

financial instruments, deferred tax

assets and net defined benefit assets)
Thailand 400 359 13,357 10,786
The People’s Republic of China 69 75 2,301 2,238
Brazil 27 30 893 890
Philippines 63 60 2,091 1,793
United States of America 8 13 267 398
Others 43 45 1,469 1,373
Total 610 582 20,378 17,478

Major customers

For the year 2021, the Group has revenue from three major customers in amount
of Baht 39,298 million (USD 1,224 million), Baht 27,420 million (USD 854 million) and
Baht 9,649 million (USD 300 million) (2020: from four major customers in amount of
Baht 33,845 million (USD 1,080 million), Baht 13,463 million (USD 430 million),
Baht 12,173 million (USD 388 million) and Baht 9,866 million (USD 315 million)), arising from

sales by the computer peripheral and telecommunication products segments.
Provident fund

The Company and its employees have jointly established a provident fund in accordance
with the Provident Fund Act B.E. 2530. Both employees and the Company contribute to
the fund monthly, at the rate of 2 percent of basic salary. The fund, which is managed by
TISCO Securities Company Limited, will be paid to employees upon termination in
accordance with the fund rules. The contributions for the year 2021 amounting to
Baht 4 million (USD 0.1 million) (2020: Baht 3 million (USD 0.1 million)) were recognised

as expense.
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34.

35.

35.1

35.2

Dividend payment

Dividend
Dividend Approved by Total dividends per share
(Million Baht) (Baht)
Interim dividends for 2019 Board of Directors Meeting
on 17 April 2020 137 0.0300
Interim dividends for 2020 Board of Directors’ Meeting
on 13 August 2020 91 0.0200
Total for 2020 228 0.0500
Final dividends for 2020 Annual General Meeting of

the shareholders on

30 April 2021 43 0.0094
Stock dividends for 2020 Annual General Meeting of

the shareholders on

30 April 2021 380 0.0830
Interim dividends for 2021 Board of Directors Meeting

on 13 August 2021 99 0.0200
Total for 2021 522 0.1124

Commitments and contingent liabilities
Capital commitments

As at 31 December 2021, the Group had capital commitments of Baht 589 million,
USD 9 million, JPY 37 million and CNY 190 million (Separate financial statements:
Baht 578 million, USD 9 million and JPY 37 million), relating to the construction of
factory buildings and acquisition of machinery (2020: Baht 68 million, USD 11 million,
JPY 7 million and CNY 117 million (Separate financial statements: Baht 67 million,
USD 1 million and JPY 7 million)).

Lease and other service commitments

As at 31 December 2021 and 2020, the Group has future lease payments required under
these non-cancellable leases contracts and other service agreements that have not yet

commence as follows:

(Unit: Million US Dollar) (Unit: Million Baht)
Consolidated Consolidated
financial statements financial statements
2021 2020 2021 2020
Payable
Inup to 1 year 3.2 21 107 64
In over 1to 5 years 0.1 - 2 1
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35.3

35.4

35.5

36.

(Unit: Million US Dollar) (Unit: Million Baht)

Separate Separate
financial statements financial statements
2021 2020 2021 2020
Payable
In up to 1 year 0.9 0.6 30 19

Other commitments

As at 31 December 2021, the Company had outstanding commitment of TWD 465 million,
and MYR 22 million in respect of uncalled portion of investments in three subsidiaries
(2020: TWD 443 million, MYR 22 million and INR 133 million in respect of uncalled portion of

investments in four subsidiaries).
Agreements for hire of production of molds

As at 31 December 2021, the Company had outstanding commitments of Baht 3 million and
USD 3 million with suppliers in respect of agreements for hire of production of molds
(2020: Baht 2 million and USD 2 million).

Guarantees

As at 31 December 2021, the Group had outstanding bank guarantees of Baht 1,179 million,
CNY 4 million, MYR 1 million and BRL 12 million (Separate financial statements: Baht 1,174
million) issued by the banks on behalf of the Group in respect of certain performance bonds
as required in the normal course of business (2020: Baht 1,035 million, CNY 24 million,

MYR 1 million and BRL 13 million (Separate financial statements: Baht 1,030 million)).
Fair value hierarchy

As at 31 December 2021 and 2020, the Group had the assets and liabilities that were

measured at fair value using different levels of inputs as follows:

(Unit: Thousand US Dollar)

Consolidated financial statements

As at 31 December 2021

Level 1 Level 2 Level 3 Total

Assets measured at fair value
Financial assets measured at FVOCI

Equity investments - - 1,745 1,745
Derivatives

Foreign currency forward contracts - 927 - 927
Liabilities measured at fair value
Derivatives

Foreign currency forward contracts - 688 - 688
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Assets measured at fair value
Financial assets measured at FVOCI
Equity investments
Derivatives
Foreign currency forward contracts
Liabilities measured at fair value
Derivatives

Foreign currency forward contracts

Assets measured at fair value
Financial assets measured at FVTPL
Structured deposits
Debt investment
Financial assets measured at FVOCI
Equity investments
Derivatives
Foreign currency forward contracts
Liabilities measured at fair value
Derivatives

Foreign currency forward contracts

(Unit: Thousand Baht)

Consolidated financial statements

As at 31 December 2021

Level 1 Level 2 Level 3 Total
- - 58,334 58,334
- 30,971 - 30,971
- 22,996 - 22,996

(Unit: Thousand US Dollar)

Consolidated financial statements

As at 31 December 2020

Level 1 Level 2 Level 3 Total
- 2,315 - 2,315
- - 950 950
652 - 5,182 5,834
- 662 - 662
- 1,833 - 1,833
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Assets measured at fair value
Financial assets measured at FVTPL
Structured deposits
Debt investment
Financial assets measured at FVOCI
Equity investments
Derivatives
Foreign currency forward contracts
Liabilities measured at fair value
Derivatives

Foreign currency forward contracts

Assets measured at fair value
Financial assets measured at FVOCI

Equity investments

Assets measured at fair value
Financial assets measured at FVOCI

Equity investments

(Unit: Thousand Baht)

Consolidated financial statements

As at 31 December 2020

Level 1 Level 2 Level 3 Total
- 69,523 - 69,523
- - 28,535 28,535
19,564 - 155,680 175,244
- 19,902 - 19,902
- 55,067 - 55,067

(Unit: Thousand US Dollar)

Separate financial statements

As at 31 December 2021

Level 1 Level 2 Level 3 Total

; ; 1,709 1,709

(Unit: Thousand Baht)

Separate financial statements

As at 31 December 2021

Level 1 Level 2 Level 3 Total

- - 57,127 57,127
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37.

37.1

(Unit: Thousand US Dollar)

Separate financial statements

As at 31 December 2020

Level 1 Level 2 Level 3 Total
Assets measured at fair value
Financial assets measured at FVOCI
Equity investments 652 - 5,147 5,799

(Unit: Thousand Baht)

Separate financial statements

As at 31 December 2020

Level 1 Level 2 Level 3 Total
Assets measured at fair value
Financial assets measured at FVOCI
Equity investments 19,564 - 154,626 174,190

Valuation techniques and inputs to Level 2 and 3 valuation

a) The fair value of equity securities are based on generally accepted pricing models.

b) The fair value of structured deposits and derivatives has been determined by using
a discounted future cash flow model and a valuation model technique. Most of the inputs
used for the valuation are observable in the relevant market, such as spot rates of foreign
currencies, yield curves of the respective currencies, interest rate yield curves and

commodity price yield curves.
Financial instruments
Financial risk management objectives and policies

The Group’s financial instruments principally comprise cash and cash equivalents, trade and
other receivable, loans, investments, and short-term and long-term loans. The financial risks

associated with these financial instruments and how they are managed is described below.

Credit risk

The Group is exposed to credit risk primarily with respect to trade and other receivable, loans,
deposits with banks and financial institutions and other financial instruments. Except for
derivatives, the maximum exposure to credit risk is limited to the carrying amounts as stated
in the statement of financial position. The Group’s maximum exposure relating to derivatives

is noted in the liquidity risk topic.
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Trade and other receivables

The Group manages the risk by adopting appropriate credit control policies and procedures
and therefore does not expect to incur material financial losses. Outstanding trade and other
receivables are regularly monitored and any shipments to major customers are generally

covered by letters of credit.

An impairment analysis is performed at each reporting date to measure expected credit losses.
The provision rates are based on days past due for groupings of various customer segments
with similar credit risks. The calculation reflects the reasonable and supportable information
that is available at the reporting date about past events, current conditions and forecasts of
future economic conditions. Generally, trade and other receivables are written-off in

accordance with the Group’s policy.

Financial instruments and cash deposits

The Group manages the credit risk from balances with banks and financial institutions by
making investments only with approved counterparties and within credit limits assigned to
each counterparty. Counterparty credit limits may be updated throughout the year. The limits
are set to minimise the concentration of risks and therefore mitigate financial loss through

a counterparty’s potential failure to make payments.

The credit risk on debt instruments and derivatives is limited because the counterparties are

banks with high credit-ratings assigned by international credit-rating agencies.
Market risk

There are two types of market risk comprising interest rate risk and foreign currency risk.
The Group enters into foreign exchange forward contracts to hedge the foreign currency risk

arising on the export or import of goods.
Foreign currency risk

The Group’s exposure to the foreign currency risk relates primarily to its trading transactions
that are denominated in foreign currencies. The Group seeks to reduce this risk by entering
into foreign exchange forward contracts when it considers appropriate. Generally, the foreign

exchange forward contracts mature within three months.
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As at 31 December 2021 and 2020, the Group had the balances of financial assets

and liabilities denominated in foreign currencies as follows.

As at 31 December 2021 Average exchange rate
Foreign currency Financial assets Financial liabilities as at 31 December 2021
(Million) (Million)
Baht 915 3,207 0.030 USD per 1 Baht
US Dollar 24 181 6.376 CNY per 1 USD
US Dollar 2 - 33.420 Baht per 1 USD
US Dollar 2 119 5.580 BRL per 1 USD
As at 31 December 2020 Average exchange rate
Foreign currency Financial assets Financial liabilities as at 31 December 2020
(Million) (Million)
Baht 1,265 2,819 0.033 USD per 1 Baht
US Dollar 18 132 6.525 CNY per 1 USD
US Dollar 2 - 28.480 TWD per 1 USD
US Dollar 3 87 5.196 BRL per 1 USD
US Dollar 3 - 4.017 MYR per 1 USD

Foreign currency sensitivity

The following tables demonstrate the sensitivity of the Group’s profit before tax to a reasonably
possible change in Baht and US Dollar exchange rates, with all other variables held constant.
The impactonthe Group’s profit before tax is due to changes in the fair value of monetary assets
and liabilities including non-designated foreign currency derivatives as at 31 December 2021

and 2020. The Group’s exposure to foreign currency changes for all other currencies

is not material.
2021 2020
Effect on Effect on Effect on Effect on
Change in profit profit Change in profit profit
Currency FX rate before tax before tax FX rate before tax before tax
(%) (Million (Million Baht) (%) (Million (Million Baht)
US Dollar) US Dollar)
Baht +1 (1) (22) +4 (2) (65)
Baht -1 1 22 -4 2 65
US Dollar +1 (3) (84) +4 (8) (251)
US Dollar -1 3 84 -4 8 251

This informationis not a forecast or prediction of future market conditions and should be used

with care.
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Interest rate risk

The Group’s exposure to interest rate risk relates primarily to its long-term borrowings.
Most of the Group's financial assets and liabilities bear floating interest rates or fixed interest

rates which are close to the market rate.

As at 31 December 2021 and 2020, significant financial assets and liabilities classified by type
of interest rate are summarised in the table below, with those financial assets and liabilities
that carry fixed interest rates further classified based on the maturity date, or the repricing date
if this occurs before the maturity date.

(Unit: Million US Dollar)

As at 31 December 2021

Consolidated financial statements

Fixed interest rates Non-
Within Over Floating interest Interest
1 year 1-5years 5 years interest rate bearing Total rate
(% per annum)
Financial assets
Cash and cash equivalents 20.0 - - 169.3 0.2 189.5 0.01-8.88
Trade and other receivables - - - - 645.5 645.5
Receivable - molds - - - - 5.6 5.6
Grant receivable - Government - - - - 106.8 106.8
Restricted bank deposits - - - 0.3 - 0.3 0.01-6.94
Investments in equity instruments - - - - 17 17
20.0 - - 169.6 759.8 949.4
Financial liabilities
Short-term loans from
financial institutions 633.3 - - - - 633.3 0.58 - 4.15
Trade and other payables - - - - 946.2 946.2
Lease liabilities 5.2 13.0 - - - 18.2 0.29 - 4.30
Long-term loans - - - 199.2 - 199.2 0.9 + 3 month
LIBOR rate
638.5 13.0 - 199.2 946.2 1,796.9
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Financial assets

Cash and cash equivalents
Trade and other receivables
Receivable - molds

Grant receivable - Government
Restricted bank deposits

Investments in equity instruments

Financial liabilities
Short-term loans from

financial institutions
Trade and other payables
Lease liabilities

Long-term loans

Financial assets

Cash and cash equivalents

Fixed deposits

Structured deposits

Trade and other receivables
Receivable - molds

Grant receivable - Government
Restricted bank deposits
Investment in debt instrument
Investments in equity instruments

Long-term loans to related parties

As at 31 December 2021

(Unit: Million Baht)

Consolidated financial statements

Fixed interest rates Non-
Within Over Floating interest Interest
1 year 1-5years 5years interest rate bearing Total rate
(% per annum)
668 - - 5,658 6 6,332 0.01-8.88
- - - - 21,573 21,573 -
- - - - 188 188 -
- - - - 3,569 3,569 -
- - - 11 - 11 0.01-6.94
- - - - 58 58 -
668 - - 5,669 25,394 31,731
21,164 - - - - 21,164 0.58 - 4.15
- - - - 31,623 31,623 -
176 433 1 - - 610 0.29-4.30
- - - 6,657 - 6,657 0.9 + 3 months
LIBOR rate
21,340 433 1 6,657 31,623 60,054
(Unit: Million US Dollar)
As at 31 December 2020
Consolidated financial statements
Fixed interest rates Non-
Within Over Floating interest Interest
1year 1-5years 5 years interest rate bearing Total rate
(% per annum)
47.2 - - 119.3 0.1 166.6 0.01-2.80
3.2 - - - - 3.2 3.00
- - - 2.3 - 2.3 3.00
- - - - 736.9 736.9 -
- - - - 5.4 5.4 -
- - - - 62.7 62.7 -
- - - 0.4 - 0.4 0.02 - 2.00
1.0 - - - - 1.0 4.00
- - - - 5.8 5.8 -
- 6.9 - - - 6.9 2.05, 2.95
51.4 6.9 - 122.0 810.9 991.2
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Financial liabilities
Short-term loans from

financial institutions
Trade and other payables

Lease liabilities

Long-term loans

Financial assets

Cash and cash equivalents

Fixed deposits

Structured deposits

Trade and other receivables
Receivable - molds

Grant receivable - Government
Restricted bank deposits
Investment in debt instrument
Investments in equity instruments

Long-term loans to related parties

Financial liabilities
Short-term loans from

financial institutions
Trade and other payables
Lease liabilities

Long-term loans

As at 31 December 2020

(Unit: Million US Dollar)

Consolidated financial statements

Fixed interest rates Non-
Within Over Floating interest Interest
1 year 1-5years 5years interest rate bearing Total rate
(% per annum)
471.9 - - - - 471.9 0.80 - 4.20
- - - - 868.0 868.0 -
5.6 12.8 0.9 - - 19.3 1.35-4.30
- - - 172.8 - 172.8 1.4 + 3 month
LIBOR rate
477.5 12.8 0.9 172.8 868.0 1,532.0
(Unit: Million Baht)
As at 31 December 2020
Consolidated financial statements
Fixed interest rates Non-
Within Over Floating interest Interest
1 year 1-5years 5 years interest rate bearing Total rate
(% per annum)
1,419 - - 3,582 3 5,004 0.01-2.80
96 - - - - 96 3.00
- - - 70 - 70 3.00
- - - - 22,134 22,134 -
- - - - 161 161 -
- - - - 1,882 1,882 -
- - - 11 - 11 0.02 - 2.00
29 - - - - 29 4.00
- - - - 175 175 -
- 207 - - - 207 2.05, 2.95
1,544 207 - 3,663 24,355 29,769
14,174 - - - - 14,174 0.80 - 4.20
B - - - 26,074 26,074 -
167 385 28 - - 580 1.35-4.30
- - - 5,190 - 5,190 1.4 + 3 months
LIBOR rate
14,341 385 28 5,190 26,074 46,018
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Financial assets

Cash and cash equivalents
Trade and other receivables
Receivable - molds

Investments in equity instruments

Long-term loans to related parties

Financial liabilities

Short-term loans from
financial institutions

Trade and other payables

Lease liabilities

Financial assets

Cash and cash equivalents
Trade and other receivables
Receivable - molds

Investments in equity instruments

Long-term loans to related parties

Financial liabilities

Short-term loans from
financial institutions

Trade and other payables

Lease liabilities

As at 31 December 2021

(Unit: Million US Dollar)

Separate financial statements

Fixed interest rates Non-
Within Floating interest Interest
1year 1-5years interest rate bearing Total rate
(% per annum)
35 - 10.3 - 13.8 0.01-0.25
- - - 730.7 730.7 -
- - - 4.3 4.3 -
- - - 1.7 1.7 -
- 7.5 - - 7.5 2.50
35 7.5 10.3 736.7 758.0
433.1 - - - 433.1 1.35-1.85
- - - 537.0 537.0 -
0.1 - - - 0.1 2.16
433.2 - - 537.0 970.2
(Unit: Million Baht)
As at 31 December 2021
Separate financial statements
Fixed interest rates Non-
Within Floating interest Interest
1 year 1-5years interest rate bearing Total rate
(% per annum)
115 - 345 - 460 0.01-0.25
- - - 24,419 24,419 -
- - - 144 144 -
- - - 57 57 -
- 249 - - 249 2.50
115 249 345 24,620 25,329
14,475 - - - 14,475 1.35-1.85
- - - 17,947 17,947 -
2 - - - 2 2.16
14,477 - - 17,947 32,424
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Financial assets

Cash and cash equivalents
Trade and other receivables
Receivable - molds

Investments in equity instruments

Long-term loans to related parties

Financial liabilities
Short-term loans from
financial institutions

Trade and other payables

Lease liabilities

Financial assets

Cash and cash equivalents
Trade and other receivables
Receivable - molds

Investments in equity instruments

Long-term loans to related parties

Financial liabilities

Short-term loans from
financial institutions

Trade and other payables

Lease liabilities

Interest rate sensitivity

As at 31 December 2020

(Unit: Million US Dollar)

Separate financial statements

Fixed interest rates Non-
Within Floating interest Interest
1year 1-5years interest rate bearing Total rate
(% per annum)
3.6 - 7.1 - 10.7 0.13-0.25
- - - 616.3 616.3 -
- - - 3.6 3.6 -
- - - 5.8 5.8 -
- 7.5 - - 7.5 2.50
3.6 7.5 7.1 625.7 643.9
3225 - - - 3225 1.68 - 1.98
- - - 519.4 519.4 -
0.1 0.1 - - 0.2 2.16
322.6 0.1 - 519.4 842.1
(Unit: Million Baht)
As at 31 December 2020
Separate financial statements
Fixed interest rates Non-
Within Floating interest Interest
1 year 1-5years interest rate bearing Total rate
(% per annum)
107 - 215 - 322 0.13-0.25
- - - 18,511 18,511 -
- - - 109 109 -
- - - 174 174 -
- 224 - - 224 2.50
107 224 215 18,794 19,340
9,687 - - - 9,687 1.68-1.98
- - - 15,601 15,601 -
3 2 - - 5 2.16
9,690 2 - 15,601 25,293

The following table demonstrates the sensitivity of the Group’s profit before tax to

a reasonably possible change in interest rates on that portion of floating rate long-term loans
affected as at 31 December 2021 and 2020.
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2021 2020

Effect on Effect on Effect on Effect on
Increase / profit profit Increase / profit profit
Currency decrease before tax before tax decrease before tax before tax
(%) (Million US (Million Baht) (%) (Million US (Million Baht)
Dollar) Dollar)
US Dollar +1 2 (64) +1 (2) (54)
US Dollar -1 2 64 -1 2 54

The above analysis has been prepared assuming that the amounts of the floating
rate long-term loans and all other variables remain constant over one year. Moreover, the
floating legs of this long-term loans is assumed to not yet have set interest rates.
As a result, a change in interest rates affects interest payable for the full 12-month period of
the sensitivity calculation. This information is not a forecast or prediction of future market

conditions and should be used with care.
Liquidity risk

The Group monitors the risk of a shortage of liquidity through the use of bank loans, trade and
other payables and lease contracts. Approximately 84% of the Group’s debt will mature in less
than one year at 31 December 2021 (2020: 89%) (Separate financial statements: 59%,
2020: 67%) based on the carrying value of borrowings reflected in the financial statements.
The Group has assessed the concentration of risk with respect to refinancing its debt and
concluded it to be low. The Group has access to a sufficient variety of sources of funding and

debt maturing within 12 months can be rolled over with existing lenders.

The table below summarises the maturity profile of the Group’s non-derivative financial
liabilities, including interest payables which will be paid in the future in accordance with loan
agreements, and derivative financial instruments as at 31 December 2021 and 2020 based on
contractual undiscounted cash flows:

(Unit: Thousand US Dollar)
Consolidated financial statements

As at 31 December 2021

Less than 1-5
1 year years Over 5years Total

Non-derivatives

Short-term loans from financial institutions 636,336 - - 636,836
Trade and other payables 946,228 - - 946,228
Lease liabilities 5,597 13,432 23 19,052
Long-term loans - 205,963 - 205,963
Total non-derivatives 1,588,661 219,395 23 1,808,079
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Derivatives
Derivative assets: net settled

Total derivatives

Non-derivatives

Short-term loans from financial institutions
Trade and other payables

Lease liabilities

Long-term loans

Total non-derivatives

Derivatives
Derivative assets: net settled

Total derivatives

Non-derivatives

Short-term loans from financial institutions
Trade and other payables

Lease liabilities

Long-term loans

Total non-derivatives

Derivatives
Derivative liabilities: net settled

Total derivatives

Consolidated financial statements

(Unit: Thousand US Dollar)

As at 31 December 2021

Less than 1-5
1 year years Over 5 years Total
239 - - 239
239 - - 239
(Unit: Thousand Baht)
Consolidated financial statements
As at 31 December 2021
Less than 1-5
1 year years Over 5 years Total
21,282,982 - - 21,282,982
31,622,857 - - 31,622,857
187,055 448,914 785 636,754
- 6,883,266 - 6,883,266
53,092,894 7,332,180 785 60,425,859
7,975 - - 7,975
7,975 - - 7,975
(Unit: Thousand US Dollar)
Consolidated financial statements
As at 31 December 2020
Less than 1-5
1 year years Over 5 years Total
472,198 - - 472,198
868,048 - - 868,048
6,125 13,503 961 20,589
92,017 91,970 - 183,987
1,438,388 105,473 961 1,544,822
1,171 - - 1,171
1,171 - - 1,171
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Non-derivatives

Short-term loans from financial institutions
Trade and other payables

Lease liabilities

Long-term loans

Total non-derivatives

Derivatives
Derivative liabilities: net settled

Total derivatives

Non-derivatives

Short-term loans from financial institutions
Trade and other payables

Lease liabilities

Long-term loans

Total non-derivatives

Non-derivatives

Short-term loans from financial institutions
Trade and other payables

Lease liabilities

Long-term loans

Total non-derivatives

(Unit: Thousand Baht)

Consolidated financial statements

As at 31 December 2020

Less than 1-5
1 year years Over 5 years Total
14,797,813 - - 14,797,813
26,073,631 - - 26,073,631
183,971 405,577 28,870 618,418
2,883,652 2,882,177 - 5,765,829
43,939,067 3,287,754 28,870 47,255,691
35,165 - - 35,165
35,165 - - 35,165
(Unit: Thousand US Dollar)
Separate financial statements
As at 31 December 2021
Less than 1-5
1 year years Over 5 years Total
434,307 - - 434,307
537,002 - - 537,002
48 7 - 55
- 205,963 - 205,963
971,357 205,970 - 1,177,327
(Unit: Thousand Baht)
Separate financial statements
As at 31 December 2021
Less than 1-5
1 year years Over 5 years Total
14,514,480 - - 14,514,480
17,946,569 - - 17,946,569
1,601 217 - 1,818
- 6,883,266 - 6,883,266
32,462,650 6,883,483 - 39,346,133
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37.2

38.

Non-derivatives

Short-term loans from financial institutions
Trade and other payables

Lease liabilities

Total non-derivatives

Non-derivatives
Short-term loans from financial institutions
Trade and other payables

Lease liabilities

Total non-derivatives

Fair values of financial instruments

(Unit: Thousand US Dollar)

Separate financial statements

As at 31 December 2020

Less than 1-5
1 year years Over 5years Total
322,823 - - 322,823
519,386 - - 519,386
95 57 - 152
842,304 57 - 842,361
(Unit: Thousand Baht)
Separate financial statements
As at 31 December 2020
Less than 1-5
1 year years Over 5years Total
10,116,665 - - 100,116,665
15,600,854 - - 15,600,854
2,865 1,709 - 4,574
25,720,384 1,709 - 25,722,093

Since the majority of the Group’s financial instruments are short-term in nature or carrying

interest at rates closed to the market interest rates, their fair value is not expected to be

materially different from the amounts presented in the statement of financial position.

Capital management

The primary objectives of the Group’s capital management is to ensure that it has

appropriate capital structure, in order to support its business and maximise shareholder value

and it meets financial covenants attached to the loan agreement. The Group has complied

with these covenants throughout the reporting periods.

As at 31 December 2021, the Group’s debt-to-equity ratio was 3.53:1 (2020: 3.03:1) and
the Company's was 3.11:1 (2020: 2.37:1).
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39.

Events after the reporting period

39.1 On 10 February 2022, the warrant holders exercised their rights (CCET-WC) to purchase

39.2

ordinary shares totaling 1,282,300 units of warrants at an exercise price of Baht 1.994 each,
totaling Baht 2,769,118. The Company registered the change in its paid-up capital
from Baht 4,959,735,333 to Baht 4,961,124,058 with the Ministry of Commerce on
14 February 2022.

On 25 February 2022, a meeting of the Board of Directors of the Company passed
a resolution to propose to the Annual General Meeting of shareholdersto be held in April 2022
to adopt a resolution to pay dividend in respect of the operating results for the year 2021,
in the total amount of Baht 559 million. The Company paid an interim dividend of Baht 0.02
per share, or a total of Baht 99 million, leaving a dividend of Baht 460 million which will be
paid in stock dividend at a ratio of 1 dividend share to 12 existing shares together with
cash dividend in the amount of Baht 0.0094 per share. The indivisible shares will be paid in
cash in the amount of Baht 0.083 per share. However, the actual payment amount is subject
to a change following an approval of the Annual General Shareholder's Meeting to be
held in April 2022.

Such payments of cash dividend together with stock dividend will be recorded after being

approved by the Annual General Meeting of the Company’s shareholders.

39.3 On 25 February 2022, a meeting of the Board of Directors of the Company resolved to approve

the following matters.

- To approve a decrease in the registered capital from Baht 5,177,872,247 to
Baht 5,177,870,530 by cancelling shares remaining from the allocation of ordinary shares
for the allotment of stock dividend and right adjustmentunder Employee Stock Option Plan
(CCET-WC) in the amount of 1,717 shares with a par value of Baht 1 each.

- To approve additional registered capital of the Company from Baht 5,177,870,530 to
Baht5,625,920,928 in order to support the allotment of stock dividend and right adjustment
under Employee Stock Option plan (CCET-WC) in the total amount of 448,050,398 shares

with a par value of Baht 1 each.

- To approve an increase in capital of Cal-Comp Industria e Comercio de Electronicos e
Informatica Ltda., its subsidiary in Brazil, at the amount of USD 18.48 million by
debt conversion to equity for a purpose of enhancing the Group’s overall operational
efficiency. Itis expected that such capital increase will be completed within the third quarter
of the year 2022.
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- To approve an increase in capital of in Cal-Comp USA (San Diego), Inc., an indirect
subsidiary in United States of America, at the amount of USD 15.65 million by
Cal-Comp Electronics (USA) Co., Ltd., a subsidiary in United States of America,
for a purpose of enhancing the Group’s overall operational efficiency. It is expected that
such capital increase will be completed within the second quarter of the year 2022.

- To approve the organisation restructure of Cal-Comp Big Data, Inc., its associate in
Taiwan, for a purpose of enhancing the Group’s overall operational efficiency. It is
expected that such organisation restructure will be completed within the third quarter of
the year 2022.

40. Approval of financial statements

These financial statements were authorised for issue by the Company’s Board of Directors on
25 February 2022.
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